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EAST GREENWICH 
TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Andren Evnns, Supcrintcndcnl 

November 22, 2024 

Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
East Greenwich Township School District 
County of Gloucester 
Mickleton, New Jersey 

Dear Board Members: 

Gregory Wilson, Business Administrntur 

The Annual Comprehensive Financial Report of the East Greenwich Township School District (District) for 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data 
and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management 
of the Board of Education (Board). To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report 
is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position 
and results of operations of the various funds of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader 
to gain an understanding of the District's financial activities have been included. 

The Annual Comprehensive Financial Report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, 
statistical, and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District1s 
organizational chart, and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the Management's 
Discussion and Analysis, the basic financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor's report thereon. 
The statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a 
multi-year basis. The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions 
of the Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), and the State Treasury Circular 
Letter 15-08 0MB, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants, and State Aid". 
Information related to this single audit, including the auditor's report on the internal control and compliance 
with applicable laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, if any, are included in the single 
audit section of this report. 

1. Reporting Entity and Its Services 

The East Greenwich Township School District is an independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted 
by the GASB as established by NCGA Statement No. 3. All funds of the District are included in this report. 
The East Greenwich Township Board of Education and all its schools constitute the District's reporting 
entity. 
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The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels pre-school through sixth 
grade. These include regular, as well as special education for gifted and handicapped students. The District 
completed the 2023-2024 fiscal year with an enrollment of 1,206 students. The following details the changes 
in the student enrollment of the District over the last five years. 

Fiscal Year 

2019-20 
2020-21 
2021-22 
2022-23 
2023-24 

2. Economic Condition and Outlook 

Average Daily Enrollment 

Student Enrollment 
(As of October 15th) 

1,301.0 
1,289.0 
1,296.0 
1,260.0 
1,215.0 

Percent Change 

'1.1% 
(0.7%) 

0.5% 
(0.7%) 
(1.3%) 

The District has maintained a positive finance outlook by being fiscally responsible. The District has been 
able to meet all of its financial commitments while maintaining its surplus. 

The District has started to see a significant decline in student enrollment. The decrease in enrollment is 
expected to have a negative impact on state aid received by the District. 

The District's major focus is to provide a safe and effective learning environment for staff and students 
while providing appropriate resources to promote learning and mental well being. The District will 
continue to budget appropriate money to be proactive in addressing maintenance needs. 

3. Major Initiatives 

The District has been awarded Preschool Education Aid and will be opening a full day preschool program 
during the 2024-25 school year. The District will continue to properly allocate financial resources to provide 
a safe learning environment for students and staff. 

4. Internal Accounting Controls 

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure 
designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse, and to ensure that 
adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide 
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance 
recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the 
valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring that an 
adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations 
related to those programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic evaluation by the District 
management. 

As part of the District' s single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of internal 
control structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial assistance programs, as well as 
to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and regulations. 
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5. Budgetary Controls 

In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these 
budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the State approved annual 
appropriated budget. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund, the special revenue 
fund, and the debt service fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the capital improvements accounted 
for in the capital projects fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the 
financial section. 

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item 
basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as reappropriations of fund 
balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be reappropriated are reported as reservations of fund 
balance at June 30, 2024. 

The Business Office can verify that all budgetary controls were in place during the past school year. 

6. Accounting System and Reports 

The District's accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the District is organized 
on the basis of funds. These funds are explained in "Notes to the Financial Statements", Note I. 

7. Financial Information At Fiscal Year End 

As demonstrated by the various statements and schedules in the financial section of this report, the District 
continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. 

8. Cash Management 

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in "Notes to the 
Financial Statements", Note 2. The District has adopted a cash management plan which requires it to deposit 
public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit 
Deposit Protection Act (''GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a 
loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental 
units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured 
in accordance with the Act. 

9. Risk Management 

The Board carries various forms of insurance, including, but not limited to, commercial general liability, 
commercial catastrophic liability, business automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, commercial 
property on all property and contents, commercial inland marine, school board legal liability, and fidelity 
bonds. The Board joined the Gloucester, Cumberland, Salem School Districts Joint Insurance Fund in fiscal 
year I 999. We have continued in this JIF for all lines of insurance. 

10. Other Information 

A. Independent Audit 

State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants or registered 
municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Ball, Buckley and Seher, LLP, are the appointed 
District auditors. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also was 
designed to meet the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 
(Uniform Guidance), and State Treasury Circular Letter 15-08 0MB, Single Audit Policy for 
Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants, and State Aid. The auditor's report on the basic financial 
statements and the combining and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the 
financial section of this report. The auditor's reports related specifically to the single audit are 
included in the single audit section of this report. 
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Ball 
Buckley & 

Seher, LLP 
CERTIFIED P UBLIC A CCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Township of East Greenwich School District 
County of Gloucester 
Mickleton, New Jersey 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinions 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each 
major fund of the Board of Education of the Township of East Greenwich School District, County of 
Gloucester, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table 
of contents. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund of the District 
as of June 30, 2024, and the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows therefor 
for the fiscal year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America. 

Basis for Opinions 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements as prescribed by the 
Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
section of our report. We are required to be independent of the District and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

1301 No1rn-1 IlttoM STREET • Wooo11uRv, N1cw.J rns1cv 08096-1293 
TEI.EPHONE (856) 848-6250 • n : 1.•:COl'IER (856) 848-0405 
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Responsibilities of Ma1tagementfor tlte Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District's ability to continue as a going 
concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information that 
may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of tlze Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor' s report that includes our 
opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not 
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override 
ofinternal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually 
or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial 
statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and Government Auditing Standards, we: 

Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the District's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise 
substantial doubt about the District' s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period ohime. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters 
that we identified during the audit. 
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Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information, schedule of the District' s proportionate share of 
the net pension liability, schedule of the District's pension contributions, and schedules of changes in the 
District' s total OPEB liability and related ratios, as listed in the table of contents, be presented to supplement 
the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part 
of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Standards Board, who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which 
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and 
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the District's basic financial statements. The combining statements and related major fund supporting 
statements and schedules, are presented for purposes of additional analysis, as required by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, and are not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance, as 
required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles, and Audit Requirements/or Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and State ofNew Jersey Circular 
15-08-OMB, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants, and State Aid respectively, 
are also presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly 
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information 
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America. In our opinion, the combining statements and related major fund supporting 
statements and schedules, and schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are 
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Other Information 

Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual report. The other information 
comprises the introductory and statistical sections but does not include the basic financial statements and our 
auditor' s report thereon. Our opinions on the basic financial statements do not cover the other information, and 
we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the basic financial 
statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work 
performed, we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we are 
required to describe it in our report. 
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 22, 2024 
on our consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests ofits compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose 
of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's 
intemal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed 
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District's internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance. 

November 22, 2024 

Respectfully submitted, 

83 a.ee. 83 .. c-~r & s e.K =· ffg> 

BALL, BUCKLEY & SEHER, LLP 
Certified Public Accountants 
Woodbury, New Jersey 

aJcuj7lL tu KXA2.~A 
Wayne W. Buckley 
Licensed Public School Accountant No. 240 
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Required Supplementary Information - Part I 



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JUNE 30, 2024 

This section of the East Greenwich Township School District's (District) annual financial report presents 
our discussion and analysis of the District's financial performance during the fiscal years that ended June 
30, 2024 and 2023. The intent of this section is to look at the District's financial performance and review 
the notes to the financial statements to enhance the understanding of the District's financial performance. 
It is recommended that this section be read in conjunction with the transmittal letter at the front of this report 
and the District's financial statements. 

Financial Highlights 

Key financial highlights for the 2023-24 fiscal year include the following: 

• 

• 

• 

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources of the District were over its total liabilities and 
deferred inflows of resources by $8,512,218.79 for governmental activities and $522,016.48 for 
business-type activities (net position). 

Net position for governmental activities increased by $677,743.23 and the net position for business 
type activities increased by $19,337.23 from July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024. 

The general fund, fund balance as of June 30, 2024 was $3,754,567.44, an increase of $74,028.28 
when compared with the beginning balance as of July 1, 2023 of $3,680,539.16. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

The financial section of the annual report consists of four parts - Independent Auditor' s Report, Required 
Supplementary Information which includes the Management's Discussion and Analysis (this section), the 
Basic Financial Statements, and Supplemental Information. The basic financial statements include two 
kinds of statements that present different views of the District. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

The first two statements are government-wide financial statements that provide both short-term and 
long-term information about the District's overall financial status. 

The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the District, 
reporting the District' s operations in more detail than the governn1ent-wide statements. 

The governmental funds statements tell how basic services such as regular and special education 
were financed in short-term as well as what remains for future spending. 

Proprietary funds statements offer short-term and long-term financial information about the activities 
that the District operates like businesses. 

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements and 
provide more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required supplementary information 
that further explains and supports the financial statements with a comparison of the District's budget for the 
year. 
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Government-Wide Statements 

The district-wide statements report information about the District as a whole using accounting methods 
similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net position includes all of the District's 
assets and liabilities. All of the current year's revenue and expenses are accounted for in the statement of 
activities regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

The two government-wide statements report the District's net position and how they have changed. Net 
position - the difference between the District's assets and deferred outflows ofresources and liabilities and 
deferred inflows of resources - are one way to measure of the District's financial health or position. 

• 

• 

Increase or decrease in the District's net position is an indicator of whether the financial position is 
improving or deteriorating, respectively. 

To assess the overall health of the District you need to consider additional non-financial factors such 
as changes in the District's property tax base and the condition of school buildings and other 
facilities. 

In the government-wide financial statements the District's activities are shown in two categories: 

• 

• 

Governmental activities - The basic services, such as instruction for regular and special education, 
maintenance and operations, transportation, and administration are included as government activities. 
Property taxes, state aid, and fund balance appropriated finance most of these activities. 

Business-type activities - The District charges fees to cover the costs of certain services it provides . 
The District's food service program and before/after school program are included here. 

Fund Financial Statements 

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District's funds - focusing on the 
significant funds - not the District as a whole. Funds are used by the District to keep track of specific 
sources of funding and spending on particular programs: 

• May distinguish state or federal grants . 

• Funds for capital projects and long-term debt. 

The District has two kinds of funds: 

• 

• 

Governmental funds - The District's basic services are included in governmental funds, which 
detail cash and other financial assets and also identify balances that remain at year-end. 
Governmental funds statements provide a short-term view to detennine whether more or less 
financial resources can be spent in subsequent years. 

Proprietary funds - These funds represent charges or fees such activities as food services . 

-13-
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Scope 

Required Financial 
Statements 

Accounting Basis and 
Measurement Focus 

Type of Assets/ 
Liability 

Type of Inflow/Outflow 
Information 

Table 1 
Major Features of the District-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

District-Wide 
Statements 

Entire district (except 
fiduciary funds) 

Statement of net position 

Statement of activities 

Accrual accounting and 
economic resources focus 

All assets and liabilities, 
both financial and capital, 
short-term and long-term 

All revenues and expenses 
during the year, regardless 
of when cash is received 
or paid 

Governmental Funds 

The activities of the district 
that are not proprietary or 
fiduciary, such as special 
education and building 
maintenance 

Balance sheet 

Statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes 
in fund balances 

Modified accrual accounting 
and current financial focus 

Generally assets expected to 
be used up and liabilities 
that come due during the 
year or soon thereafter; no 
capital assets or long-term 
liabilities included 

Revenues for which cash is 
received during or soon 
after the end of the year; 
expenditures when goods 
or services have been 
received and the related 
liability is due and payable 

Proprietary Funds 

Activities the district 
operates similar to 
private businesses: 
food services is included 
here 

Statement of net position 

Statement of revenues, 
expenses, and changes 
in fund net position 

Statement of cash flows 

Accrual accounting and 
economic resources focus 

All assets and liabilities, 
both financial and capital, 
and short-term and long­
term 

All revenues and expenses 
during the year, regardless 
of when cash is received or 
paid 

Fiduciary Funds 

Instances in which the district 
administers resources on 
behalf of someone else, such 
as scholarship programs 
and student activities monies 

Statement of fiduciary 
net assets 

Statement of changes in 
fiduciary net position 

Accrual accounting and 
economic resources focus 

All assets and liabilities, both 
short-term and long-term; 
funds do not currently 
contain capital assets, 
although they can 

All additions and deductions 
during the year, regardless 
of when cash is received 
or paid 
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FrNANCJAL ANALYSIS OF THE DJSTRICT AS A WHOLE. 

Net Position. The District's net position for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2023 and 2024 are reflected in Table 2. 

Table 2 
Net Position 

2024 
Governmental Business-Type 

Activities Activities Total 

Assets: 
Current and other assets s 3,908,831.80 $ 493,641.34 $ 4,402,473.14 
Intangible assets, net 10,575.77 0.00 10,575.77 
Capital assets, net 18,933,864.12 148,602.00 19,082,466.12 

Total assets 22,853,271.69 642,243.34 231495,515.03 

Deferred outflow of resources • related to pensions 415,663.00 0.00 415,663.00 

Liabilities: 
Current and other liabilities 544,704.27 120,226.86 664,931.13 
Subscription-based information technology arrangements: 

Due \vithin one year 3,418.13 0.00 3,418.13 
Due in more than one year 7,151.32 0.00 7, 151.32 

Long-tenn liabilities: 
Due \vithin one year 827,270.28 0.00 827,270.28 
Due in more than one year 12,887,099.90 0.00 12,887,099.90 

Total liabilities 14,269,643.90 120,226.86 14,389,870.76 

Deferred inflow of resources - related to pensions 487,072.00 0.00 487,072.00 

Net position: 
Net investment in capital assets 7,952,429.95 
Restricted for: 

148,602.00 8, I 01,031.95 

Debt service 1.38 0.00 1.38 
Capital projects 613,268.48 0.00 613,268.48 
Other purposes 3,232,433.92 0.00 3,232,433.92 

Unrestricted (3,285,914.94) 373,414.48 (2,912,500.46) 

Total net position $ 8,512,218.79 $ 522,016.48 s 9,034,235.27 

The District's financial position for governmental and business-type activities is the product of the following factors: 

Program revenues were $1,586,432. 18 (operating grants and contributions $774,IOl.06 and charges for services $812,331.12). 

General revenues, special items, extraordinary items, and ttansfers amounted to $29,305,926.02. 

Net expenditures were $28,608,845.56 . 

2023 
Governmental Business-Type 

Activities Activities 

$ 3,840,921.38 $ 526,854.42 
14,101.03 0.00 

19,934,067.68 92,635.67 
23,789,090.09 619,490.09 

542,618.00 0.00 

541,665.19 116,810.84 

3,317.23 0.00 
10,569.45 0.00 

1,217,300.16 0.00 
13,995,774.50 0.00 
15,768,626.53 I 16,810.84 

728,606.00 0.00 

7,735,743.03 92,635.67 

1.38 0.00 
604,373.92 0.00 

3,214,839.30 0.00 
(3,720,482.07) 410,043.58 

s 7,834,475.56 $ 502_,_679.25 

. Total DistTict revenues and beginning position are adjusted by net adjusted expenditures resulting in a calculation of net position ofS9,034,235.27 as of June 30, 2024 . 

. Revenues ($29,305,926.02) plus beginning position ($8,337,154.81) less net e.xpenditures ($28,608,845.56) equals net position of$9,034,235.27. 

Total 

$ 4,367,775.80 
14, 10 1.03 

20,026,703.35 
24,408,580.18 

542,618.00 

658,476.03 

3,317.23 
10,569.45 

1,217,300.16 
13,995, 77.4.50 
15,885,437.37 

728,606.00 

7,828,378.70 

1.38 
604,373.92 

3,214,839.30 
(3,310,438.49) 

s 8,337.,_154.81 
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Table 3 provides an illustration of the impact of the District's net position for the implementation ofGASB Statement No. 68. 

Table 3 
Statement of Net Position - Effect on Pension Related Items 

At Ju ne 30, 2024 and 2023 

2024 
Governmental Business-Type Governmental 

Activities Activities Total Activities 

Deferred outflows related to pensions s 415,663.00 $ 0.00 $ 415,663.00 $ 542,618.00 
Less: accounts payable related to pensions (293,236.00) 0.00 (293,236.00) (272.290.00) 
Less: net pension liability {2,628,256.00) 0.00 (2,628,256.00) (2,916,426.00) 
Less: deferred inflows related to pensions (487,072.00) 0.00 {487,072.00) (728,606.00) 

Total s (2,992, 90 1.002_ $ 0.00 s (2,992,901.00) $ (3,374,104.001 

2023 
Business-Type 

Activities Total 

$ 0.00 $ 542,618.00 
0.00 (272,290.00) 
0.00 (2,916,426.00) 
0.00 (728,606.00) 

$ 0.00 $ (3,374,704.001 



Change in Net Position. Net position for governmental activities decreased from June 30, 2023 to June 30, 2024 as reftected in Table 4. 

Table4 
Changes in Ntt Position 

2024 2023 
Governmental Business-Type Governmental Business-Type 

Activities Activities Total Activities Activities Total 

Program revenues: 
Charges for services $ 0.00 $ 812,331.12 $ 812,331.12 $ 0.00 s 817,548.05 $ 817,548.05 
Operating grants and contributions 645,563.08 128,537.98 774,101.06 940, 152.41 226, 133. 12 1.166,285.53 
General revenues: 

Property taxes 15,457,808.00 0.00 I 5,457,808.00 14,663,263.00 0.00 14,663,263.00 
Grams and entitlements 13,644,548.98 0.00 13,644,548.98 11,729,303.07 0.00 11,729,303.07 
Other 199,800.63 3,768.41 203.569.04 334,177.66 (39,495. 15) 294,682.51 

Total revenues 29,947,720.69 944,637.51 30,892,358.20 27,666,896. 14 1,004,186.02 28,671,082.16 

Program e,cpenses: 
Instruction 9,267,594.36 0.00 9,267,594.36 9,420,728.33 0.00 9,420,728.33 
Tuition 743,092.64 0.00 743,092.64 533, 177.90 0.00 533,177.90 
Student and instruction related services 2,892,769.38 0.00 2,892,769.38 2,678,286.77 0.00 2,678,286.77 
General administration 432,785.84 0.00 432,785.84 433,708.06 0.00 433,708.06 
School administrative services 656,334.92 0.00 656,334.92 634,919.55 0.00 634,919.55 
Central services 2s4,m.59 0.00 2s4,m_s9 281,603.36 0.00 281,603.36 
Administration information technology 76,342.10 0.00 76,342.10 71,219.92 0.00 71,219.92 

I Plant operations and maintenance 1,884,366.88 0.00 1,884,366.88 1,916,242.81 0.00 1,916,242.81 ....... Pupil transportation 2,009,544.95 0.00 2,009,544.95 1,868,496.65 0.00 1,868,496.65 --..) 
I Employee benefits 9,355,704.42 0.00 9,355,704.42 7,709,552.34 0.00 7,709,552.34 

Interest on long-term liabilities 383,258.34 0.00 383,258.34 429,008.33 0.00 429,008.33 
Capital outlay 55,674.51 0.00 55,674.51 55,235.56 0.00 55,235.56 
Unallocated depreciation (SBIT As} 3,525.26 0.00 3,525.26 3,525.26 0.00 3,525.26 
Unallocated depreciation 1,224,2 I 1.27 0.00 1,224,211.27 1,209,376.87 0.00 1,209,376.87 
Enterprise operation 0.00 925,300.28 925,300.28 0.00 871,075.74 871,075.74 

Total expenses 29,269.977.46 925.300.28 30,195,277.74 27,245,081.71 871,075.74 28,116,157.45 

Increase (decrease) in net position 677,743.23 19,337.23 697,080.46 421 ,814.43 133, 110.28 554,924.71 

Net position - beginning, as previously reported 7,834,475.56 502,679.25 8,337, 154.81 7,412,661.13 369,568.97 7,782,230. 10 

Prior period adjustment - leases payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Net position - beginning, as restated 7,834,475.56 502,679.25 8,337,154.81 7,412,661 .13 369,568.97 7,782,230. IO 

Net position - ending $ 8,512,218.79 $ 522,016.48 s 9,034,235.27 $ 7,834,475.56 $ 502,67925 s 8,337,154.81 

Total revenues for the District were $30,892,.358.20. Govemme.ntal funding was the source of 49.30% of the District's revenues. This is made up of funds from the State of New Jersey and federal sources. 

Property laJCes of $15,457,808.00 provided 50.04% of revenues. 

Other miscellaneous revenues of $'203,569.04 (net of asset items) represents .66% of the District revenues. Miscellaneous revenue was primarily provided from tuition and interest 

In 2023-24, the District's governmental activities expenditures increased by $2,024,895.75 or (7 43%}. 



The District's expenses for government activities are predominantly related to instruction and support 
services. Instruction together with tuition totaled $10,010,687.00 (34.20%) of total expenditures. Student 
support services including transportation, exclusive of administration, totaled $4,343,004.83 (14.84%) of 
total expenditures. Plant operations and maintenance totaled $1 ,884,366.88 (6.44%) of total expenditures. 
Total expenditures were more then revenues for governmental activities, increasing net position $677,743.23 
from the beginning balance at July 1, 2023. 

Activity Descriptions 

Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the interaction 
between teacher and student. 

Tuition expenses include the cost to the District to send pupils with special needs living within the District 
to private schools and/or schools outside the District area. 

Student and instruction related services include the activities designed to assess and improve the well 
being of students and to supplement the teaching process. 

School administrative and general and business administrative services include expenses associated 
with establishing and administering policy for the District including financial supervision. 

Plant operation and maintenance of plant activities involve keeping the school grounds, buildings and 
equipment in a safe and effective working condition. 

Pupil transportation includes activities involved with the conveyance of students to and from school, as 
well as to and from student activities as provided by State law and Board Policy. 

Unallocated benefits includes the cost of benefits for the District staff for social security, retirement 
contributions, worker's compensation, health benefits and other employee benefits. 

Interest on long-term debt involve the transactions associated with the payment of interest and other 
related charges to the debt of the District. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS 

The financial performance of the District as a whole is also reflected in the governmental funds which are 
accounted for by using the modified accrual basis of accounting. As the District completed the year, its 
governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of $3,777,380.20. At June 30, 2023 the fund balance 
was $3,700,854.52. 

All governmental funds had total revenues of $29,017,849.28 and total expenditures of $28,9 l 0,305.30. 

GENERAL FUND BUDGETING HIGHLIGHTS 

The District' s budget is prepared according to New Jersey law, and is based on accounting for certain 
transactions on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements, and encumbrances. The most significant budgeted 
fund is the General Fund. 

The General Fund includes the primary operations of the District in providing educational services to 
students from pre-kindergarten through grade 6 including pupil transportation activities and capital outlay 
projects. 
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Table 5 presents a summary of Governmental Fund revenues. The summary reflects the dollar and percent increase (decrease) from the 
prior year. 

Table 5 
Comparison of Revenues 

Percentage 

Local sources: 
Local tax levy 
Tuition 
Miscellaneous 

Government sources: 
State sources 
Federal sources 

$ 

Total $ 

2024 

15,457,808.00 
33,441.28 

183,525.94 

12,858,346.48 
484,727.58 

29,017,849.28 

2023 

$ 14,663,263.00 
25,125.00 

181,565.53 

11 ,890,681.30 
778,774.18 

$ 27,539,409.0 I 

Increase/ Increase/ 
(Decrease) (Decrease) 

$ 794,545.00 5.42% 
8,316.28 33.10% 
1,960.41 1.08% 

967,665.18 8.14% 
(294,046.60) -37.76% 

$ 1,478,440.27 5.37% 

One of the primary sources of funding for the District is received from local property taxes and accounted for 53.27% of total revenues. 
State aid accounted for 44.31 % of total revenues. 

Total governmental fund revenues increased by $1,478,440.27, or 5.37% from the previous year as detailed above. 

There was an increase in property taxes for the general fund of $794,545.00, which is a 5.42% increase from the prior year. State law limits 
the increase in general fund taxes to 2%, plus a minimal amount of adjustments. The District utilized the automatic adjustment for enrollment 
over the 2% local cap. For the 2012-13 school year, a new law was enacted allowing school districts to bypass the requirement for voter 
approval of the budget by moving the annual election for school board members to the general election in November. The Board of 
Education made the decision in February of2012 to move the election to November. 
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Table 6 presents a summary of governmental fund expenditures. The summary reflects the dollar and percent increases (decreases) 
from the prior year. 

Table 6 
Comparison of Expenditures 

Percentage 
Increase/ Increase/ 

2024 2023 (Decrease) (Decrease) 
Instruction: 

Regular $ 6,479,090.30 $ 6,596,212.77 $ (117,122.47) 
Special education 2,015,758.88 2,022,896.63 (7,137.75) 
Other special education 772,745.18 801,618.93 (28,873.75) 

Support services: 
Tuition 743,092.64 533,177.90 209,914.74 
Student and instruction related services 2,892,769.38 2,678,286.77 214,482.61 
General administration 432,785.84 433,708.06 (922.22) 
School administrative services 656,334.92 634,919.55 2 1,415.37 
Central services 284,772.59 281 ,603.36 3,169.23 
Administration information technology 76,342.10 71,219.92 5,122.18 
Plant operations and maintenance 1,884,366.88 1,916,242.81 (31,875.93) 
Pupil transportation 2,009,544.95 1,868,496.65 141,048.30 
Unallocated benefits 8,090,485.39 8,159,185.70 (68,700.31) 
TP AF and FICA reimbursements 699,984.03 1,1 50,000.00 (450,015.97) 

Capital outlay 279,682.22 440,393.75 (160,711.53) 
Debt service 1,592,550.00 1,054,903.36 537,646.64 

Total $ 28,910,305.30 $ 28,642,866.16 $ 267,439.14 

Total governmental fund expenditures increased $267,439.14 or .93% from the previous year as detailed above. 

The District values its fund balances as a vehicle for addressing unbudgeted and emergency needs that occur during the school year. 

During the course of fiscal year 2024, the District modified the general fund budget as needed to ensure no line item was projected to 
be overexpended. 

-1.78% 
-0.35% 
-3.60% 

39.37% 
8.01% 

-0.21% 
3.37% 
1.13% 
7.19% 

-1.66% 
7.55% 

-0.84% 
-39.13% 
-36.49% 
50.97% 

0.9~% 



DEBT SERVICE FUND 

As of June 30, 2024, the District had $10,935,000.00 in serial bonds payable, $46,440.49 in lease liability, $10,569.45 in SBITAS, $104,673.69 in compensated absences 
payable, and $2,628,256.00 in a net pension liability. This net pension liability occurred as a result of the implementation of GASB Statement No. 68. 

All reductions in long-term debt were made according to the payment schedules. 

State statues limit the amount of general obligation debt that the District may issue. At the end of the current fiscal year, the legal debt limit was 
$37,989,978.21 and the legal debt margin was $27,054,978.21. 

Additional information on the District's long-tenn obligations can be found in the notes to the financial statements (Note 6) of this report. 

FOOD SERVICE ENTERPRISE FUND 

The food service enterprise fund had net position of$306,362.53 as of June 30, 2024. This reflects a decrease of $5,950.60 from June 30, 2023. 

BEYOND THE BELL FUND 

The beyond the bell enterprise fund had net position of$215,653.95 as of June 30, 2024. This reflects a increase of$25,287.83 from June 30, 2023. 

~ CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 
I 

Capital assets are individual items purchased at a cost exceeding $2,000.00, have an extended useful life of one year or more and maintain their identity and structure when 
placed into service. 

At the end of 2024, the District had capital assets allocated to governmental activities and business-type activities with a book value of$38,l 90,207.34. This consists of 
a broad range of capital assets, including land, site, site improvements, buildings, building improvements, and equipment. Total depreciation expense for the year was 
$ ] 9,004,625.38. 

Table 7 summarizes capital assets. 

Governmental 
Activities 

Land, s ite, and site improvements $ 670,810.30 
Buildings and building improvements 17,649,129.84 
Equipment 356,923.98 

Total $ 18,676,864.12 

Table 7 
Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation) 

At June 30, 2024 and 2023 

2024 
Business-Type 

Activities Total 

$ 0.00 $ 670,810.30 
0.00 17,649,129.84 

53,887.84 410,811.82 

$ 53,887.84 $ 18,730,751.96 

2023 
Governmental Business-Type 

Activities Activities Total 

$ 542,460.89 $ 0.00 $ 542,460.89 
18,750,839.85 0.00 18,750,839.85 

383,766.94 92,635.67 476,402.61 

$ 19,677,067.68 $ 92,635.67 $ 19,769,703.35 



Current Financial Issues and Concerns 

• The District has started to see a significant decline in student enrollment. The decrease in enrollment 
is expected to have a negative impact on state aid received by the District. The District will make 
the necessary adjustments to compensate for the loss in state aid. 

• The District routinely monitors the rules and regulations of the Every Student Succeeds Act and 
Individuals With Educational Disabilities federal legislation to assess and ensure financial 
compliance. 

• It is important for the District to continue to be able to complete capital improvement projects. One 
of the Board of Education's goals is to budget appropriate monies to sufficiently maintain the 
physical plants of the District with the technology infrastructure and upgrade when necessary. 

The East Greenwich Township School District has committed itself to financial excellence for many years 
and plans to continue its sound fiscal management to meet the challenges of the future. 

Requests for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the East Greenwich Township School 
District's finances for all those with an interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of 
the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed 
to the Office of the Business Administrator, East Greenwich Township School District, 559 Kings Highway, 
Mickleton, NJ 08056. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Net Position 

ASSETS: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables, net 
Inventory 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Intangible asset, net 
Capital assets: 

Non-depreciable 
Assets net of depreciation 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF 
RESOURCES: 

Related to pensions 

LIABILITIES: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued interest 
Unearned revenue 
Noncurrent liabilities: 

Total assets 

Subscription-based information 
technology arrangements: 

Due within one year 
Due beyond one year 

Noncurrent liabilities: 
Due within one year 
Due beyond one year 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF 
RESOURCES: 

Related to pensions 

NET POSITION: 

Total liabilities 

Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted for: 

Capital proj ects 
Debt service 
Other purposes 

Unrestricted 

June 30, 2024 

$ 

Governmental 
Activit ies 

907,852.60 
1,593,338.09 

0.00 

1,407,641.11 
10,575.77 

257,000.00 
18,676,864.12 
22,853,271.69 

415,663.00 

339,128.27 
120,01 6.67 
85,559.33 

3,4 18. 13 
7,151.32 

827,270.28 
12,887,099.90 
14,269,643.90 

487,072.00 

7,952,429.95 

613,268.48 
1.38 

3,232,433.92 
(3,285,9 I 4.94) 

Business-Type 
Activities 

$ 469,889.23 
5,095.41 

18,656.70 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
148,602.00 
642,243.34 

0.00 

94,154.37 
0.00 

26,072.49 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

120,226.86 

0.00 

148,602.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

373,414.48 

$ 

EXHIBIT A-1 

Total 

1,377,741.83 
1,598,433.50 

18,656.70 

1,407,641.11 
10,575.77 

257,000.00 
18,825,466.12 
23,495,5 15.03 

4 15,663.00 

433,282.64 
120,01 6.67 
111 ,631.82 

3,4 18.13 
7, 15 1.32 

827,270.28 
12,887,099.90 
14,389,870.76 

487,072.00 

8,101 ,031.95 

6 13,268.48 
1.38 

3,232,433.92 
(2,91 2,500.46) 

Total net position $ 8,512,2 18.79 $ 522,016.48 $ 9,034,235.27 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Fomctions/Programs 

Governmental activities: 
lnstruttion: 

Regular 
Special education 
Other special inslruction 

Support services: 
Tui1ion 
S1uden1 and instruclion rela1ed services 
General administration 
School administrative services 
Cenual services 
Administration infonnation technology 
Plant opcralions and maintenanoe 
Pupil rransportalion 
Employee bene6is 

ln1eres1 on long•lerm deb! 
Capital outlay 
Unallocalcd depreciation (SBIT As) 
Unallocated depreciat ion 

I 

~ Business-lype activities: 
1 Food service 

Beyond 11,e bell 

Tola! governmental activilies 

Total business-type ootivities 

Total prima,y govttnment 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Stalcmtnl of Activities 

For the Fiscal Yu r Ended June 30, 2024 

Pro~ Revenues 
Operating 

Charges For Grants And 
E~nses Services Conlnl>utions 

s 6,479,090.30 s 0.00 s 410,638.41 
2,015,758.88 0.00 0.00 

772,745.18 0.00 0.00 

743,092.64 0.00 0.00 
2,892,769.38 0.00 191,424.67 

432,785.84 0.00 0.00 
656,334.92 0.00 0.00 
284,7TI.59 0.00 0.00 

76,342.10 0.00 0.00 
1,884,366.88 0.00 0.00 
2,009,544.95 0.00 0.00 
9,355,704.42 0.00 15,093.00 

383,25&.34 0.00 0.00 
55,674.51 0.00 28,407.00 

3,525.26 0.00 0.00 
1.224.211.27 0.00 0.00 

29.269,977.46 0,00 645,563.08 

530,899.54 392,642.55 128,537.98 
194,400.74 419.688.57 0.00 
925,300.28 812.331.12 128,537.98 

s 30,195.277.74 s 812,331.12 s 774,101.06 

General revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property laxes, levied for general purposes. oet 
Taxes levied for deb! service 

Federal and slale aid not restricted 
Tuition 
Investment earnings 
Local sources 
MiscellaMOUS income 
C11ange in compensated absences 
Claange in leases payable 
Change in SBITA payable 
Net increase (decrease) in unemploymenl reserve 
Enlctprise fund dcfic.il 
Ne1 incnasc (decrease) in chrome book deposi1s 

Change in nel position 

Ne1 position - beginning 

Nol position • ending 

The accompanying notes to financial sta1errn:n1s are an intellfal pan of this statement. 

EXHIBIT A-2 

Net (Expenses) Revenue And 
Changes In Net Position 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activilies Aclivities Total 

s (6,068,451.89) s 0.00 s (6,068,451.89) 
(2,015,758.88) 0.00 (2,015,758.88) 

(772,745.18) 0.00 (772,745.18) 

(743,092.64) 0.00 (743,092.64) 
(2,701,344 71) 0.00 (2,701,344.71) 

(432,785.84) 0.00 (432,785.84) 
(656,334.92) 0.00 (656,334.92) 
(284,772.59) 0.00 (284,772.59) 
(76,342. I 0) 0.00 (76,342.10) 

(1 ,884,366.88) 0.00 ( 1,884,366.88) 
(2,009,544 95) 0,00 (2,009,544.95) 
(9,340,611.42) 0.00 (9,340,611.42) 

(383,258.34) 0.00 (3&3,258.34) 
(27,267.51) 0.00 (27,267.51) 

(3,525.26) 0.00 {3,525.26) 
{l ,224.211.27) 0.00 (1,224.21 L27) 

(28,624,4 14.38) 0,00 (28.624.414.38) 

0.00 (9,719.01) (9,719.01) 
0.00 25,287.83 25.287.83 
0.00 15,568.82 15568.82 

{28.624,414.38) 15,568.82 (28,608,845.56) 

13,865,258.00 0.00 13,865,258.00 
1,592,550.00 0.00 1,592,.550.00 

13.644,548.98 0.00 13,644,548.98 
33,441.28 0.00 33,441.28 
46,Sll.49 1,913.09 48,726.58 

131,712.45 0.00 131,112.45 
5,000.00 1.855.32 6,855.32 

(6,564.03) 0.00 (6,564.03) 
17,098.51 0.00 17,098.51 
3,317.23 0.00 3,317.23 
2,438.65 0.00 2,488.65 

(42,721.95) 0.00 (42,721.95) 
9,215.00 0.00 9,215.00 

29,302,157.61 3.768.41 29,305.926.02 

677,743.23 19.337.23 697,080.46 

7.834.475.56 502.679.25 8.,ll7,154.81 

s 8.512.218.79 s 522,016.48 s 9.034.235.27 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Balance Shttt 

Go,·e,mmmtal Fu.ads 
Junt JO, 2024 

General 

ASSETS: 
Fund 

Cash and cash equivalcnls s 884.091.53 s 
Local taxes receivable I, 155,438.00 
Due from other funds 64, 168.96 
Rcccivablcs from olh« govcmmcnu 275,334. 15 
Accowtts receivable - other 1,121.:.s 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 1,407,641.1 I 

Total :ISSds s 3,787,795. 10 s 
UABlLITIES AND FUND BALANCES: 

Liabilities: 
Cashdefici1 s 0.00 s 
Aooounis payable 0.00 
Payroll deductions and wilhbolding laxes payable 27,030.34 
R=·• for 0cxiblc spending aooount 6, 197.32 
Unearned revenue 0.00 

Tola! liabilities 
Fund balances: 

33.227.66 

Restricted for: 
E.,ccess surplus - current year 1,523,229.22 
Surplus - prior year - designated for sobsequenr year's expenditures 0.03 
Excess surplus - cksignaled for substqueo1 year's expenditures 874,520.06 
Unemploymcnl compensation 195,677.02 
Emergency rcscr\'e 71,950.41 
Mainren:ancc rCSCl'\·c 470,490.20 
Capital reserve account 6 13,268.48 
Student activities 0,00 

Assigned: 
Other purposes 56,255.00 
Rcser.,c for encumbrances 19,998.00 

Unassigned: 
General fund !70.,820.98) 

Total fund balances 3,754,567.44 

T oral liabilities and fund balances s 3,787,795. 10 s 

Amow,ts repo11ed for govemmerual acrnities in rhe siaremenr ofncl position (A-1) are different because: 

Capital assets used in sovcmmental activities are not financial resovn:cs and therefore are nor reponed i.n the funds. The cost ofrhe assets is 
S37,930,022.34 and the aoc:wnulated depreci.ation is Sl8,996, IS8.22. 

Special 
Rc,;,·cn.ue 

Fund 

23,759.69 
0.00 
0.00 

97,275.6, 
0.00 
0,00 

121,035.32 

0.00 
12,664.61 

0.00 
0.00 

85, 559.3, 
98,223.94 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

22,811.38 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
22.811.38 

121.035.32 

Capital 
Projects 

Fund 

s 0.00 s 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

s 0.00 s 

s 0.00 s 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

s 0.00 s 

Subscription-based infonnation technology arrangements (SBIT As) used in go,'CITUncntal activities are not financial rcs,ourccs and therefore an: nol reported in the funds. The cost of rhe intangible asset is 
517,626.29 and the accumularcd amortization is $7,050.52. 

Long-temi liabilities. including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period and 1hcrefo,e arc not reponed as liabilities in ~,c funds (see foomore), 

Interest on long-tcnn dcbc i-n the statancnt of activities is accrued, regardless of when due. 

Net pension liability. 

Accounts payable related 10 rhe April !, 202S required PERS pension contribution that is not 10 be liquidated ,vith cum:nt fmancial rosourccs. 

Deferred ournows of resources - related 10 pensions. 

Deferred inflows of resources - related 10 pensions. 

Debi 
Savice 

Fund 

1.38 s 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1.38 s 

0.00 s 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1.38 
0.00 

0.00 
1.38 

1.38 

EXHIBITB-1 

T001I 
Go,·cmmcntal 

Funds 

907,852.60 
1,155,438.00 

64,168.96 
372,609.78 

1.121.35 
1,407,641.11 

3,908-&31.80 

0,00 
12,664.61 
27,030.34 
6, 197.32 

85,559.33 
131,451.60 

l,523,n9.22 
0,03 

874,520.06 
195,677.02 
71,950.41 

470,490.20 
613,268.48 

22,811.38 

56,256.38 
19,998.00 

(70,820.98) 
3,777,380.20 

18,933,864.12 

10,575.77 

(I 1,096,6S3.63) 

{120,0 16.67) 

(2,628,156.00) 

(293,236.00) 

415,663.00 

(487,072.001 

Net position of govennncntal activities S 8.512.218. 79 
The accompanying notes 10 financial siarcmcnrs are an inlegral part of this starcmeoL 



EXHIBIT B-2 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHrP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Revenues, E~pendlturcs, and Changes In Fund BAiances 

Governmental Funds 
June JO, 2024 

Special Capital Debt Total 
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental 

Fund Fund Fund F'und Funds 

REVENUES: 
Local sources: 

Local tax. levy $ 13,865,258.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,592,550.00 $ I 5,457,808.00 
Tuition 33,441.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,44 1.28 
Interest earned on capital reserve funds 8,894.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,894.56 
Interest on emergency reserve 936.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 936.27 
Interest earned on maintenance reserve fund 7,022.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,022.02 
Local sou recs 0.00 131,712.45 0.00 0.00 131,712.45 
M iscellancous 34,960.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,960.64 

Total local sources 13,950,512.77 13 1,712.45 0.00 1,592,550.00 15,674,775.22 
State sources 12,826,726.03 31,620.45 0.00 0.00 12,858,346.48 
Federal sources 0.00 484,727.58 0.00 0.00 484,727.58 

Total revenues 26. 777,238.80 648,060.48 0.00 1,592,550.00 291017,849.28 

EXPENDITURES: 
Current: 

Regular instruction 6,068,451 .89 410,638.41 0.00 0.00 6,479,090.30 
Special education instniction 2,015,758.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,015,758.88 
Other special instruction 772,745.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 772,745.18 

Support services and undistributed costs: 
Tuition 743,092.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 743,092.64 
Student and instruction related services 2,701,344.71 191,424.67 0.00 0.00 2,892,769.38 
General administration 432,785.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 432,785.84 
School administrative services 656,334.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 656,334.92 
Central services 284,772.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 284,772.59 
Administrative information technology 76,342.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,342.10 
Plant operations and maintenance 1,884,366.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,884,366.88 
Pupil transportation 2,009,544.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,009,544.95 
Unallocated benefits 8,775,376.42 15,093.00 0.00 0.00 8,790,469.42 

Debt service: 
Principal 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200,000.00 1,200,000.00 
Interest and other charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 392,550.00 392,550.00 

Capital outlay 25 11275.22 28.407.00 0.00 0.00 279,682.22 
Total expenditures 26,672, l 92.22 645,563.08 0.00 1,592,550.00 28.910,305.30 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) 
expenditures l05.046.58 2 497.40 0.00 0.00 107,543.98 

OTHER F'INANCING SOURCES (USES): 
Net increase (decrease) in unemployment fund 2,488.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,488.65 
Net increase (decrease) in chrome book deposits 9,215.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,2 15.00 
Transfer in • enterprise fund (42,72 1.95) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (42,721.95) 

Total other financing sources (uses) {3 1,018.30) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3 1,018.30) 

Net change in l'und balances 74,028.28 2,497.40 0.00 0.00 76,525.68 

Fund balance• July I 3,680,539.16 20,313.98 0.00 1.38 3,700,854.52 

Fund balance• June 30 $ 3,754,567.44 $ 22,811.38 $ 0.00 $ 1.38 $ 3,777,380.20 

The occo111panying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this stntement. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities 
(A-2) are different because: 

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. 
However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is 
allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. 
This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in 
the period. 

Depreciation expense 
Capital outlays 

Repayment of bond principal and principal payments on leases are 
expenditures in the governmental funds, but the repayment and 
and principal payments reduce long-term liabilities in the statement 
of position and is not reported in the statement of activities. 

Bond principal 
Lease principal 
SBTTA principal 

Governmental funds report outlays for subscript ion-based information 
technology arrangements (SBITAs) as expenditures. However, in the 
statement of activities, the cost of those intangible assets is allocated 
over their subscription tenn as amortization expense. This 
is the amount by which SBITA outlays exceeded amortization in the 
period. 

Amortization expense 

In the statement of activities, certain operating expense, e.g., compensated 
compensated absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts earned 
during the year. In the governmental funds, however expenditures 
for these items are reported in the amount of financial resources used 
(paid). When the earned amount exceeds the paid amount, the 
difference is a reduction in the reconciliation; when the paid amount 
exceeds the earned amount the difference is an addition to the reconciliation. 

Compensated absences 

In the statement of activities, interest on long-term debt in the statement 
of activities is accrued, regardless of when due. In the governmental 
funds, interest is reported when due. The accrued interest is an addition 
in the reconciliation. 

Governmental funds report District pension contributions 
as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities 
the cost of pension benefits earned is reported as pension 
expense. This is the amount by which pension benefits 
earned exceeded the District's pension contributions in the 
current period. 

Change in net position of governmental activities 

$ ( 1,224,2 11 .27) 
224,007.7 1 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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$ 

EXHIBIT 8-3 

76,525.68 

( 1,000,203.56) 

1,200,000.00 
17,098.51 
3,3 17.23 

(3,525.26) 

(6,564.03) 

9,29 1.66 

381 ,803.00 

677,743.23 



EXHIBIT B-4 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Net Position 

Proprietary Funds 
June 30, 2024 

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds 

Food Service Beyond The Bell Total 

ASSETS: 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 190,245.48 $ 279,643.75 $ 469,889.23 
Accounts receivable 3,105.58 0.00 3,105.58 
Interfund accounts receivable 1,989.83 0.00 1,989.83 
Inventories 18,656.70 0.00 18,656.70 

Total current assets 2 13,997.59 279,643.75 493,64 1.34 

Noncurrent assets: 
Equipment 260,185.00 0.00 260, 185.00 
Less: accumulated depreciation (111,583.00) 0.00 (11 1,583.00) 

Total noncurrent assets 148,602.00 0.00 148,602.00 

Total assets $ 362,599.59 $ 279,643.75 $ 642,243.34 

LIABILITIES: 
Current liabilities: 

Interfu nd accounts payable $ 3 1,558.09 $ 34,600.70 $ 66, 158.79 
Accounts payable 23,859.58 4, 136.00 27,995.58 
Unearned revenue 819.39 25,253. I 0 26,072.49 

Total current liabilities 56,237.06 63,989.80 120,226.86 

Total liabilities 56,237.06 63,989.80 120,226.86 

NET POSITION: 
Net investment in capital assets 148,602.00 0.00 148,602.00 
Unrestricted 157,760.53 215,653.95 373,414.48 

Total net position $ 306,362.53 $ 215,653.95 $ 522,016.48 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRJCT 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position 

Proprietary Funds 
June 30, 2024 

EXHIBIT B-5 

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Charges for services: 

Daily sales-reimbursable programs: 
School lunch program $ 

Daily sales non-reimbursable programs 
Daily sales adult 
Snack sales - beyond the bell program 
Program fees 

OPERATrNG EXPENSES: 
Cost of sales: 

Reimbursable programs 
Salaries and employee benefits 
Supplies 
Maintenance 
Purchased services 
Programs and related transportation 
Depreciation 
Miscellaneous 

Total operating revenues 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (expenses): 
State sources: 

State school lunch program 
Federal sources: 

National school lunch program 
Food distribution program 
Supply chain assistance 

Interest revenue 
Miscellaneous 

Income (loss) 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Total net position - beginning 

Total net position - ending $ 

Food Service 

221,053.00 $ 
I4 l,533.25 

8,288.68 
2I,767.62 

0.00 
392,642.55 

269,753.06 
242,733.85 

0.00 
9,025.23 

550.00 
0.00 

6,388.67 
2,448.73 

530,899.54 

(138,256.99) 

4,865.86 

60,365.06 
29,941.27 
33,365.79 

I,913.09 
1,855.32 

132,306.39 

(5,950.60) 

312,3 13. 13 

306,362.53 $ 

Beyond The Bell 

0.00 $ 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4 I9,688.57 
419 688.57 

0.00 
339,568.88 

24,430.21 
15,000.00 

0.00 
9,262.65 

0.00 
6,139.00 

394,400.74 

25,287.83 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

25,287.83 

190,366.12 

Total 

221,053.00 
141.,533.25 

8,288.68 
21 ,767.62 

419,688.57 
812,33 1.12 

269,753.06 
582,302.73 
24,430.21 
24,025.23 

550.00 
9,262.65 
6,388.67 
8,587.73 

925,300.28 

(112,969.16) 

4,865.86 

60,365.06 
29,941.27 
33,365.79 

1,9 13.09 
1,855.32 

132,306.39 

19,337.23 

502,679.25 

2 I 5,653.95 ""$===5=2=2=,0=16=.4=8= 

The accompanying notes to financial statements arc an integral part of this statement. 
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EXHIBIT B-6 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Funds 
June 30, 2024 

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds 

Food Service Beyond The Bell Total 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERA TING ACTIVITIES: 
Receipts from customers $ 393,197.46 $ 393,1 10.70 $ 786,308.16 
Payments for employees and employee benefits (235,032.59) (337,347.42) (572,380.0 I) 
Payments to suppliers (263,598.27) (51,833.60) (315,431.87) 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities (I 05,433.40) 3,929.68 (101,503.72) 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES: 

Purchase of equipment (62,355.00) 0.00 (62,355.00) 
Net cash provided by capital financing activities (62,355.00) 0.00 (62,355.00) 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES: 

State sources 4,812.67 0.00 4,812.67 
Federal sources 124, 145.28 0.00 124, 145.28 

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 128,957.95 0.00 128,957.95 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest on investments 1,9 13.09 0.00 1,913.09 
Miscellaneous 1,855.32 0.00 1,855.32 

Net cash provided by investing activities 3,768.41 0.00 3,768.41 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (35,062.04) 3,929.68 (3 1,132.36) 

Balances - beginning of year 225,307.52 275,7 14.07 50 1,021.59 

Balances - end of year $ 190,245.48 $ 279,643.75 $ 469,889.23 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash 
provided (used) by operating activities: 

Operating income (loss) $ ( 138,256.99) $ 25,287.83 $ ( I 12,969.16) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) 
to net cash provided by (used for) operating 
activities: 

Food distribution program 29,94 1.27 0.00 29,94 1.27 
Depreciation expense 6,388.67 0.00 6,388.67 
Change in assets and liabilities: 
(Jncrease)/decrease in other accounts receivable (244.86) 0.00 (244.86) 
(Jncrease)/decrease in inventory 1,905.61 0.00 1,905.6 1 
Jncrease/(decrease) in unearned revenue (1,105.84) (25,963.87) (27,069.71) 
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable (4,061.26) 4,605.72 544.46 

Total adjustments 32,823.59 (21 ,358.15) 11,465.44 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities $ ( I 05,433 .40) $ 3,929.68 $ (101,503.72) 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
-30-



Notes To The Financial Statements 



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2024 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of East Greenwich Township School District 
(District) have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as 
applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted 
standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more 
significant of the Board's accounting policies are described below. 

A. Reporting Entity/Component Units 

The East Greenwich Township School District is a Type II district located in the County of Gloucester, State 
of New Jersey. As a Type II district, the District functions independently through a Board of Education. 
The Board is comprised of 9 members elected to three-year terms. The purpose of the District is to educate 
students in grades K - 6. The District had an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2024 of 1,206 students. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 
2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is the 
degree of oversight responsibility maintained by the District. Oversight responsibility includes financial 
interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly 
influence operations and accountability for fiscal matters. The financial statements include all funds of the 
District over which the Board exercises operating control. 

B. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

The District' s basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements and fund financial 
statements which provide a more detailed level of financial information. 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement ofactivities) 
report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the government. For the most part, the effect of 
interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are 
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, 
which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or 
segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a 
service, program, or department and, therefore, clearly identifiable to a particular function. It is the policy 
of the District to not allocate indirect expenses to function in the statement of activities. Program revenues 
include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, 
or privileges provided by a given function or segment, and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to 
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Property taxes and other 
items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

In regards to the fund financial statements, the District segregates transactions related to certain functions 
or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance. 
A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. Fund financial 
statements report detailed information about the District. The focus of governmental fund financial 
statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Each major fund is presented in a single 
column. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2024 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of East Greenwich Township School District 
(District) have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as 
applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted 
standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more 
significant of the Board's accounting policies are described below. 

A. Reporting Entity/Component Units 

The East Greenwich Township School District is a Type II district located in the County of Gloucester, State 
of New Jersey. As a Type II district, the District functions independently through a Board of Education. 
The Board is comprised of 9 members elected to three-year terms. The purpose of the District is to educate 
students in grades K - 6. The District had an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2024 of 1,215 students. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 
2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is the 
degree of oversight responsibility maintained by the District. Oversight responsibility includes financial 
interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly 
influence operations and accountability for fiscal matters. The financial statements include all funds of the 
District over which the Board exercises operating control. 

B. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

The District' s basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements and fund financial 
statements which provide a more detailed level of financial information. 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement ofnet position and the statement of activities) 
report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the government. For the most part, the effect of 
interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are 
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, 
which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or 
segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a 
service, program, or department and, therefore, clearly identifiable to a particular function. It is the policy 
of the District to not allocate indirect expenses to function in the statement of activities. Program revenues 
include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, 
or privileges provided by a given function or segment, and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to 
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Property taxes and other 
items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

In regards to the fund financial statements, the District segregates transactions related to certain functions 
or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance. 
A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. Fund financial 
statements report detailed information about the District. The focus of governmental fund financial 
statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Each major fW1d is presented in a single 
column. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus 
and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded 
when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing ofrelated cash 
flows. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed 
by the provider have been met. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are 
levied. The Gloucester County Board of Taxation is responsible for the assessment of properties, and the 
respective municipal tax collector is responsible for the collection of property taxes. Assessments are 
ce11ified and property taxes are levied on January 1. Property tax payments are due February 1, May 1, 
August 1 and November l. Unpaid property taxes are considered delinquent the following January 1 and 
are then subject to municipal lien. In accordance with New Jersey State Statute, the School District is 
entitled to receive moneys under an established payment schedule, and any unpaid amount is considered as 
an accounts receivable. The governing body of each municipality is required to pay over to the School 
District, within forty (40) days after the beginning of the school year, twenty percent (20%) of the moneys 
from school tax due. Thereafter, but prior to the last day of the school year, the municipality must pay the 
balance of moneys from school tax due for school purposes in such amounts as requested, with certain 
limitations, from time to time by the School District, within thirty days after each request. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement 
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when they are deemed both 
available and measurable. Available means when revenues are collectible within the current period or soon 
enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the School District considers 
revenues to be available if they are collected within sixty (60) days of the end of the current fiscal year. 
Measurable means that the amount of revenue can be determined. Expenditures generally are recorded when 
a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as 
expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment 
is due. 

Property taxes, tuition, reimbursable-type grants, and interest associated with the current fiscal year are all 
considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal year. 
All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the 
School District. 

Governmental Funds 

General Fund - The general fund is the primary operating fund of the School District. It is used to account 
for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain 
expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or non-instructional equipment classified in the capital 
outlay sub-fund. 

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the School District includes budgeted capital 
outlay in this fund. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, as they 
pertain to governmental entities, state that general fund resources may be used to directly finance capital 
outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derived exclusively from 
unrestricted revenues. 

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey aid, ad 
valorem tax revenues, and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those which result in the acquisition 
of or additions to capital assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of 
buildings, additions to, or remodeling of buildings, and the purchase of built-in equipment. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Concluded) 

Governmental Funds (Concluded) 

Special Revenue Fund - The special revenue fund is used to account for and report the proceeds of specific 
revenue sources that are restricted or committed to expenditures for specified purposes other than debt 
service or capital projects. 

Capital Projects Fund - The capital projects fund is used to account for and report financial resources that 
are restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditures for capital outlays, including the acquisition or 
construction of capital facilities and other capital assets, other than those financed by proprietary funds. The 
financial resources are derived from New Jersey Economic Development Authority grants, temporary notes, 
serial bonds which are specifically authorized by the voters as a separate question on the ballot either during 
the annual election or at a special election, or from the general fund by way of transfers from capital outlay 
or the capital reserve account. 

Debt Service Fund - The debt service fund is used to account for and report financial resources that are 
restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditures for principal and interest. 

Proprietary Funds 

Proprietary funds are used to account for the School District' s ongoing organizations and activities, which 
are operated and financed in a manner similar to those found in the private sector. The measurement focus 
is upon the determination of net income. Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses 
from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and 
producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund' s principal ongoing operations. All 
items not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

The District's enterprise funds are comprised of the food service fund and the before/after school program. 

As a rule, the effect of internal/interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial 
statements. 

Amounts reported as program revenues include (1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, 
or privileges provided, (2) operating grants and contributions, and (3) capital grants and contributions. 
Internally dedi.cated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, 
general revenues include all property taxes. 

D. Budgets/Budgetary Control 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each fiscal year for the general, special revenue, 
and debt service funds, and are submitted to the county office of education. In accordance with P.L. 2011, 
c. 202, the District passed a resolution to move the school board election to the first Tuesday after the first 
Monday in November, starting in November of 2012, to be held simultaneously with the general election. 
As a result, a vote is not required on the District's general fund tax levy for the budget year, other than the 
general fund tax levy required to support a proposal for additional funds, if any. Budgets are prepared using 
the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item 
accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as 
established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in NJ.AC. 6A:23A-16.2(f)l. Transfers 
of appropriations may be made by school board resolution at any time during the fiscal year in accordance 
with NJ.AC. 6A:23A-13.3. 

-34-



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2024 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Concluded) 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during 
the year. For governmental funds, there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of 
accounting and generally accepted accounting principles, with the exception of the legally mandated revenue 
recognition of the one or more June state aid payments for budgetary purposes only, and the special revenue 
fund. N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2 provides that in the event a state school aid payment is not made until the 
following school budget year, school districts must record the delayed one or more June state aid payments 
as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The bill provides legal authority 
for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. Encumbrance accounting is also 
employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered 
appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end. 

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the budgetary basis. The budgetary 
basis differs from GAAP in that the budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also 
recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are 
maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports. 

The budget, as detailed on exhibit C-1, exhibit C-2, and exhibit 1-3, includes all amendments to the adopted 
budget, if any. 

Exhibit C-3 presents a reconciliation of the general fund revenues and special revenue fund revenues and 
expenditures from the budgetary basis of accounting, as presented in the general fund budgetary comparison 
schedule and the special revenue fund budgetary comparison schedule, to the GAAP basis of accounting as 
presented in the statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. 
Note that the School District does not report encumbrances outstanding at fiscal year-end as expenditures 
in the general fund since the general fund budget follows the modified accrual basis of accounting, with the 
exception of the aforementioned revenue recognition policy for the one or more June state aid payments. 

E. Encumbrances 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for the 
expenditure of funds are recorded to assign a portion of the applicable appropriation, is utilized for budgetary 
control purposes. Encumbrances are a component of fund balance at fiscal year-end as they do not constitute 
expenditures or liabilities, but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services. 
Open encumbrances in the governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, which have not been 
previously restricted, committed, or assigned, should be included within committed or assigned fund 
balance, as appropriate. 

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund, however, for which the District has received advances of 
grant awards, are reflected on the balance sheet as unearned revenues at fiscal year-end. 

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made at the 
beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the 
outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

F. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments 

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks, and all highly liquid investments 
with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued interest. 
Such is the definition of cash and cash equivalents used in the statement of cash flows for the proprietary 
funds. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or less 
when purchased at stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they 
may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be 
purchased by New Jersey school districts. 

N .J.S.A. 17 :9-41 et seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The 
statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds 
are secured in accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"), a multiple 
financial institutional collateral pool, which was enacted in 1970 to protect governmental units from a loss 
of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. Public depositories include State or 
federally chartered banks, savings banks or associations located in or having a branch office in the State of 
New Jersey, the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, 
having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, 
to secure the deposits of governmental units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus 
the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the amount of their deposits to the 
governmental units. 

G. Inventories 

Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market. The costs are determined on a first-in, first-out 
method. 

The cost of inventories in the governmental fund financial statements is recorded as expenditures when 
purchased rather than when consumed. 

Inventories recorded on the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund types are 
recorded as expenses when consumed rather than when purchased. 

H. Tuition Receivable 

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The charges are 
subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined. 

I. Tuition Payable 

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2023-24 and 2022-23 were based on rates established by the receiving 
district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

J. Prepaid Expenses 

Prepaid expenses recorded on the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund types 
represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2024. The 
District had no prepaid expenses for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024. 

In the governmental fund financial statements, however, payments for prepaid items are fully recognized 
as an expenditure in the fiscal year of payment. No asset for the prepayment is created, and no expenditure 
allocation to future accounting periods is required (non-allocation method). This is consistent with the basic 
governmental concept that only expendable financial resources are reported by a specific fund. 

K. Short-Term Interfund Receivables/Payables 

Short-term interfund receivables/payables (internal balances) represent amounts that are owed, other than 
charges for goods and services rendered to/from a particular fund within the District and that are due within 
one year. These amounts are eliminated in the statement of net position to minimize the grossing up of 
internal balances, thus leaving a net amount due between the governmental and business-type activities that 
are eliminated in the total government column. 

L. Capital Assets 

Capital assets represent the cumulative amount of capital assets owned by the District. Purchased capital 
assets are recorded as expenditures in the governmental fund financial statements and are capitalized at cost 
on the government-wide statement of net position and proprietary fund statement of net position. In the case 
of gifts or contributions, such capital assets are recorded at acquisition value at the time received. 

The District's capitalization threshold is $2,000.00. Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance is 
expensed as incurred. All reported capital assets, except land and construction in progress, are depreciated. 
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives: 

Furniture, fixtures, and equipment - 3-20 years 
Buildings and improvements - 20-50 years 
Land improvements - 10-50 years 
Software - 5-7 years 

The District does not possess any infrastTUcture assets. 

M. Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources 

The statement of net position reports separate sections for deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources. Deferred outflows of resources, reported after total assets, represents a reduction of 
net position that applies to a future period(s) and will be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense) 
at that time. Defened inflows of resources, reported after total liabilities, represents an acquisition of net 
position that applies to a future period(s) and will be recognized as an inflow ofresources (revenue) at that 
time. 

Transactions are classified as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflow of resources only when 
specifically prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) standards. The District 
is required to repmt the following as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources: 
defined benefit pension plans and post-employment benefit plans. 

-37-



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2024 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

N. Unearned Revenue 

Unearned revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition criteria have been satisfied 
and is recorded as a liability until the revenue is both measurable and the District is eligible to realize the 
revenue. 

O. Accrued Salaries and Wages 

Certain District employees who provide services to the District over the ten-month academic year have the 
option to have their salaries evenly disbursed during the entire twelve-month year. New Jersey statutes 
require that these earned but undisbursed amounts be retained in a separate bank account. 

P. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, paid holidays, 
sick pay, and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already 
rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its 
employees, is accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate 
to future services, or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its 
employees, are recorded for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take 
place. 

The District uses the vesting method to calculate the compensated absences amount. The entire 
compensated absence liability, including the employer's share of applicable taxes, is reported on the 
government-wide financial statements. The portion related to employees in the proprietary funds is recorded 
at the fund level. The current portion is the amount estimated to be used in the following fiscal year. 
Expenditures are recognized in the governmental funds as payments come due each period, for example, as 
a result of employee resignations and retirements. Compensated absences not recorded at the fund level 
represent a reconciling item between the fund level and government-wide presentations. 

Q. Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations 

All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reported in the government-wide financial 
statements, and all payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations payable from proprietary funds 
are rep01ied on the proprietary fund financial statements. In general, governmental fund payables and 
accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner, and in full from cun-ent financial 
resources, are reported as obligations of the funds. However, claims and judgments, compensated absences, 
special termination benefits, and contractually required pension contributions that will be paid from 
governmental funds, are reported as a liability in the fund financial statements only to the extent that they 
are normally expected to be paid with expendable available financial resources. Bonds are recognized as 
a liability on the governmental fund financial statements when due. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

R. Net Position 

Net position represents the difference between the summation of assets and deferred outflows of resources, 
and the summation of liabilities and deferred inflows of resources. Net position is classified into the 
following three components: 

Net Investment in Capital Assets 

This component represents capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, net of outstanding balances of 
borrowings used for the acquisition, construction, or improvements of those assets. 

Restricted 

Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the 
enabling legislation adopted by the District or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, 
or law or regulations of other governments. 

Unrestricted 

Net position is reported as unrestricted when it does not meet the criteria of the other two components of 
net position. 

The District applies restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted 
and unrestricted net position are available. 

S. Fund Balance 

The District reports fund balance in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent 
to which the District is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in those funds 
can be spent. The District's classifications, and policies for determining such classifications, are as follows: 

Nonspendable 

The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either 
not in spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. The "not in spendable 
form" criterion includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash, such as inventories and prepaid 
amounts. 

Restricted 

The restricted fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes. Such 
restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources either by being (1) externally imposed by 
creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) imposed by law through 
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Committed 

The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes 
pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action of the District's highest level of decision~making authority, 
which, for the District, is the Board of Education. Such formal action consists of an affirmative vote by the 
Board of Education, memorialized by the adoption of a resolution. Once committed, amounts cannot be 
used for any other purpose unless the Board of Education removes, or changes, the specified use by taking 
the same type of action (resolution) it employed to previously commit those amounts. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

S. Fund Balance (Concluded) 

Assigned 

The assigned fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the District's intent to be 
used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. Intent is expressed by the Board of 
Education or by the business administrator, to which the Board of Education has delegated the authority to 
assign amounts to be used for specific purposes. Such authority of the business administrator is established 
by way of a formal job description for the position, approved by the Board of Education. 

Unassigned 

The unassigned fund balance classification is the residual classification for the general fund. This 
classification represents fund balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been 
restricted, committed, or assigned to specific purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the only 
fund that reports a positive unassigned fund balance amount. In other governmental funds, if expenditures 
incurred for specific purposes exceed the amounts restricted, committed, or assigned to those purposes, it 
may be necessary to report a negative unassigned fund balance. 

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balances are 
available, it is the policy of the District to spend restricted fund balance first. Moreover, when an 
expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance classifications 
can be used, it is the policy of the District to spend fund balances, if appropriate, in the following order: 
committed, assigned, then unassigned. 

T. Interfund Activity 

Transfers between governmental and business-type activities on the government-wide statements are 
reported in the same manner as general revenues. Exchange transactions between funds are reported as 
revenues in the seller funds and as expenditures/expenses in the purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods 
from one fund to another without a requirement for repayment are reported as interfund transfers. Interfund 
transfers are reported as other :financing sources/uses in governmental funds and after non-operating 
revenues/expenses in proprietary funds. Reimbursements from funds responsible for particular expenditures/ 
expenses to the funds that initially paid for them are not presented on the financial statements. 

U. Accounting Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts 
reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Concluded) 

V. Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Principles 

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements 

The GASB has issued the following Statements that will become effective for the District in future years: 

GASB Statement No. 101, Compensated Absences. The objective of this Statement is to better meet the 
information needs of financial statement users by updating the recognition and measurement guidance for 
compensated absences. The standard requires that liabilities for compensated absences be recognized for 
leave that hasn't been used and leave that has been used but not paid yet. The Statement will become 
effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2023. Management is currently evaluating 
whether or not this Statement will have an impact on the basic financial statements of the District. 

GASB Statement No. 102, Certain Risk Disclosures. The objective of this Statement is to disclose 
information about concentrations or constraints and related events that have occurred or have begun to occur 
that make a government vulnerable to a substantial impact. The standard will improve financial reporting 
by providing users of financial statements with essential information that currently is not often provided. 
The Statement will become effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2024. Management is 
currently evaluating whether or not this Statement will have an impact on the basic financial statements of 
the District. 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Custodial Credit Risk Related to Deposits 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits might not be 
recovered. Although the District does not have a fonnal policy regarding custodial credit risk, N.J.S.A. 
17:9-41 et seq. requires that governmental units shall deposit public funds in public depositories protected 
from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). Under the Act, 
the first $250,000.00 of governmental deposits in each insured depository is protected by the Federal Deposit 
Insurance Corporation (FDIC). Public funds owned by the District in excess of FDIC insured amounts are 
protected by GUDP A. However, GUDPA does not protect intermingled trust funds such as salary 
withholdings, athletic and student activity funds , or funds that may pass to the District relative to the 
happening of a future condition. Such funds are shown as uninsured and uncollateralized in the schedule 
below. 
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NOTE 2 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Concluded) 

As of June 30, 2024, the District's bank balances of $3,553,875.88 were exposed to custodial credit risk as 
follows: 

Insurance 
Uninsured and collateralized with securities held by 
pledging financial institutions 

NOTE 3 - CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT 

$ 250,000.00 

3,303,875.88 

$ 3,553,875.88 

A capital reserve account was established by the Board of Education by inclusion of $75,000.00 on March 
2, 1999 for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The 
capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund its activity is included in the general fund annual 
budget. 

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the District approved Long 
Range Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may increase the 
balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes 
or by transfer by board resolution at year end (July l to June 30) of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended 
line-item appropriation amounts, or both. A district may also appropriate additional amounts when the 
excess approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special 
question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 
6A:23A-l 4.1 (g), the balance in the account cannot at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted 
capital projects in its approved LRFP. 

The activity of the capital reserve for the July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 fiscal year is as follows: 

Beginning balance, July 1, 2023 
Interest earnings 

Ending balance, June 30, 2024 

$ 604,373.92 
8,894.56 

$ 613,268.48 

The June 30, 2024 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capital projects is $0.00. 

NOTE 4 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Accounts receivable at June 30, 2024 consisted of accounts (fees) and intergovernmental grants. All 
receivables are considered collectible in full due to the stable condition of state programs and the current 
fiscal year guarantee of federal funds. Accounts receivable as of fiscal year-end for the District's individual 
major and fiduciary funds, in the aggregate are as follows: 

Special 
General Revenue Enterprise 
Fund Fund Fund Total 

State $ 275,334.15 $ $ 242.39 $ 275,576.54 
Federal 97,275.63 2,863.19 100,138.82 
Other -

Total $ 275,334.15 $ 97,275.63 $ 3,105.58 $ 375,715.36 
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NOTE 5- CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024 was as follows: 

Balance Balance 
as of June Disposal:>1 as of June 
30,2023 Additions Adjustments 30,2024 

Governmental activities: 
Capital assets, not being depreciated: 

Land $ 257,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 257,000.00 
Construction in progress 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 257,000.00 0.00 0.00 257,000.00 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 
Site and site improvements 1,036,769.16 166,726.00 0.00 1,203,495.16 
Buildings and building improvements 35,562,919.00 3,079.00 0.00 35,565,998.00 
Machinery and equipment 779,825.83 54,202.71 0.00 834,028.54 
Leased assets - equipment 69,500.64 0.00 0.00 69,500.64 

Total at historical cost 37,449,014.63 224,007.71 0.00 37,673,022.34 

I Less accumulated depreciation: 
~ Site and site improvements 494,308.27 38,376.59 0.00 532,684.86 w 

I Buildings and building improvements 16,812,079.15 I, 104,789.01 0.00 17,916,868.16 
Machinery and equipment 459,767.8] 63,670.51 0.00 523,438.32 
Leased assets - equipment 5,791.72 17,375.16 0.00 23,166.88 

Total accumulated depreciation 17,771,946.95 1,224,211.27 0.00 18,996, I 58 .22 

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 19,677,067.68 (l,000,203.56) 0.00 18,676,864.12 

Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 19,934,067.68 $ (1,000,203.56) $ 0.00 $ 18,933,864.12 

Business-type activities: 
Capital assets, being depreciated: 

Machinery and equipment $ 197,830.00 $ 62,355.00 $ 0.00 $ 260,185.00 
Less accumulated depreciation (105,194.33) 8,467.16 0.00 (113,661.49) 

Business-type activities capital assets, net s 92,635.67 $ 70,822.16 .$ 0.00 $ 146,523.51 

Depreciation expense in the amount of $ 1,224,211.27 was charged to governmental functions as follows: 

Unallocated $ (1 ,224,211.27) 

Total depreciation expense $ (1,224,211.27) 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2024 

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEBT OBLIGATIONS 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, the following changes occurred in liabilities reported in the general long-term debt account group: 

Principal Principal 
Outstanding Outstanding Amounts 

June June Due Within 
30, 2023 Additions Reductions 30, 2024 One Year 

Construction of addition and renovations 
to the Jeffrey Clark and Mickle Schools $ 11,485,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 550,000.00 $ t 0,935,000.00 $ 810,000.00 

Refunding bonds 650,000.00 0.00 650,000.00 0.00 0.00 
Net pension liability 2,916,426.00 0.00 288,t 70.00 2,628,256.00 0.00 
Lease liability 63,539.00 0.00 t 7,098.51 46,440.49 17,270.28 
SBITA liability 13,886.68 0.00 3,317.23 10,569.45 3,418.13 
Compensated absences payable 98,109.66 6,564.03 0.00 104,673.69 0.00 

Total $ 15,226,961.34 $ 6,564.03 $ 1,508,585.74 $ 13,724,939.63 $ 830,688.41 

For governmental activities, the bonds payable are liquidated from the District's debt service fund . Compensated absences, leases payable, and 
subscription liabilities are liquidated by the general fund. 



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2024 

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued) 

A. Bonds Payable 

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the District through referendums. All 
bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the District 
are general obligation bonds. 

On January 27, 2004, the District issued $8,177,000.00 in general obligation bonds at various interest rates 
for the construction of the addition and renovation to the Jeffrey Clark and the Samuel Mickle Schools. The 
final maturity of the bonds is in 2013. On June 5, 2012 $5,475,000.00 in refunding bonds were issued for 
the 2004 bonds with interest rates ranging from 2% to 5% and mature in 2024. On February 6, 2012, the 
District issued $16,097,000.00 in general obligation bonds at interest rates ranging from 2.75% to 3.625% 
for the construction of the addition and renovation to the Jeffrey Clark and the Samuel Mickle Schools. The 
final maturity of the bonds is in 2036. 

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is as follows: 

Year ending June 30, 
2025 $ 
2026 
2027 

2028-2032 
2033-2036 

Principal 

810,000.00 
825,000.00 
825,000.00 

4,225,000.00 
4,250,000.00 

Interest 

$ 340,337.50 $ 
315,812.50 
291,062.50 

1,075,406.25 
377,825.00 

Total 

1,150,337.50 
1,140,812.50 
1,116,062.50 
5,300,406.25 
4,627.825.00 

$10.935.000.00 $ 2,400,443.75 $13,335,443.75 

B. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued 

As of June 30, 2024, the District had no authorized but not issued bonds. 

C. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences will be paid from the fund from which the employees' salaries are paid. 

D. Lease Liability 

The District entered into an agreement to lease copier machines. The lease agreement qualifies as other than 
short-term leases under GASB 87, and therefore, has been recorded at present value of future minimum lease 
payments as of the date of their inception. 

The future minimum lease payments are as follows: 

Principal Interest Total 

Year ending June 30, 
2025 $ 17,270.28 $ 385.39 $ 17,655.67 
2026 17,443.79 211.90 17,655.69 
2027 11,726.42 44.02 11 770.44 

i 46,440.49 $ 641.31 $ 47,081.80 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2024 

NOTE 6-LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Concluded) 

E. SBITA Liability 

The District entered into a subscription based information technology arrangement (SBIT As) for a software 
subscription service. The SBIT A qualifies as other than short-term arrangements under GASB 96, and 
therefore, has been recorded at present value of future minimum lease payments as of the date of its 
inception. 

On July 1, 2022, the District entered into a SBIT A for Social Studies Curriculum in the amount of 
$17,626.29. The SBIT A was issued at an interest rate of 3.00% and expires on July 1, 2026. 

The future minimum payments are as follows: 

Year ending June 30, 
2024 $ 
2025 
2026 

$ 

F. Interest Expense 

Principal 

3,418.13 $ 
3,522.10 

Interest 

321.48 
217.51 
110.39 3,629.22 -----=-"--=-'-''-"-

649.38 10,569.45 =$==~= 

Total 

$ 3,739.61 
3,739.61 
3,739.61 

$ 11,218.83 

No interest expense was capitalized during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024. Interest expense totaling 
$392,550.00 was paid by the debt service fund for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024. 

G. Net Pension Liability 

The District's annual required contribution to the Public Employees' Retirement System is budgeted and 
paid from the general fund on an annual basis. 

H. Post Employment Benefits 

The District' s annual required contribution is budgeted and paid from the general fund on an annual basis. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

.JUNE 30, 2024 

NOTE 7 - RIGHT TO USE ASSETS 

The District's has recorded right to use lease assets as a result of implementing GASB 87. The assets are 
right to use assets for leased copier machines. The related leases are discussed in Note 6, Long-Term 
Obligations. The right to use lease asset is amortized on a straight-line basis over the terms of the related 
leases. 

Right to use asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2024 is summarized as follows: 

Balance Balance 
July June 

1. 2023 Increase Decrease 30,2024 

Right to use assets: 
Three copiers $ 69,500.64 $ $ - $ 69,500.64 

69,500.64 69.500.64 

Less accumulated depreciation: 
Three copiers 5,791.72 17,375.16 23.166.88 

5 791.72 17.375.16 23,166.88 

$ 63.708.92 $ 17,375.16 $ $ 46,333.76 

NOTE 8-INTANGIBLE ASSETS (SBITAs) 

.The District's has recorded intangible assets as a result of implementing GASB 96. The asset is a 
subscription based information technology arrangement. The related liability is discuss in Note 6, Long­
Term Obligations. The intangible asset is amortized on a straight-line basis over the term of the related 
subscription arrangement. 

Intangible asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2024 is summarized as follows: 

Balance Balance 
July June 

1, 2023 Increase Decrease 30,2024 

Intangible asset (SBITAs): 
Social Studies curriculum $ 17,626.22 $ $ - $ 17,626.29 

17,626.29 - 17,626.29 

Less accumulated depreciation: 
Social Studies curriculum 3.525.26 3.525.26 7,050.52 

3,525.26 3,525.26 7,050.52 

$ 14,101.03 $ 3.525.26 $ $ 10,575.77 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2024 

NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) 

Plan Description-The State ofNew Jersey, Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) is a cost-sharing 
multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the State of New Jersey, Division of 
Pensions and Benefits (the Division). For additional information about PERS, please refer to Division's 
annual financial statements, which can be found at www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions/annual-reports.shtml. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by NJS.A. 43:15A. PERS provides retirement, death and 
disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service. 

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS: 

Tier 

I 
2 

3 

4 

5 

Definition 

Members who were enrolled prior to July I, 2007 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior 
to November 2, 2008 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 
and prior to May 22, 2010 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and 
prior to June 28, 2011 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of 1155th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tiers 
I and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement 
benefits of 1160th of final average salary for each year of service credit is avaHable to tier 4 members upon 
reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tiers I 
and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 before age 62 with 25 or more years of service credit 
and tier 5 with 30 or more years of service credit before age 65. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a 
percent for each month that a member retires prior to the age at which a member can receive full early 
retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. Tier 1 members can receive an unreduced benefit 
from age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of service. Deferred retirement is available to members 
who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the service retirement age for the respective 
tier. 

Contributions - The contribution policy for PERS is set by NJS.A. 15A and requires contributions by 
active members and contributing employers. State legislation has modified the amount that is contributed 
by the State. The State's pension contribution is based on an actuarially determined amount which includes 
the employer portion of the normal cost and an amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. Funding for 
the noncontributory group insurance benefits is based on actual claims paid. For fiscal year 2022, the State' s 
pension contribution was more than the actuarial determined amount. 

The local employers' contribution amounts are based on an actuarially determined rate which includes the 
normal cost and unfunded accrued liability. Chapter 19, P.L. 2009 provided an option for local employers 
of PERS to contribute 50% of the normal and accrued liability contribution amounts certified for payments 
due in State fiscal year 2009. Such employers will be credited with the full payment and any such amounts 
will not be included in their unfunded liability. The actuaries will determine the unfunded liability of those 
retirement systems, by employer, for the reduced normal and accrued liability contributions provided under 
this law. This unfunded liability will be paid by the employer in level annual payments over a period of 15 
years beginning with the payments due in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 and will be adjusted by the 
rate of return on the actuarial value of assets. 
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JUNE 30, 2024 

NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Pension Liability, Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources - At June 30, 2024, 
the District reported a liability of $2,628,256.00 for its proportionate share of the PERS net pension liability. 
The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2023. The total pension liability used to calculate the 
net pension liability was determined using update procedures to roll forward the total pension liability from 
an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2022, to the measurement date of June 30, 2023. The District's proportion 
of the net pension liability was based on the District's actual contributions to the plan relative to the total 
of all participating employers' contributions for the year ended June 30, 2023. The District's proportion 
measured as of June 30, 2023, was 0.0181454586%, which was a decrease of 0.0011796579% from its 
proportion measured as of June 30, 2022. 

For the year ended June 30, 2024, the District recognized full accrual pension expense/(benefit) of 
$( 139,284.00) in the government-wide financial statements. This pension expense was based on the pension 
plans June 30, 2023 measurement date. At June 30, 2024 the District reported deferred outflows of resources 
and deferred inflows of resources related to PERS from the following sources: 

Deferred Deferred 
Outflow Of Inflow Of 
Resources Resources 

Differences between expected and 
actual experience $ 25,130.00 $ 10,743 .00 

Changes of assumptions 5,774.00 159,284.00 

Net difference between projected and 
actual earnings on pension plan investments 12,103.00 

Changes in proportion and differences 
between district contributions and 
proportionate share of contributions 79,420.00 317,045.00 

District contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date 293,236.00 

$ 415,663.00 $ 487,072.00 

$293,236.00 reported as deferred outflows ofresources resulting from District contributions subsequent to 
the measurement date is based on the estimated amount payable to the State due April 1, 2025 and will be 
recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2025. The other amounts 
reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be 
recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Fiscal Year Ending 
June 30 

2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 
2029 
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Amount 

$ 530,251.00 
(83 ,522.00) 

(672,124.00) 
(125,692.00) 

(13,558.00) 

$ (364,645.00) 



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
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JUNE 30, 2024 

NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

The amortization of the above other deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related 
to PERS will be over the following number of years: 

Differences between expected and 
actual experience: 

Year of pension plan deferral: 
June 30, 2014 
June 30, 2015 
June 30, 2016 
June 30, 2017 
June 30, 2018 
June 30, 2019 
June 30, 2020 
June 30, 2021 
June 30, 2022 
June 30, 2023 

Changes of assumptions: 
Year of pension plan deferral: 

June 30, 2014 
June 30, 2015 
June 30, 2016 
June 30, 2017 
June 30, 2018 
June 30, 2019 
June 30, 2020 
June 30, 2021 
June 30, 2022 
June 30, 2023 

Net difference between projected and 
actual earnings on pension plan investments: 

Year of pension plan deferral: 
June 30, 2014 
June 30, 2015 
June 30, 2016 
June 30, 2017 
June 30, 2018 
June 30, 2019 
June 30, 2020 
June 30, 2021 
June 30, 2022 
June 30, 2023 

Deferred 
Outflow Of 
Resources 

5.72 
5.57 
5.48 

5.16 
5.13 

6.44 
5.72 
5.57 

5.13 

5.00 
5.00 
5.00 
5.00 
5.00 
5.00 
5.00 

Deferred 
Inflow Of 
Resources 

5.63 
5.21 

5.04 
5.08 

5.48 
5.63 
5.21 
5.16 

5.04 
5.08 

5.00 
5.00 
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JUNE 30, 2024 

NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Deferred 
Outflow Of 
Resources 

Changes in proportion and differences 
between District contributions and 
proportionate share of contributions: 

Year of pension plan deferral: 
June 30, 2014 
June 30, 2015 
June 30, 2016 
June 30, 2017 
June 30, 2018 
June 30, 2019 
June 30, 2020 
June 30, 2021 
June 30, 2022 
June 30, 2023 

6.44 
5.72 
5.57 
5.48 
5.63 
5.21 
5.16 
5.13 
5.04 
5.08 

Deferred 
Inflow Of 
Resources 

6.44 
5.72 
5.57 
5.48 
5.63 
5.21 
5.16 
5.13 
5.04 
5.08 

Actuarial Assumptions - The collective total pension liability for the June 30, 2023 measurement date was 
determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2022, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2023. This 
actuarial valuation used the following assumptions: 

Inflation rate: 
Price 
Wage 

Salary increases 

Period of actuarial experience study upon 
which actuarial assumptions were based 

2.75% 
3.25% 

2. 75% - 6.55% based on years of service 

July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2021 

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 General Below-Median Income Employee 
Mortality Table with an 82.2% adjustment for males and 101.4% adjustment for females, and with future 
improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Post-retirement mortality rates were based 
on the Pub-2010 General Below-Median Income Healthy Retiree mortality table with a 91.4% adjustment 
for males and 99. 7% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base year of 2010 on 
a generational basis. Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees were based on the Pub-2010 
Non-Safety Disabled Retiree mo1tality table with a 127.7% adjustment for males and 117.2% adjustment 
for females, and with future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Mortality 
improvement is based on Scale MP-2021. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2022 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021. It is likely that future experience will not 
exactly conform to these assumptions. To the extent that actual experience deviates from these assumptions, 
the emerging liabilities may be higher or lower than anticipated. The more the experience deviates, the larger 
the impact on future financial statements. 
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NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of 
return on plan investments (7.00% at June 30, 2023) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation 
with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of 
trustees and the actuaries. The long-term expected rate of return was determined using a building block 
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return ( expected returns, net of pension 
plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined 
to produce the long-term expected rate ofreturn by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the 
target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic rates of 
return for each major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2023 are 
summarized in the following table: 

Asset Class 

U.S. equity 
Non-U.S. developed markets equity 
International small cap equity 
Emerging markets equity 
Private equity 
Real estate 
Real assets 
High yield 
Private credit 
Investment grade credit 
Cash equivalents 
U.S. treasuries 
Risk mitigation strategies 

Target 
Allocation 

28.00% 
12.75% 
1.25% 
5.50% 

13.00% 
8.00% 
3.00% 
4.50% 
8.00% 
7.00% 
2.00% 
4.00% 
3.00% 

100.00% 

Long-Term 
Expected 

Rate of 
Return 

8.98% 
9.22% 
9.22% 

11.13% 
12.50% 
8.58% 
8.40% 
6.97% 
9.20% 
5.19% 
3.31% 
3.31% 
6.21% 

Discount Rate -The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00% as of June 30, 2023. 
The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan 
members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will 
be made based on 100% of the actuarially determined contributions for the State employer and 100% of 
actuarially determined contributions for the local employers. Based on those assumptions, the plan's 
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan 
members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to projected 
benefit payments in determining the total pension liability. 
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NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Concluded) 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the 
Discount Rate - The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability as of 
June 30, 2023, calculated using the discount rate of7.00% as well as what the District's proportionate share 
of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is I-percentage point 
lower or I-percentage point higher than the current rate: 

1.00% 
Decrease 
(6.00%) 

Current 
Discount 

Rate 
(7.00%) 

1.00% 
Increase 
(8.00%) 

District's proportionate share 
of the net position liability $ 3,450,276.00 $ 2.628.256.00 $ I,969.627.00 

Additional Information - The following is a summary of the collective balances of the local group at June 
30, 2024 and 2023: 

Actuarial valuation date (including roll forward) 

Collective deferred outflows of resources 
Collective deferred inflows of resources 
Collective net pension liability 

District's portion of the plan's total net pension liability 

June 
30.2024 

June 
30,2023 

June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022 

$ 1,080,204,730 $ 1,660,772,008 
$ 1,780,216,457 $ 3,236,303,935 
$14,606,489,066 $15,219,184,920 

0.0181454586% 0.0193251165% 

Special Funding Situation - Under N.J.S.A. 43: l 5A-l 5, local participating employers are responsible for 
their own contributions based on actuarially determined amounts, except where legislation was passed that 
legally obligated the State if certain circumstances occurred. The legislation, which legally obligates the 
State, are Chapter 366, P.L. 2001 and Chapter 133, P.L. 2001. The amounts contributed on behalf of the 
local participating employers under the legislation is considered to be a special funding situation as defined 
by GASB Statement No. 68 and the State is treated as a nonemployer contributing entity. Since the local 
participating employers do not contribute under the legislation directly to the plan (except for employer 
specific financed amounts), there is no net pension liability or deferred outflows or inflows to report in the 
financial statements of the local participating employers related to the legislation. However, the notes to the 
financial statements of the local participating employers must disclose the portion of the nonemployer 
contributing entities' total proportionate share of the collective net pension liability that is associated with 
the local participating employer. In addition, each local participating employer must recognize pension 
expense associated with the employers as well as revenue in an amount equal to the nonemployer 
contributing entities' total proportionate share of the collective pension expense associated with the local 
participating employer. 

The State' s proportionate share of the PERS net pension liability associated with the special funding 
situation is $0.00 as of June 30, 2024. The State's proportionate share of the contribution associated with 
the special funding situation was $8,197.00 as of June 30, 2024. These are based on measurements as of 
June 30, 2023. 
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NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) 

PJan Description - The State of New Jersey, Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) is a cost sharing 
multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan with a special-funding situation, by which the State ofNew 
Jersey (the State) is responsible to fund 100% of the employer contributions, excluding any local employer 
early retirement incentive (ERI) contributions. TPAF is administered by the State of New Jersey, Division 
of Pensions and Benefits (the Division). For additional information about TPAF, please refer to Division's 
Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) which can be found at 
www .state. nj. us/trcasUiy/pensions/annrprts. sh tml. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66. TPAF provides retirement, death and 
disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 
25 years of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are always fully vested for their 
own contributions and, after three years of service credit, become vested for 2% of related interest earned 
on the contributions. In the case of death before retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full interest 
credited to the members' accounts. 

The following represents the membership tiers for TPAF: 

Tier 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

Definition 

Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and 
prior to November 2, 2008 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 
and prior to May 22, 2010 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and 
prior to June 28, 2011 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of 1155th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tiers 
1 and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement 
benefits of 1160th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon 
reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tiers 1 
and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 before age 62 with 25 or more years of service credit, 
and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a 
percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for his/her respective tier. Deferred 
retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the 
service retirement age for the respective tier. 

Contributions -The contribution policy for TPAF is set by NJS.A 18A:66 and requires contributions by 
active members and contributing employers. State legislation has modified the amount that is contributed 
by the State. The State's pension contribution is based on an actuarially determined amount, which includes 
the employer portion of the normal cost and an amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. For fiscal year 
2022, the State's pension contribution was more than the actuarial determined amount. 

As mentioned previously, the employer contributions for local participating employers are legally required 
to be funded by the State in accordance with NJS.A 18:66-33. Therefore, the District is considered to be 
in a special funding situation as defined by GASB Statement No. 68 and the State is treated as a 
nonemployer contributing entity. Since the District does not contribute directly to the plan (except for 
employer specific financed amounts), there is no net pension liability or deferred outflows or inflows to 
report in the financial statements of the local participating employers. 
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NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued) 

Pension Liability and Pension Expense- The State's proportionate share of the TPAF net pension liability, 
attributable to the District as of June 30, 2023 was $38,549,040.00. The District's proportionate share was 
$0.00. 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2023, and the total pension liability used to calculate 
the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2022, which was rolled 
forward to June 30, 2023. The State's proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the 
District was based on projection of the State's long-term contributions to the pension plan associated with 
the District relative to the projected contributions by the State associated with all participating school 
districts, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2023, the State proportionate share of the TPAF net pension 
liability attributable to the District was 0.0755379648%, which was a decrease of0.0019215151 % from its 
proportion measured as of June 30, 2022. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, the District recognized $947,038.00 in on-behalf pension expense 
and revenue in the government-wide financial statements, for the State of New Jersey on-behalf TPAF 
pension contributions. This pension expense and revenue was based on the pension plans June 30, 2023 
measurement date. 

Actuarial Assumptions - The total pension liability for the June 30, 2023 measurement date was 
determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2022, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2023. This 
actuarial valuation used the following assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation rate: 
Price 
Wage 

Salary increases 

Investment rate of return 

2.75% 
3.25% 

2.75% - 4.25% based on years of service 

7.00% 

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Teachers Above-Median Income Employee 
mortality table with a 93.9% adjustment for males and 85.3% adjustment for females, and with future 
improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Post-retirement mortality rates were based 
on the Pub-2010 Teachers Above-Median Income Healthy Retiree mortality table with a 114. 7% adjustment 
for males and 99.6% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base year of 2010 on 
a generational basis. Disability mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Non-Safety Disabled Retiree 
mortality table with a 106.3% adjustment for males and 100.3% adjustment for females, and with future 
improvement from the base year of2010 on a generational basis. Mortality improvement is based on Scale 
MP-2021. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2022 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021. 
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NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued) 

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of 
return on plan investments (7.00% at June 30, 2023) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation 
with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of 
trustees and the actuaries. The long-term expected rate of return was determined using a building block 
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return ( expected returns, net of pension 
plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined 
to produce the long-term expected rate ofreturn by weighting the expected future real rates ofretum by the 
target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates 
of return for each major asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2023 are 
summarized in the following table: 

Asset Class 

U.S. equity 
Non-U.S. developed markets equity 
International small cap equity 
Emerging markets equity 
Private equity 
Real estate 
Real assets 
High yield 
Private credit 
Investment grade credit 
Cash equivalents 
U.S. treasuries 
Risk mitigation strategies 

Target 
Allocation 

28.00% 
12.75% 
1.25% 
5.50% 

13.00% 
8.00% 
3.00% 
4.50% 
8.00% 
7.00% 
2.00% 
4.00% 
3.00% 

100.00% 

Long-Term 
Expected 
Rate of 
Return 

8.98% 
9.22% 
9.22% 

11.13% 
12.50% 
8.58% 
8.40% 
6.97% 
9.20% 
5.19% 
3.31% 
3.31% 
6.21% 

Discount Rate- The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00% as ofJune 30, 2023. 
The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan 
members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will 
be made based on 100% of the actuarially determined contributions for the State. Based on those 
assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit 
payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was 
applied to projected benefit payments in determining the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the 
Discount Rate - As previously mentioned, TP AF has a special funding situation where the State pays 100% 
of the District's annual required contribution. The following represents the State's proportionate share of 
the net pension liability, attributable to the District calculated using the discount rate of 7.00% as well as 
what the State's proportionate share of the net pension liability, attributable to the District's would be ifit 
were calculated using a discount rate that is I-percentage point lower or I-percentage point higher than the 
current rate: 
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Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Concluded) 

District's proportionate share 
of the net pension liability $ 

1.00% 
Decrease 
(6.00%) 

$ 

Current 
Discount 

Rate 
(7.00%) 

$ 

1.00% 
Increase 
(8.00%) 

State's proportionate share 
of the net position liability 
associated with the District 45,525,160.00 38,549,040.00 32,781,048.00 

$45,525,160.00 $38,549,040.00 $32.781,048.00 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position - For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, 
information about the fiduciary net position of the Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TP AF) and 
additions to/deductions from the TPAF's fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as 
they are reported by the TPAF. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee 
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are 
reported at fair value. 

Additional Information - The following is a summary of the collective balances of the local group at June 
30, 2024 and 2023: 

Actuarial valuation date (including roll forward) 

Collective deferred outflows of resources 
Collective deferred inflows of resources 
Collective net pension liability 

District's portion of the plan's total net pension liability 

Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) 

June 
30,2024 

June 
30,2023 

June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022 

$ 2,502,380,838 $ 5,004,259,312 
$14,830,205,473 $19,682,774,794 
$51 ,109,961,824 $51,676,587,303 

0.0755379648% 0.0774594799% 

Plan Description - The Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) was established July 1, 2007, 
under the provisions ofN .J .S .A. 43: 1 SC-1 et seq. The DCRP provides eligible members with a tax sheltered, 
defined contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability coverage. 
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NOTE 9 - PENSION PLANS (Concluded) 

Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) (Concluded) 

Individuals eligible for membership in the DCRP include: 

State or local officials who are elected or appointed on or after July 1, 2007; 

Employees enrolled in the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) or Teachers' Pension and 
Annuity Fund (TPAF) on or after July 1, 2007, who earn salary in excess of established "maximum 
compensation" limits; 

Employees enrolled in the Police and Firemen's Retirement System (PFRS) or State Police 
Retirement System (SPRS) after May 21, 2010, who earn salary in excess of established "maximum 
compensation" limits; 

Employees otherwise eligible to enroll in the PERS or TPAF on or after November 2, 2008, who do 
not earn the minimum annual salary for PERS or TP AF Tier 3 enrollment but who earn salary of at 
least $5,000 annually. The minimum salary in 2020 is $8,300 and is subject to adjustment in future 
years; 

Employees otherwise eligible to enroll in the PERS or TP AF after May 21 , 2010, who do not work 
the minimum number of hours per week required for PERS or TP AF Tier 4 or Tier 5 enrollment but 
who earn salary of at least $5,000 annually. The minimum number is 35 hours per week for State 
employees, or 32 hours per week for local government or local educations employees. 

Contributions - The contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A. 43: 15C-3 and requires active members and 
contribution employers. When enrolled in the DCRP, members are required to contribute 5.5% of their base 
salary to a tax-deferred investment account established with Prudential Financial, which jointly administers 
the DCRP investments with the Division of Pension and Benefits. Member contributions are matched by 
a 3% contribution from the District. 

For the year ended June 30, 2024, employee contributions totaled $53,430.73, and the District recognized 
an expense for payments made to the Defined Contribution Retirement program in the amount of 
$26,786.95. 
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NOTE 10 - POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (OPEB) 

General Information About the OPEB Plan 

The State of New Jersey reports a liability as a result of its statutory requirements to pay other post­
employment (health) benefits for State Health Benefit Local Education Retired Employees Plan. The State 
Health Benefit Local Education Retired Employees Plan is a multiple-employer defined benefit OPEB plan 
that is administered on a pay-as-you-go basis. Accordingly, no assets are accumulated in a qualifying trust 
that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
the Post-Employment Benefits Other Than Pensions. The State Health Benefit Local Education Retired 
Employees Plan provides medical, prescription drug, and Medicare Part B reimbursement to retirees and 
their covered dependents of local education employers. 

The employer contributions for the participating local education employers are legally required to be funded 
by the State of New Jersey (the State) in accordance with N.J.S.A. 52:14-l 7.32f. According to N.J.S.A. 
52: l 4- l 7.32f, the State provides employer-paid coverage to employees who retire from a board of education 
or county college with 25 years or more of service credit in, or retirees on a disability pension from, one or 
more of the following plans: the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF), the Public Employees' 
Retirements System (PERS), the Police and Firemen Retirement System (PFRS), or the Alternate Benefit 
Program (ABP). Pursuant to Chapter 78, P.L. 2011 , future retirees eligible for post-retirement medical 
coverage who have less than 20 years of creditable service on June 28, 2011 will be required to pay a 
percentage of the cost of their health care coverage in retirement provided they retire with 25 or more years 
of pension service credit. The percentage of the premium for which the retiree will be responsible will be 
determined based on the retiree's annual retirement benefit and level of coverage. 

The total nonemployer OPEB liability does not include certain other post-employment benefit obligations 
that are provided by the local education employers. The reporting of these benefits is the responsibility of 
the individual local education employers. 

Basis of Presentation 

The schedule presents the State of New Jersey's obligation under NJSA 52: 14-17.32f. The schedule does 
not purport to be a complete presentation of the financial position or changes in financial position of the 
State Health Benefit Local Education Retired Employees Plan or the State ofN ew Jersey. The accompanying 
schedule was prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. 

Such preparation requires management of the State of New Jersey to make a nwnber of estimates and 
assumptions relating to the reported amounts. Due to the inherent nature of these estimates, actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 

Total Non-Employer OPEB Liability 

The total non-employer OPEB liability as of June 30, 2023, was determined by an actuarial valuation as of 
June 30, 2022, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2023. The actuarial asswnptions vary for each plan 
member depending on the pension plan the member is enrolled in. This actuarial valuation used the 
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement. 

Total non-employer OPEB liability - $52,361,668,239.00 

TPAF/ 
ABP* PERS* PFRS* 

Salary increases 2.75% - 4.25% 2.75% - 6.55% 3.25% - 16.25% 

*Based on years of service 
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NOTE IO-POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (OPEB) (Continued) 

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Healthy "Teachers" (TPAF/ABP), "General" 
(PERS), and "Safety" (PFRS) classification headcount-weighted mortality table with fully generational 
mortality improvement projections from the central year using Scale MP-2021. Post-retirement mortality 
rates were based on the Pub-2010 "General" classification headcount-weighted mortality table with fully 
generational mortality improvement projections from the central year using Scale MP-2021. Disability 
mortality was based on the Pub-2010 "General" classification headcount-weighted disabled mortality table 
with fully generational mo1iality improvement projections from the central year using Scale MP-2021 for 
current disabilities. Future disabled retirees was based on the Pub-20 l O "Safety" (PFRS), "General" (PERS), 
and "Teachers" (TP AF/ ABP) classification headcount-weighted disabled mortality table with fully 
generational mortality improvement projections from the central year using Scale MP-2021. 

Actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2022 valuation were based on the results of TPAF, PERS and 
PFRS experience studies prepared for July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021. 

OPEB Obligation and OPEB Expense -The State's proportionate share of the total other post-employment 
benefits obligations, attributable to the District as of June 30, 2023 was $37,035,865.00. The District's 
proportionate share was $0.00. 

The OPEB obligation was measured as of June 30, 2023, and the total OPEB Obligation used to calculate 
the OPEB obligation was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2022, which was rolled forward 
to June 30, 2023. The State's proportionate share of the OPEB obligation associated with the District was 
based on projection of the State's long-term contributions to the OPEB plan associated with the District 
relative to the projected contributions by the State associated with all participating school districts, 
actuarially determined. At June 30, 2023, the State proportionate share of the OPEB Obligation attributable 
to the District was 0.000707308730%, which was a decrease of 0.000003670610% from its proportion 
measured as of June 30, 2022. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, the State ofNew Jersey recognized an OPEB expense in the amount 
of$1 ,457,058.00 for the State's proportionate share of the OPEB expense attributable to the District. This 
OPEB expense was based on the OPEB plans June 30, 2023 measurement date. 

Health Care Trend Assumptions 

For pre-medicare medical benefits, the trend rate is initially 6.50% and decreases to a 4.50% long-term trend 
rate after nine years. For post-65 medical benefits PPO, the trend is increasing to 14.8% in fiscal year 2026 
and decreased to 4.50% in fiscal year 2033. For HMO the trend is increasing to 17.4% in fiscal year 2026 
and decreases to 4.50% in fiscal year 2033. For prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate is 9.50% and 
decreased to a 4.50% long-term trend rate after seven years. For the Medicare Part B reimbursement, the 
trend rate is 5.00%. 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate for June 30, 2023 was 3.65%. This represents the municipal bond return rate as chosen 
by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, which includes tax 
exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. As the long-term 
rate ofreturn is less than the municipal bond rate, it is not considered in the calculation of the discount rate, 
rather the discount rate is set at the municipal bond rate. 
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Sensitivity of the Total Non-Employer OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following presents the total non-employer OPEB liability as of June 30, 2023, calculated using the 
discount rate as disclosed above as well as what the total nonernployer OPEB liability would be if it was 
calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower or 1-percentage point higher than the 
current rate: 

State of New Jersey's 
proportionate share of the 
total OPEB obligations 

1.00% 
Decrease 
(2 .65%) 

associated with the District $ 43,418,194.00 $ 

June 30 2023 
Current 
Discount 

Rate 
(3.65%) 

37,035,865.00 $ 

1.00% 
Increase 
(4.65%) 

31,911,596.00 

State of New Jersey's 
total non-employer liability $61,385,066,712.00 $52,361,668,239.00 $45,116,926,835.00 

Sensitivity of the Total Non-Employer OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Trend Rate 

The following presents the total non-employer OPEB liability as of June 30, 2023, calculated using the 
healthcare trend rate as disclosed above as well as what the total nonernployer OPEB liability would be 
if it was calculated using a healthcare trend rate that is I-percentage point lower or 1-percentage point 
higher than the current rate: 

State of New Jersey' s 
proportionate share of the 
total OPEB obligations 
associated with the District $ 

1.00% 
Decrease 

June 30 2023 
Healthcare Cost 

Trend Rate* 

30,745,478.00$ 37,035,865.00 $ 

1.00% 
Increase 

45,266,853.00 

State of New Jersey's 
total non-employer liability $43,468,257,358.00 $52,361,668,239.00 $63,998,719,320.00 

*See healthcare cost trend assumptions for details of rates. 
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Additional Information 

Collective balances of the local group at June 30, 2023 are as follows: 

Changes in proportion 

Difference between expected and actual 
experience 

Changes in assumptions 

Contributions made in fiscal year 
ending June 30, 2024 after measurement 
date 

$ 

Deferred 
Outflow Of 
Resources 

7,639,717,639 

7,445,895,322 

TBD 

Deferred 
Inflow Of 
Resources 

$ 

(13,791,541,217) 

(14,449,948,556) 

-. 

$15,085,612,961 $(28,241,489, 773) 

* *Employer contributions made after June 30, 2023 are reported as a deferred outflow of resources, but are 
not amortized in expense. 

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to the OPEB 
liability will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows: 

Fiscal Year Ending 
June 30 

2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 

Thereafter 

Plan Membership 

Amount 

$ (2,611,225,301) 
(2,611,225,301) 
(2,269,523,460) 
(1,338,024,839) 

(273,877,609) 
( 4,052.000.302) 

$(13,155.876,812) 

At June 30, 2023, the program membership consisted of the following: 

Active plan members 
Inactive plan members or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 
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NOTE 10 - POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (OPEB) (Concluded) 

Changes in the Total Non-Employer OPEB Liability 

The change in the State' s Total Non-Employer OPEB Liability for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024 
(measurement date June 30, 2023) is as follows: 

Service cost 
Interest cost 
Difference between expected and actual experience 
Changes in assumptions 
Member contributions 
Gross benefit payments 

Net change in total OPEB liability 

Total OPEB liability - beginning 

Total OPEB liability- ending 

Total covered employee payroll 

Net OPEB liability as a percentage of payroll 

NOTE 11-ON-BEHALF PAYMENTS 

$ 2,136,235,476.00 
1,844,113,951.00 
(980,424,863.00) 
105,539,463.00 
47,258,104.00 

(1,437,516,858.00) 

1,715,205,273.00 

50.646.462.966.00 

$ 52,361.668,239.00 

$15,314,749,297.00 

342% 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, the District has recognized as revenues and expenditures on-behalf 
payments made by the State for normal costs, post-retirement costs, and long-term disability costs related 
to TPAF. The amounts recognized as revenues and expenditures for normal costs, post-retirement costs, 
and long-term disability costs were $3,504,382.00, $953,765.00, and $1 ,960.00, respectively. 

NOTE 12 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated 
Absences". A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent 
on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn 
the rights to the benefits. 

District employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts under the District's personnel 
policies. In the event of termination, an employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation. Sick leave 
benefits provide for ordinary sick pay and begin vesting with the employee after four years of service. 

In the district-wide Statement of Net Position, the liabilities whose average maturities are greater than one 
year should be reported in two components - the amount due within one year and the amount due in more 
than one year. 

The liability for vested compensated absences is recorded within those funds as the benefits accrue to 
employees. As of June 30, 2024, no liability existed for compensated absences in the proprietary fund types. 
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NOTE 13 - DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

The Board offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance with 
Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the entities listed below, 
permits participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plans 
are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency. The plan 
administrators are as follows: 

Equitable 
Lincoln 

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The District is exposed to various risks ofloss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; 
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. 

Property and Liability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property, 
liability, and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical 
Section of this Annual Comprehensive Financial Report. 

The District participates in the Gloucester, Cumberland, Salem School Districts Joint Insurance Fund 
(GCSSDJIF), public entity risk pool. Coverage under this joint plan offers workers' compensation, boiler 
and machinery, automobile liability, general liability, property, crime, school board legal liability, and 
pollution legal liability coverage. The District is assessed for the contributions for those funds and is 
responsible for any reserve deficiencies. No contingency provision has been made in these financial 
statements as no deficiencies occurred as of June 30, 2024 for the joint insurance pool. As of June 30, 2024, 
the fund had a balance of $7,159,199.00 of which the District' s share is $116,384.00. 

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey 
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the 
District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former 
employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the 
State. The following is a summary ofDistrict contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the 
State for benefits paid, and the ending balance of the District's expendable trust fund for the current and 
previous two years: 

District Employee Amount Ending 
Fiscal Year Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance 

2023-2024 $ $ 32,529.26 $ 30,040.61 $ 195,677.02 
2022-2023 32,351.09 8,486.04 193,188.37 
2021-2022 31 ,205.89 (70,762.71) 169,323.32 
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NOTE 15 - FLEXIBLE SPENDING PROGRAM 

The District offers its employees a flexible spending program. The purpose of the program is to provide a 
tax incentive for plan participants incurring health premium expenses, dependent care expenses, and other 
medical expenses not covered by other insurance. The District, who is the plan administrator, has contracted 
with American Family Life Assurance Company (AFLAC) to act as its agent to furnish reimbursement 
services. The plan participants redirect a prescribed amount of their gross pay (tax-free) into a 
reimbursement account and then in-turn submit claims to AFLAC for repayment. Because of Internal 
Revenue Service regulations, if at the end of any plan year unexpended funds remain, these funds will be 
forfeited by the participants and returned to the District. 

The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the plan 
participants for benefits paid, and the ending balance of the District's fiduciary fund for the current and prior 
two years. 

District Employee Amount Ending 
Fiscal Year Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance 

2023-2024 $ $ 46,648.98 $ 41,259.97 $ 6,197.32 
2022-2023 40,378.22 40,930.93 808.31 
2021-2022 44,199.74 54,562.05 1,361.02 

NOTE 16 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES 

The following interfund balances exist at June 30, 2024: 
Interfund Interfund 

Fund Receivable Payable 

General fund: 
Flexible spending account $ 17,828.20 $ 
Payroll and agency fund 88,689.54 
Enterprise fund - cafeteria 31,558.09 
Enterprise fund - beyond the bell 32,610.87 

Unemployment trust fund: 
Payroll and agency fund 2,880.53 

Flexible spending account: 
General fund 17,828.20 

Payroll and agency fund: 
General fund 88,689.54 
Unemployment trust fund 2,880.53 

Enterprise fund - cafeteria: 
General fund 31 ,558.09 
Beyond the bell 1,989.83 

Enterprise fund - beyond the bell: 
General fund 32,610.87 
Beyond the bell 1 989.83 

$ 175,557.06 $ 175,557.06 

All interfunds were created as a result of short-term borrowings to cover cash flow needs in the various 
funds, as well as 2024's interest earnings. These interfunds are expected to be liquidated within the next 
fiscal cycle. The fund financial interfunds were eliminated in the governmental-wide statements. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2024 

NOTE 17 - INVENTORY 

Inventory in the food service fund at Jw1e 30, 2024, consisted of the following: 

Food and commodities 
Supplies 

$ 

$ 

14,650.34 
4,006.36 

18,656.70 

The value of federal donated commodities as reflected on Schedule A (required by the Single Audit Law of 
1984) is the difference between market value and cost of the commodities at the date of purchase and has 
been included as an item of nonoperating revenue in the financial statements. 

NOTE 18 - FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 

The District has classified its fund balances with the following hierarchy: 

Nonspendable 

The District does not have any nonspendable funds. 

Spendable 

The District has classified the spendable fund balances as Restricted, Assigned, and Unassigned and 
considered each to have been spent when expenditures are incurred. The District currently has no funds 
classified as Committed. 

Restricted 

Capital reserve - As of June 30, 2024, the balance in the capital reserve account is 
$613,268.48 which is restricted for future capital outlay expenditures for capital projects in 
the District's approved Long Range Facilities Plan. 

Maintenance reserve - As of June 30, 2024, the balance in the maintenance reserve account 
is $470,490.20. These funds are restricted for the required maintenance of school facilities 
in accordance with the Educational Facilities Construction and Financing Act (EFCF A) 
N.J.S.A. 18A:7G-9 as amended by P.L. 2004, c. 73 (sl 701). 

Emergency reserve - As of June 30, 2024, the balance in the emergency reserve account is 
$71,950.41. 

Excess surplus - In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended, the designation of 
restricted fund balance - excess surplus is the result of a required calculation pursuant to the 
New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIF A). 
New Jersey school districts are required to restrict general fund balance at the fiscal year end 
of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance 
in their subsequent year's budget. The excess fund balance as of June 30, 2024 is 
$2,397,749.31. Of this, $1,523,229.22 of excess fund balance, which was generated during 
2022-23, has been restricted and designated for utilization in the 2024-25 budget. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
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JUNE 30, 2024 

NOTE 18-FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED (Concluded) 

Unemployment compensation - In accordance with N.J.S.A. 43:21-7.3(g), the District has 
elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit 
Reimbursement Method" (see Note 13). As a result, there exists at June 30, 2024 a restricted 
fund balance from employer contributions in the amount of $195,677.02 for future 
unemployment claims. 

Debt service fund - The debt service fund restricted fund balance at June 30, 2024 was $1 .3 8. 

Assigned 

Other purposes - As of June 30, 2024, the District had $76,254.38 of encumbrances 
outstanding for purchase orders and contracts signed by the District, but not completed, as 
of the close of the fiscal year. 

Unassigned 

Special revenue fund - In accordance with N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-16.12C, each school district 
shall ensure through adoption of a formal board policy that all financial and bookkeeping 
controls are adequate to ensure appropriate fiscal accountability and sound business practices 
for funds collected for student activities. As such, borrowing from student activity funds is 
prohibited. The balance of these funds as of June 30, 2024 is $22,811.38. 

This is the remainder of the District' s equity in the governmental fund types. The total 
balance is ($70,820.98) as of June 30, 2024. 

NOTE 19 - CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS 

The designation for reserved fund balance - excess surplus is a required calculation pursuant to N.J.S.A. 
18A:7F-7, as amended. New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance at 
the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund 
balance in their subsequent year's budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2024 is $1,523,229.22. 

NOTE 20 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Subsequent events were evaluated through November 22, 2024, the date which the financial statements were 
available to be issued for possible disclosure and recognition in the financial statements, and no items have 
come to our attention of the District that would require disclosure. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
EXHIBIT C-1 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
General Fund 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 

Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final To Actual REVENUES: 

Local sources: 
Local tax levy $ 13,865,258.00 $ 0.00 $ 13,865,258.00 $ 13,865,258.00 $ 0.00 Tuition 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 33,441 .28 18,441.28 
Interest earned on capital reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,894.56 8,894.56 
Interest earned on emergency reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00 936.27 936-.27 
Interest earned on maintenance reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,022.02 7,022.02 
Miscellaneous 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 34,960.64 29,960.64 

Total local sources 13,885,258.00 0.00 13,885,258.00 13,950,512.77 65,254.77 

State sources: 
I Categorical special education aid 1,331,006.00 0.00 1,331,006.00 1,331,006.00 0.00 
°' Categorical transportation aid 593,363.00 0.00 593,363.00 593,363.00 0.00 
00 
I 

Equalization aid 5,434,155.00 0.00 5,434,155.00 5,434,155.00 0.00 
Categorical security aid 106,343.00 0.00 106,343.00 106,343.00 0.00 
Extraordinary aid 0.00 0.00 0.00 176,209.00 176,209.00 
Non public transportation aid 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,860.00 41,860.00 
On-behalfT.P.A.F. pension 

contributions ( non-budgeted) 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,504,382.00 3,504,382.00 
On-behalf T.P.A.F. post retirement medical 

(non-budgeted) 0.00 0.00 0.00 953,765.00 953,765.00 
On-behalfT.P.A.F. long term disability 

insurance (non-budgeted) 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,960.00 l,960.00 
Reimbursed T.P.A.F. social security 

contributions ( non-budgeted) 0.00 0.00 0.00 699,984.03 699,984.03 
Total state sources 7,464,867.00 0.00 7,464,867.00 12,843,027.03 I 5,378,160.03 

Federal sources: 
SEMI Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total revenues 21,350,125.00 0.00 21 ,350,125.00 26,793,539.80 5_!_443,414.80 



EXHIBITC-1 
(Continued) 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

General Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 

Original Budget FinaJ Variance 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final To Actual 

EXPENDITURES: 
CURRENT EXPENSE: 
Regular programs - instruction: 

Salaries of teachers: 
Kindergarten $ 916,784.00 $ 0.00 $ 916,784.00 $ 847,703.08 $ 69,080.92 
Grades 1-5 3,926,687.00 (122,567.83) 3,804,119.17 3,678,082.31 126,036.86 
Grades 6-8 964,024.00 38,567.82 1,002,591.82 1,002,591.82 0.00 

Home instruction: 
I Salaries of teachers 3,000.00 (852.01) 2,147.99 0.00 2,147.99 
°' Purchased professional/educational services 10,000.00 3,852.00 13,852.00 5,452.00 8,400.00 \0 

I 

Regular programs - undistributed instruction: 
Purchased professional/educational services 15,000.00 (3,240.00) 11,760.00 4,857.50 6,902.50 
Purchased technical services 44,000.00 0.00 44,000.00 28,212.54 15,787.46 
Rentals 57,000.00 0.00 57,000.00 50,948.91 6,051.09 
Other purchased services 118,000.00 20,678.16 138,678.16 128,678.16 10,000.00 
General supplies 405,000.00 (20,438.16) 384,561.84 321,925.57 62,636.27 
Textbooks 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 
Other objects 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 

Total regular programs 6,460,995.00 (84,000.02) 6,376,994.98 _ ~,068,451 ._89 308,543.09 

Special education: 
Leaming and/or language disabilities: 

Salaries of teachers 238,699.00 (152,132.63) 86,566.37 76,332.74 I 0,233.63 
Other salaries for instruction 89,837.00 4,482.74 94,319.74 79,414.28 14,905.46 
General supplies 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 3,003.48 2,996.52 

Textbooks 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 
Total learning and/or language disabilities 335,036.00 (147,649.89) 187,386.11 158,750.50 28,635.61 



EXHIBITC-1 
(Continued) 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

General Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 

Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transfers Bud~et Actual Final To Actual 

Multiple disabilities: 
Salaries of teachers $ 204,492.00 $ 47,147.61 $ 251 ,639.61 $ 250,805.63 $ 833.98 
Other salaries for instruction 181,895.00 (53,206.54) 128,688.46 71,885.34 56,803.12 
Purchased professional/educational 

services 0.00 1,807.41 1,807.41 1,801.37 6.04 
General supplies 12,500.00 (1,807.41) 10,692.59 3,235.62 7,456.97 
Textbooks 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 

Total multiple disabilities 399,887.00 (6,058.93) 393,828.07 327,727.96 66,100.11 
I 

....J Resource room/resource center: 0 
I 

Salaries of teachers 881 ,688.00 2 12,437.00 1,094,125.00 1,073,091 .03 21 ,033.97 
Other salaries for instruction 111,717.00 53,206.54 164,923.54 157,923.54 7,000.00 
General supplies I 0,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 5,599.74 4,400.26 

Total resource room/resource center 1,003,405.00 265,643.54 1,269,048.54 1,236,614.31 32,434.23 

Preschool disabilities - part-time: 
Salaries of teachers 221,098.00 (59,849.00) 161,249.00 156,639.06 4,609.94 
Other salaries for instruction 73,818.00 (31,985.76) 41 ,832.24 21,395.59 20,436.65 
Purchased professional/educational 

services 3,000.00 2,550.97 5,550.97 5,549.97 l.00 
General supplies 4,500.00 (2,504.44) 1,995.56 1,994.29 1.27 

Total preschool disabilities - part-time 302,416.00 (91,788.23) 210~627.77 185,578.91 25,048.86 

Preschool disabilities - full-time: 
Salaries of teachers 127,737.00 (55,287.61) 72,449.39 67,947.62 4,501.77 

Other salaries for instruction 55,265.00 0.00 55,265.00 38,0l 1.75 17,253.25 

General supplies 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 1,127.83 1,372.17 
185,502.00 (55,287.61) 130,214.39 107,087.20 23,127.19 



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

General Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 

Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

Total special education $ 2,226,246.00 $ (35,141.12)_ $ 2,191,104.88 

Basic skills/remedial - instruction: 
Salaries of teachers 909,386.00 0.00 909,386.00 
General supplies 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 

Total basic skills/remedial - instruction 915,386.00 0.00 915,386.00 

Community service programs/operations: 

I General supplies 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 
-...J Total community service programs/operations 2,000.00 0.00 J,000.0Q_ -I 

Total instruction 9,604,627.00 __ (119,141.14) 9,485,485.86 

Undistributed expenditures: 
Instruction: 

Tuition to other LEA's within the state -
regular 23,000.00 0.00 23,000.00 

Tuition to county special services and 
regional day schools 204,686.00 {114,162.92) 90,523.08 

Tuition to private schools for the 
handicapped - special within the state 591,864.00 I 14,162.94 706,026.94 

Tuition to private schools for the 
handicapped - special outside the state 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total instruction 819,550.00 0.02 819,550.02 

Actual 

$ 2,015,758.88 

769,978.59 
2,766.59 

772,745.18 

0.00 
0.00 

-

8,856,955.95 

11,544.00 

25,521.71 

706,026.93 

0.00 
743,092.64 

EXHIBIT C-1 
(Continued) 

Variance 
Final To Actual 

$ 175,346.00 

139,407.41 
3,233.41 

142,640.82 

2,000.00 
2,000.00 

628,529.91 

11,456.00 

65,001.37 

0.01 

0.00 
76,457.38 



EXHIBIT C-1 
(Continued) 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

General Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 

Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final To Actual 

Health services: 
Salaries $ 211 ,276.00 $ (3,593.31) $ 207,682.69 $ 202,224.32 $ 5,458.37 
Purchased professional and technical 

services 5,000.00 3,593.25 8,593.25 8,593.25 0.00 
Travel 100.00 0.00 l 00.00 0.00 100.00 
Supplies and materials 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 7,669.28 2,330.72 
Other objects 900.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 900.00 

Total health services 227,276.00 (0.06) 227,275.94 218,486.85 8,789.09 
I 

-.J Speech, OT, PT and related services: N 
I 

Salaries 579,599.00 0.00 579,599.00 560,737.00 18,862.00 
Purchased professional/educational 

services 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 3,915.00 46,085.00 
Supplies and materials 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 2,674.30 3,325.70 
Other objects 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 S00.00 

Total speech, OT, PT and related services 636,099.00 0.00 636,099.00 567,326.30 68,772.70 

Other support services - extraordinary 
services: 

Other salaries for instruction 242,641.00 35,956.58 278,597.58 275,956.58 2,641.00 
Purchased professional educational 

services 275,000.00 (8,815.44) 266,184.56 214,802.85 51,381.71 
Supplies and materials 8,500.00 0.00 8,500.00 6,963.88 1,536.12 

Total other support services - extraordinary 
services 526,141.00 27,141.14 553,282.14 497,723.31 55,558.83 



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP sciiooL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

General Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 

Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

Guidance: 
Salaries of other professional staff $ 237,915.00 $ 4,422.50 $ 242,337.50 
Purchased professional educational 

services 3,000.00 (1,585.00) 1,415.00 
Other purchased professional and 

technical services 9,250.00 (1,320.50) 7,929.50 
Supplies and materials 16,500.00 (1,517.00) 14,983.00 

Total guidance 266,665.00 0.00 266,665.00 
-- --

I 
-1 Child study teams: l.,.J 
I 

Salaries of other professional staff 515,089.00 6,728.86 521,817.86 
Salaries of secretarial and clerical 
assistants 77,228.00 (7,289.98) 69,938.02 

Purchased professional educational 
services 26,000.00 5,06 J.1 2 31,061.12 

Other purchased services 1,500.00 (939.70) 560.30 
Supplies and materials 13,000.00 4,439.70 17,439.70 
Other objects 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 

Total child study teams 634,317.00 8,000.00 642,317.00 

Actual 

$ 242,337.50 

856.44 

7,500.00 
1,506.97 

252,200.91 

474,380.55 

67,507.68 

29,728.62 
270.00 

17,439.70 
1,229.00 

590,555.55 

EXHIBIT C-1 
(Continued) 

Variance 
Final To Actual 

$ 0.00 

558.56 

429.50 
13,476.03 
14,464.09 

47,437.31 

2,430.34 

1,332.50 
290.30 

0.00 
271.00 

51,761.45 



EXHIBIT C-1 
(Continued) 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

General Fund 
For the Fisca l Year Ended J une 30, 2024 

Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final To Actual 

Improvement of instruction services: 
Salaries of supervisor of instruction $ 194,738.00 $ 7,639.69 $ 202,377.69 $ 202,377.69 $ 0.00 
Other salaries 19,000.00 (5,326.50) 13,673.50 13,673.50 0.00 
Purchased professional educational 

services 20,000.00 (10,035.31) 9,964.69 2,325.00 7,639.69 
Supplies and materials 3,000.00 (89.80) 2,910.20 2,3 16.14 594.06 
Other objects 0.00 1,809.80 1,809.80 1,769.80 40.00 

Total improvement of instruction services 236,738.00 (6,002.12) 230,735.88 222,462.13 8,273.75 

I 
-...J Educational media services/school library: ~ 

I 

Salaries - other professional staff 148,334.00 2,906.92 151,240.92 148,241.00 2,999.92 
Salaries of technology coordinators 51 ,170.00 500.08 51 ,670.08 51 ,670.08 0.00 
Purchased professional and technical 

services 13,000.00 (3,407.00) 9,593.00 2,550.84 7,042:16 
Other purchased services 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 
Supplies and materials 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 9,716.56 8,283.44 

Total educational media services/school 
library 231,004.00 0.00 231 ,004.00 212,178.48 18,825.52 

Training services - instructional staff: 
Salaries - other professional staff 82,399.00 2,184.00 84,583.00 84,583.00 0.00 
Other salaries 30,000.00 (8,265.01) 21 ,734.99 17,212.00 4,522.99 
Purchased professional educational 

services 16,000.00 6,582.47 22,582.47 22,582.47 0.00 

Travel 24,000.00 (501.46) 23,498.54 16,033.71 7,464.83 

Supplies and materials 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 

Total training services - instructional staff 153,899.00 0.00 153,899.00 140,41 1.18 13,487.82 



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

General Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 

Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

Support services - general administration: 
Salaries other professional staff $ 158,605.00 $ 0.00 $ 158,605.00 
Salaries secretary/clerical 60,470.00 490.00 60,960.00 
Legal services 85,000.00 ( l 0,000.00) 75,000.00 
Audit fees 26,000.00 14,439.70 40,439.70 
Architectural/engineering services 15,000.00 (14,929.70) 70.30 
Other professional services 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 
Communications/telephone 75,000.00 16,975.70 91,975.70 

I BOE other purchased services 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 
-1 Rentals 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 Vl 
I 

Travel 1,700.00 0.00 1,700.00 
Other purchased services 35,000.00 (1,500.00) 33,500.00 
General supplies 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 
BOE in-house training/meeting supplies 1,500.00 1,146.00 2,646.00 
Miscellaneous expenditures 6,000.00 (1,097.77) 4,902.23 
BOE membership dues and fees 6,500.00 1,451.77 7,951.77 

Total support services - general 
administration 509,775.00 6,975.70 516,750.70 

Actual 

$ 158,604.96 
60,960.00 
44,275.10 
40,439.70 

0.00 
8,012.50 

69,448.70 
7,036.38 

0.00 
0.00 

25,523.04 
3,949.26 
2,433.43 
4,151.00 
7,951.77 

432,785.84 

EXHIBIT C-1 
(Continued) 

Variance 
Final To Actual 

$ 0.04 
0.00 

30,724.90 
0.00 

70.30 
11,987.50 
22,527.00 

963.62 
5,000.00 
1,700.00 
7,976.96 
2,050.74 

212.57 
751.23 

0.00 

83,964.86 



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

General Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 

Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

Support services - school administration: 
Salaries of principals/assistant principals $ 433,834.00 $ (7,473.88) $ 426,360.12 
Salaries of secretarial and clerical staff 

assistants 177,413.00 22,619.59 200,032.59 
Purchased professional and educational 

services 3,000.00 (3,000.00) 0.00 
Rentals 6,000.00 (1,668.27) 4,331.73 
Travel 2,200.00 (1,936.64) 263.36 

I 
Supplies and materials 15,000.00 125.62 15,125.62 

--.J Other objects 5,000.00 5,360.00 10,360.00 O'\ 
I 

Total support services - school administration 642,447.00 14,026.42 656,473.42 

Central services: 
Salaries of other professionals 125,914.00 0.00 125,914.00 
Salaries of secretarial and clerical staff 111,834.00 0.00 111,834.00 
Purchased professional services 20,000.00 10,000.00 30,000.00 
Purchased technical services 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 
Miscellaneous purchased services 6,000.00 (543.32) 5,456.68 
Supplies and materials 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 
Miscellaneous expenditures 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 

Total central services 311 ,248.00 9,456.68 320,704.68 

Administration information technology: 
Salaries technical coordinator 78,888.00 543.32 79,431.32 

Total administration technology 78,888.00 543.32 79,431.32 

Actual 

$ 426,360.12 

200,032.59 

0.00 
4,331.73 

263.36 
15,125.62 
10,221.50 

656,334.92 

125,305.92 
107,897.95 

8,502.63 
35,548.20 

2,459.81 
3,708.08 
1,350.00 

284,772.59 

76,342.10 
76,342.10 

EXHIBIT C-1 
(Continued) 

Variance 
Final To Actual 

$ 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

138.50 
138.50 

608.08 
3,936.05 

21 ,497.37 
4,451.80 
2,996.87 
2,291.92 

150.00 
35,932.09 

3,089.22 
31089.22 



EXHIBITC-1 
(Continued) 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

General Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 

Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final To Actual 

Required maintenance for school facilities: 
Cleaning, repair, and maintenance 

services $ 160,000.00 $ 107,168.94 $ 267,168.94 $ 257,986.93 $ 9,182.01 
General supplies 30,000.00 (29,988.00) 12.00 12.00 0.00 

Total required maintenance for school 
facilities 190,000.00 77,180.94 267,180.94 257,998.93 9,182.01 

Custodial services: 

I 
Other salaries 601,329.00 (42,780.06) 558,548.94 536,125.27 22,423.67 

-.) Salaries of non-instructional aides 215,334.00 (15,334.00) 200,000.00 188,598.24 11,401.76 -.) 
I 

Purchased professional and technical 
services 95,000.00 88,894.05 183,894.05 183,894.05 0.00 

Cleaning, repair, and maintenance 
services 30,000.00 (25,774.76) 4,225.24 4,225.21 0.03 

Other purchased property services 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 182.00 818.00 
Insurance 40,000.00 (16,534.00) 23,466.00 19,550.38 3,915.62 
MiscelJaneous purchased services 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 806.52 193.48 
General supplies 106,273.00 31,000.00 137,273.00 111,004.48 26,268.52 
Energy (natural gas) 135,000.00 17,860.00 152,860.00 141,848.37 11 ,011.63 
Energy (electricity) 355,000.00 45,000.00 400,000.00 399,967.09 32.91 
Utility - water and sewer 50,000.00 (15,272.00) 34,728.00 34,728.00 0.00 

Total custodial services 1,629,936.00 67,059.23 ___ 1~696,995.23 1,620,929.61 76,065.62 

Care and upkeep of grounds: 
Cleaning, repair, and maintenance 

services 10,000.00 (5,382.66) 4,617.34 4,617.34 0.00 

General supplies 8,000.00 (7,179.00) 821.00 821.00 0.00 

Total custodial services 18,0QQ~Q_()_ (12,561.66) 5,438.34 5,438.34 0.00 



EXIllBIT C-1 
(Continued) 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

General Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 

Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final To Actual 

Student transportation services: 
Other salaries $ 28,879.00 $ 831 .68 $ 29,710.68 $ 29,710.68 $ 0.00 
Purchased professional and technical 

services 2,000.00 ( 1,290.26) 709.74 707.32 2.42 
Contracted services - aid in lieu of 

payments 110,000.00 36,852.40 146,852.40 146,834.90 17.50 
Contracted services (between home and 

school) - vendors I 09,723.00 62,477.00 172,200.00 167,737.00 4,463.00 
I Contracted services (between home and 

-..l school) - joint agreements 1,040,370.00 (70,754.40) 969,61 5.60 969,615.60 00 0.00 
I 

Contracted services (special education) -
vendors 0.00 135,043.35 135,043.35 135,043.35 0.00 

Contracted services (special education) -
joint agreements 632,155.00 (72,258.90) 559,896.1 0 559,896.10 0.00 

Tota] student transportation services 1,923,127.00 90,900.87 2_,014,027.87 2,009,544.95 4,482.92 

Unallocated benefits: 
Group insurance 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 
Social security contributions 250,000.00 20,601.75 270,601.75 227,141.45 43,460.30 
Other retirement contributions - PERS 235,000.00 0.00 235,000.00 220,169.09 14,830.91 
Other retirement contributions - ERIP 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 39,347.00 35,653.00 
Workmen's compensation 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 34,457.20 10,542.80 
Health benefits 3,054,631.00 (124,459.11) 2,930,171.89 2,900,377.51 29,794.38 
Tuition reimbursement 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 9,502.44 10,497.56 

Other employee benefits 190,000.00 (1,901.98) 188,098.02 184,290.70 3,807.32 

Total unallocated benefits 3,894,631.00 (105,759.34) 3,788,871 .66 3,615,285.39 173,586.27 



On-behalfT.P.A.F. pension 
contributions (non-budgeted) 

On-behalfTPAF - post retirement medical 
(non-budgeted) 

On-behalfT.P.A.F. long-tenn disability 
insurance (non-budgeted) 

Reimbursed T.P.A.F. social security 
contributions (non-budgeted) 

, Total undistributed expenditures 
....:a 
\0 

' Total expenditures - current expense 

CAPITAL OUTLAY: 
Equipment: 

Custodial service equipment 
Security equipment 

Total equipment 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

$ 

General Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 

Original 
Bud_g_et 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

12,929,741.00 

22,534,368.00 

10,000.00 
0.00 

10,000.00 

$ 

Budget 
Transfers 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

176,961.14 

57,820.00 

30,195.00 
0.00 

30,195.00 

$ 

Final 
Budg_et 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

13,106,702.14 

22,592,188.00 

40,195.00 
0.00 

40,195.00 

Facilities acquisition and construction services: 
Architect/engineering services 
Construction services 
SDA assessment 

Total facilities acquisition and construction 
services 

Total capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

0.00 
200,000.00 

47,615.00 

247,615.00 

257,615.00 

22,791,983.00 

0.00 0.00 
(30,195.00) 169,805.00 

0.00 47,615.00 

(30,195.00) 217,420.00 

0.00 257,615.00 

57,820.00 22,849~803.00 

Actual 

$ 3,504,382.00 

953,765.00 

1,960.00 

699,984.03 

I 7,563,961 .05 

26,420,917.00 

33,855.22 
0.00 

33,855.22 

0.00 
169,805.00 
47,615.00 

2 17,420.00 

251,275.22 

26,672,192.22 

EXHIBITC-1 
(Continued) 

Variance 
Final To Actual 

$ (3,504,382.00) 

(953,765.00) 

(1,960.00) 

(699,984.03) 

(4,457,258.91) 

(3,828,729.00) 

6,339.78 
0.00 

6,339.78 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

6,339.78 

(3_,822,3 89 .22) 



I 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) 
expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Net increase (decrease) in unemployment 

reserve 
Chrome book deposits 
Transfer to food service fund 

~ Total other financing sources (uses) 
I 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other 
financing sources over (under) expenditures 
and other financing uses 

Fund balances - July 1 

Fund balances - June 30 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

General Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 

Original 
Budget 

Budget 
Transfers 

Final 
Bud_g_et 

$ (1 ,441 ,858.00) $ (57,820.00) $ (1,499,678.00) $ 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

(1 ,441,858.00) 

4,383,370. I 6 

0.00 
0.00 

42,721.95 

42_,721.95 

(15,098.05) 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

42,721.95 

42,721.95 

(1,456,956.05) 

4,383,370.16 

Actual 

EXHIBIT C-1 
(Continued) 

Variance 
Final To Actual 

121,347.58 $ 1,621,025.58 

2,488.65 
9,215.00 

(42,721.95) 

{3_1,018.30) 

90,329.28 

4,383,370.1 6 

2,488.65 
9,215.00 

(85,443.9_01 

(73,740.25) 

1,547,285.33 

0.00 

$ 21-941,512.16 $ {15,098.05) $ 2~926,4 14.l l $ 4,473,699.44 L 1,547,285.33 



I 
00 -I 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

General Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 

Recapitulation: 
Restricted fund balance: 

Capital reserve 
Maintenance reserve 
Emergency reserve 
Chrome book replacement 

Original 
Bud~et 

Excess surplus - designated for subsequent year's expenditures 
Surplus - designated for subsequent year's expenditures 
Excess surplus - current year 
Unemployment compensation 

Committed fund balance: 
Year-end encumbrances 

Unassigned fund balance 

Reconciliation to governmental funds statements (GAAP): 
Last two state aid payments not recognized on GAAP basis 

Budget 
Transfers 

Final 
Budg_et 

$ 

Actual 

613,268.48 
470,490.20 

71 ,950.41 
56,255.00 

874,520.06 
0.03 

1,523,229.22 
195,677.02 

19,998.00 
648,311.02 

4,473,699.44 

(7l9_J12.00) 

Fund balance per governmental funds (GAAP) $ 3,754,567.44 

EXHIBIT C-1 
(Concluded) 

Variance 
Final To Actual 



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
EXHIBITC-2 

Budgetary Compa rison Schedule 
Special Revenue Fund 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 

Original Budget Final Variance 
Budoet Transfers 

REVENUES: 
Bud~et Actual Final To Actual 

Federal sources $ 384,218.00 $ 131,006.66 $ 515,224.66 $ 484,727.58 $ 30,497.08 
State sources 0.00 32,749.66 32,749.66 31,620.45 (1,129.21) 
Local sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 131,712.45 (131,712.45) 

Total revenues 384,2 18.00 163,756.32 547,974.32 648,060.48 ( I 02,344.58) 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

Salaries of teachers 23,584.00 4,342.66 27,926.66 50,397.45 22,470.79 
Tuition 259,067.00 0.00 259,067.00 259,067.00 0.00 
Purchased professional technical 

services 35,214.00 85,644.00 120,858.00 90,174.12 30,683.88 
I General supplies 17,796.00 3,204.00 2 1,000.00 I 0,999.84 10,000.1 6 00 

N Total instruction 335,661.00 93,190.66 428,851.66 410,638.41 63,154.83 I 

Support services: 
Other salaries 23,524.00 18,000.00 41,524.00 41,524.00 0.00 
Professional services 2,500.00 24,816.00 27,316.00 18,245.62 9,070.38 
General supplies 7,440.00 {5,000.00) 2,440.00 2,440.00 0.00 
Employee benefits 15,093.00 0.00 15,093.00 15,093.00 0.00 
Student activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 129,215.05 (129,215.05) 

Total support services 48,557.00 37,816.00 86,373.00 206,5 17.67 (120,144.67) 

Capital outlay: 
Non-instructional equipment 0.00 28,407.00 28,407.00 28,407.00 - 0.00 

Total expenditures 384,2 I 8.00 159,413.66 543,631.66 645,563.08 (56,989.84) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
(under) expenditures 0.00 4,342.66 4,342.66 2,497.40 6,840.06 

Fund balance July I 20,313.98 0.00 20,313.98 20,313.98 0.00 

Fund balance June 30 $ 20,313.98 $ 4,342.66 $ 24,656.64 $ 22,811.38 $ 6,840.06 



Notes To The Required Supplementary Information 



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Required Supplementary Information 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
Note To Required Supplementary Information 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 

Note A - Explanation of differences between budgetary 
inflows and outflows am/ GAAP revenues and expenditures 

Sources/inflows of resources 

General 
Fund 

EXHIBITC-3 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenues" from the 
budgetary comparison schedules $ 26,793,539.80 $ 648,060.48 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in 
that encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, 
and the related revenue is realized 

Difference - budget to GAAP: 
State aid payments recognized for budgetary purposes 
not recognized for GAAP statements: 

School year 2022-23 
Schoolyear2023-24 

Total revenues as reported on the statement ofrevenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental 
funds 

Uses/outflows of resources 

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the 
budgetary comparison schedule 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered 
but not received is reported in the year the order is 
placed for budgetary purposes, but in the year the 
supplies are received for financial reporting purposes 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental 
funds 

-83-

0.00 

702,831.00 
(719,132.00) 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

$ 26,777,238.80 $ 648,060.48 ====== 

$ 26,672,192.22 $ 645,563.08 

0.00 0.00 

$ 26,672,192.22 $ 645,563.08 
======= 



Required Supplementary Information - Part III 



I 
00 
~ 

I 

2023 2022 

Disuit1's pioponion of the net pensfoa 
liability 0 ,0!81454S86'/4 0019325116S¾ 

District's proportionate share of the net 
pension ll.lbil.ity s 2,62&.2S6.00 s 2_916.426.00 s 

District's tovcrcd--cmployee payroll s 1.544. 164.00 s 1.433,963 00 s 

Distncfs propo.rtionate sh.are of the net 
penslon 1g;bility as a percentage or its 
co~'C!red~mplO)tt p;,yro,11 170.21% 203.38% 

Plan fiduciary net po$1lion a.s a percentage 
of the total pe:ns:ion liability 65.23% 62.91% 

Note: ThtS :schedule is pz«ented to ill111ttate the requirement 10 show infonnation for 10 )'e.llrs:. 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSUIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Required SappJem.cntary lnfo:rmation 

Schedule- o(lhe District·'s Pr-op-orlioa.11te: Share or lht Net Pension Liability 
Publi< Emp.loy,,s' Retirement Sysl..m (PERS) 

2021 

0 .0206960671% 

2,451 ,759.00 s 

1,367,766.00 s 

179.25% 

70.33% 

Lui Tc.a rascal Ye:an: 

2020 

0.0198986122¾ 

3,244,947.00 s 

1,425.919.00 s 

227. 57"/, 

SS.32o/, 

Mcasun:ment Date Endmg 
June JO~ 

2019 2018 

0 .0197562379% 0.0199586415% 

3.559. 774.00 s 3.929,757.00 

I.SJ 1, 174.00 s 1,445,443.00 

232.49% 271.87'4 

5627% 5160% 

£.'C.HIBITL-1 

2017 2016 201S 2014 

0 .0220843987% 0_01990"-3911% 0.01 745117000'/4 O.O!S5799669% 

s 5,14 1,011.00 s 5,894,517.00 s J ,919.1211.00 s 2,916,996.00 

s 1,416,272 00 s 1,415.408.00 s 1.464.811.00 s 1,150,167.00 

363.00% 416.453/, 267 S4% 2Sl.61% 

48. 10% 40. 14o/, 47.93% 52.08% 



I 
00 
V'I 

I 

Conlnci\J,Uy rtqu,red conuibwion 

Contributions in relation 10 the coatractually 
required contnl>ution 

Con1ribution defoci<n<y (excess) 

Disttict"s co,·cred-emplO)·,c payroll 

Conmoutions as a percenta,ge of Du;trict"s 
covcr«kmpi"Y" pil)TOU 

s 

s 

s 

2024 

293,236.00 

(293,236.00) 

0.00 

1,544, 164.00 

18.99'/4 

2023 

s 272,290.00 

(272.290.00) 

s 0.00 

s 1,433,963 00 

18.99'/4 

Note: This schedule is present rd to illustrate the requircmcnl 10 show informahon for IO years, 

s 

s 

s 

EAST GREENWICH TOWll'SIIIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Required Supplcmcnlary l nJorm.111ion 

ScbtduJc or the Distri.c1's Conlributi-o.ns 
Pablic Employtes' Rttirtmmt Sy,ttm CPERS) 

La.SI Tea F'asal Years 

Fiscal Y car Ended 
Juoe 30, 

2022 2021 2020 2019 

242,375.00 s 217.682.00 s 192,170.00 s 198,.52400 

(242,:175.00] !217.682.00) (192,170.00) (198,524.00) 

0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 

1,367,766.00 s 1,425,919.00 s 1,531,174.00 s 1,445,44).00 

17.72"/4 15.27% 12.55% 13.13% 

LXHIBIT L-1 

2018 2017 2016 2015 

s 198,524.00 s 208,563.00 s 176,81000 s 191,706.00 

(198524.00) (208,563.00) (176.81000) (191,706.00) 

s 0.00 $ 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 

s 1,416.272.00 s 1.415,408.00 s 1,464,877.00 s 1,282,315.00 

14.02% 14.74% 1201•;. 14.95% 



£ .XIUBIT L-l 
EAST GRl:£1''\VICH TOWNSHIP SOJOOL DISTRICT 

Requ.ind Supplant.nl·ary laforaalio■ 

Scbl'dule or lhe Districl"J PTOportion1uc Shart of lhe Net Pm.s:ion LU.bilicy 
Teachu,s Pt.asio■ and Annu.ity Fund (TPAF) 

l.a,i Ttn f iscal y.,.,. 

Me:uuremen1 Date Ending 
June 30 

202'.l 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 20,s 2014 

D?Slrict's propon,on of tht net pon11on liability 0.00'/4 0.00% 0.00'/4 0.00% 000% 0.00% 0.00'/. 000% 0.00'/4 0 00'/4 

S1111e•s proportion of the net ptrtSJon U•bibty 
associated v.,th the Distric·t 100.00'/, 100.00'/, 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00'/4 100.00% 

100.()0% 100.00'/4 100.00% 100.00% 100.00'/4 100.00% 10000'/4 100.00% 100.00% 10000% 

Oistnct's propon:1onate share of the net 
pension liability s 0.00 s 000 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 $ 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 

State's propoction.alc share olthc: net pension 
habtbty associated with the O.S1nct 38.S4904000 39.964.766.00 36,364.936.00 47.13S,343 00 43181 742.00 44,628,0SJ 00 45.318 .. 471 00 49.6S4.24S.OO 39.246 423.00 32,167,S46 00 

s 38,S4910IO.OO s 39,964,766.00 s 36,364.9.36.00 $ 47. IJ S,)43.00 s 43.881,742.00 s 44.628.CISI 00 s 4S.31 8,471.00 s 49.6S4.24S.OO s 39 246,423.00 s 32.161.S46.00 

O.Stncts covcced..,mpl= ()OYTOII s 9,S47,SS1.00 $ 9.361.711 00 s 9,435,631.00 s a,so3,snoo s 7.71S, 103.2S s S.216,94900 s 7,576,246.00 s 7,619,492.00 s 7,234,49900 s 6,393.228 00 

Dlstncts proponiona,c sbaie oflhe neJ 
pmsion fiabiliiy u :a percentage of its 
00,-e~ployce payroll 0 .00"/. 000'/4 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00'/, 0 00'/4 0.00'/4 000% 0 00'/4 

S:U.tt's proporuona.te !.hare. of the ne1 pension 
IQb,l,ry as• pe<Cffl1ag,: o f iu 

I 
00 

covered•empJoyc:e payroll 403.76% 42689% 3SS.40% SS<l.28% S6S 78'1', S4J. 12¼ S98.17% 651.67% 542 49% 503.15% 

O'\ Pbn fiduciary ne, posiboo as a pcrccnt•s• of I 
the iotal pension liab,lily 3468"-' 32.29% 35.52% 24.60'/4 2695% 2649% 2S.41% 22.)}% 2871% 33.64% 

Note. This schedule tS presented to illusuate the rcqt.nr~mmt to show infomuitioo for 10 yews 



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Required Supplementary Information 

Schedule of the District's Contributions 
Teacher's Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

NOT APPLICABLE 

Note: The District is not required to make any contributions towards TPAF. There is a special 
funding situation where the State of New Jersey pays I 00% of the required contributions. 
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EXHIBIT L-4 



Notes To The Required Supplementary Information 



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Required Supplementary Information 

Notes to Required Supplementary Information 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 

NOTE 1 - PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM (PERS) 

Changes In Benefit Terms 

None 

Changes In Assumptions 

EXHIBITL-5 

The discount rate at June 30, 2015, 20 I 6, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022, and 2023 were 4.90%, 3.98%, 
5.00%, 5.66%, 6.28%, 7.00%, 7.00%, 7.00%, and 7.00% respectively. 

The long-term expected rate of return at June 30, 2015, 20 16, 2017, 20 I 8, 20 I 9, 2020, 202 I, 2022, and 2023 
were 7.90%, 7.65%, 7.00%, 7.00%, 7.00%, 7.00%, 7.00%, 7.00%, and 7.00% respectively. 

NOTE 2 - TEACHERS' PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND (TPAF) 

Changes In Benefit Terms 

None 

Changes In Assumptions 

The discount rate at June 30, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 202 1, 2022, and 2023 were 4.1 3%, 3.22%, 
4.25%, 4.86%, 5.60%, 5.40%, 7.00%, 7.00%, and 7.00% respectively. 

The long-term expected rate ofreturn at June 30, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021 , 2022, and 2023 
were 7.90%, 7.65%, 7.00%, 7.00%, 7.00%,7.00%, 7.00%, 7.00%, and 7.00% respectively. 
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I 
00 
'-0 

I 

Total Non-Employer OPEB Liability- State's proponionate share 
of the Total OPEB Liability associated with the District 

Changes for the year: 
Service cost s; 
Interest cost 
Change in benefit terms 
Difference between expected and actual expenditures 
Changes in assumptions 
Gross benefit payments 
Member con1ributions 
OPEB liability (gain)lloss 

Net change in total non~ployer OPEB liability 

Total non-employer OPEB liability - beginning 
Prior period adjustment - percentage change 

Total non-employer OPEB liability - ending s 

District's covered payroll (plan measurement period) s; 

State's proportionate share of the total non-employer OPEB 
liability associated with the District as a percentage of 
covered payroll 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Required Supplementary Information 

Schedule of Changes in the District's Total OPEB Liability a nd Related Ratios 
Last Seven Fiscal Years 

2023 2022 

1,752,667.00 s 2,417,284.00 s 
1,304,358.00 944,414.00 

0.00 0.00 
(749,249.00) (760,253.00) 

74,649.00 (9,559,887.00) 
(1 .016,768.00) (935,470.00) 

33,426.00 30,010.00 
0.00 0.00 

1,399,083.00 (7,863,902.00) 

35,636,782.00 43,500,684.00 
0.00 0.00 

37,035,865.00 s 35,636,782.00 s 

8,404,318.00 s 8,182,385.00 s 

440.68% 435.53% 

Measurement Date Ending 
June 30, 

2021 2020 

2,332,198.00 s 1.28J.971.00 
I, 128,454.00 I ,On.764.00 

(46,301.00) 0.00 
42,917.00 8,276,574.00 

(8,253,254.00) 8,880,070.00 
(888,906.00) (846,326.00) 

28,849.00 25,652.00 
0.00 0.00 

(5,656,044.00) J 8,697,705.00 

48,613,795.00 22.002.110.00 
542,933.00 7.913.981.00 

43,500,684.00 s 48,613,795.00 

8,147,554.00 s 7,726,172.00 

533.91% 629.21% 

Note: This schedule is presented to illustra1e the requirement 10 show information for IO years.. 
However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, this presentation will only include information for those years for which informalion is available. 

EXHlBIT M-1 

2019 2018 2017 

s 1,181.179.00 s 1,290,079.00 s 7,571 ,233.83 
1,244.775.00 1,280,715.00 5,379,398.95 

000 0.00 
(4,987,266.00) 0.00 0.00 

423,725.00 (3,439,606.00) (22,431,862.83) 
(872,369.00) (801,480.00) (3,932,817.52) 

25,859.00 27,700.00 144,813.00 
(4,987,266.00) (3,251,498.00) 0.00 

(7,971,363.00) (4,894,090.00) (13,269,234.57) 

29,973.473.00 34,867.563.00 183,060,256.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

s 22,002,110.00 s 29,973,473.00 s J69,79J,Q2l .43 

s 9,246,'>77.25 s 9,662,392.00 s 8,992,518.00 

237.96% 310.21% 1888.14% 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Required Supplementary Information 

Notes to Required Supplementary Information 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 

NOTE 1-TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY ASSOCIATED WITH THE DISTRICT 

Changes In Benefit Terms 

None. 

Changes In Assumptions 

This discount rate changed from 3.58% as of June 30, 2017, to 3.87% as of June 30, 2018, to 
3 .50% as of June 30, 2019, to 2.21 % as of June 30, 2020, to 2.16% as of June 30, 2021, 
to 3.54% as of June 30, 2022, and to 3.65% as of June 30, 2023. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSUIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
EXHlBIT £-1 

Special Revmu~ Fund 
Combini:n;i Schedule or Pro11tn.m R~fluu and E~pc:adituns • Fcdenl, Sta te. and I.Acal 

Budt;etary 13.isis 
Fo.r lhc Fisca.1 Yrar End~ J1.1nt JO. l.01◄ 

Eduarion 
Sul>iliDtion 

fw,d 

ARP {CARESAal 
LD.E.A- LD.E.A- SDA 

P.artB Part B Ernergen, Nonpublic TiiJe.JI Basic Preschool M~nLll AndCapi1:tl Teach« S1uden1 Ti1lcl Canyo,.'tf Ti1klV Regu.lu lftCCtU:a\'C Summer lfiBJI lmpoct lle)-ond 1bc He>hb Main1emnoc STEM Ac[ivihc:s PanA P>nA P.anA J>rop,nm l'r!!S!!!!! Enricbmcru Tutoring SchoolQ!l Grant Nttd Gr.u,1 Fund ~ REVENUES: 
Feoo.l SOUS«. s 38,677.00 s ◄.250.00 s 10,000.00 s 245,028.00 s 14,039.00 s llJW.00 s S9.rn.5s s 23,600J)O s 27.940JJO 5 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 484,727.58 Swe,ourc.e:s- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 21,407.00 3,213.45 0.00 31,620.45 Local soLUCcs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 131.712.◄5 IJl,712 45 

Tota.1 l'C'o"COUCS s JS,6n.oo s 4.250.00 s 10,000.00 s 245.028.00 s 14.039.00 s JU20.00 s 89.1173.58 s 23,600.00 s 27,940 00 s 21.407,00 s 3.21345 $ 131,712.45 ~060.48 

EXPENDfTIJRES. 
lns.tnJClion: 

Sa.wies of teachers s ?l,.584.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 
Pl.lf"Cbucd profcssio~l 

s 0.00 s 23,600.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 3,21J.45 s 0.00 s 50,397.45 

technical servi«s 0 .00 4.250.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 69,924.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,174.12 General s:upplie:s 0 ,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,196.00 9.203.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,999. 114 TuillOII 0.00 0.00 0.00 245.028.00 14-,039.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 259.067 00 

Tou.l instruction 23.584 00 4.250.00 10,000.00 245.02&.00 14 039.00 7.196.00 79.127.96 n.600.oo 0.00 0.00 3.2IJ.4l 0.00 ~638.41 

S11pport scn.-ias:: 
Other s:ihncs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23.524.00 0.00 0.00 18.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,524.00 Prof'ess.ional se:Moe:s. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 UOO.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 ' Gener.al suwt,es 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,440.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.440.00 \0 Purchased profwioru.J -' rcc:haical services 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 10.745.62 0.00 0,00 0.00 000 0.00 10,745.62 Employee b<nefits 15.093.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 IS,093.00 Student activiucs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 129,2 1S.05 129.21S.05 

Taul su:ppon servtces 15.091.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23.524.00 10.745.62 0.00 27.940.00 0.00 0.00 129.llS.05 206.517.67 

Cap1lll oull.ay: 
Non-in:.tnKtional cquipmcr.u 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,407.00 0.00 0.00 :!S,407_00 

TouJ cxpendinucs s )!,677.00 s 4.250.00 s 10.000.00 s 245,028.00 s 14.039.00 s 31.320.00 s 81>.rn.ss s 23,600.00 s 27,940.00 s 21.407.00 s 3,213.4) s 129.215.0S ~6).08 

Excess (def1eieocy) or re,·eoucs 
OWf' (uncler)expen.ditures s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 000 s 0.00 ~ 0.00 s 0.00 s 2,497.40 s 2.497.40 

Fund balance July I 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 W.Jl1.9S 20,311.91 

Fund baluce June JO s 0.00 s 000 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 5- 0.00 s 0.00 s 22.81 1.31 s 22.811.38 



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
EXHIBIT 1-1 

General Long-Term Debt Account Group 
Statement of Seria l Bonds 

June 30, 2024 

Balance Balance 
Date Of Amount Of Annual Maturities lnterest July June 

lssue Issue Issue Date Amount Rate I, 2023 Retired 30,2024 

Construction of addition and 02/06/12 s 16,097,000.00 09/01/24 s 810,000.00 3.000% 
renovation to the Jeffrey Clark and 09/01/25-27 825,000.00 3.000% 
the Samuel Mickle Schools 09/01/28-29 850,000.00 3.000% 

09/01/30 850,000.00 3.125% 
09/01/31 850,000.00 3.250% 
09/01/32 850,000.00 3.375% 
09/01/33 850,000.00 3.400% 
09/01/34 850,000.00 3.500% 
09/01/35 850,000.00 3.600% 
09/01/36 850,000.00 3.625% 

s 11,485,000.00 s 550,000.00 $ 10,935,000.00 

Refunding bonds 06/05/12 5,475,000.00 06/14/24 650,000.00 5.00% 
650,000.00 

I 
650,000.00 0.00 

\0 
s 12, 135,000.00 s 1,200,000.00 $ 10,935,000.00 N 

I 
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Date Of Tenn Of 
Descri.E_tion Lease Lease 

Three copiers 03/ 15/23 4 Years s 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
General Long-Term Debt Account Group 

Schedule of Obligations Under Leases 
June 30, 2024 

Balance 
Amount Of Original Issue Interest July 

Princieal Interest Rate 1, 2023 

66,220.71 $ 2,979.93 4.50% $ 63,539.00 

s 63,539.00 

(a) Future interest payments removed from carry value of financed purchases agreement. 

EXHIBIT 1-2 

Balance 
Issued Decreased June 

Current Year Current Year 30, 2024 (a) 

$ 0.00 $ 17,098.51 s 46,440.49 

s 0.00 $ 17,098.51 $ 46.,_440.49 



EXHIBIT 1-3 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Debt Service Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024 

Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final To Budget 

REVENUES: 
Local sources: 

Local tax levy $ 1,592,550.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,592,550.00 $ 1,592,550.00 $ 0.00 
Total local sources 1,592,550.00 0.00 1,592,550.00 1,592,550.00 0.00 

Total revenues 1,592,SS0.00 0.00 1,592,550.00 1,592,SSO.00 0.00 

EXPENDITURES: 
Regular debt service: 

Interest 392,SS0.00 0.00 392,550.00 392,550.00 0.00 
Redemption of principal 1,200,000.00 0.00 1,200,000.00 1,200,000.00 0.00 I 

Total regular debt service 1,592,550.00 0.00 1,592,550.00 1,592,550.00 0.00 '° .i:.. 
I 

Total expenditures 1,592,550.00 0.00 1,592,550.00 1,592,550.00 0.00 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) 
expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Fund balance - July 1 1.38 0.00 1.38 1.38 0.00 

Fund balance - June 30 $ 1.38 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 1.38 $ 0.00 



I 
\0 
Vl 
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P~se 

Social Studies Curriculum 

Date Of 
Original 

Issue 

07/01/22 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
General Long-Term Debt Account Group 

Schedule of Obligation Under Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements 
June 30, 2024 

Balance 
Term Of Amount OfOri&inal Subscrietion Interest July Issued 

Subscrietion Princieal Interest Rate 1,2023 Current Year 

5 Years $ 17,626.29 s 1,071.76 3.00% $ 13,886.68 $ 0.00 

$ 13,886.68 $ 0.00 

EXHIBIT 1-4 

Balance 
Decreased June 

Current Year 30,2024 

$ 3,317.23 $ 10,569.45 

$ 3,317.23 $ 10,569.45 



Statistical Section 

Financial Trends - Financial trends information is intended to assist users in understanding and assessing how the 
District's financial position has changed over time. Please refer to the exhibits for a historical view of the District's 
financial performance. 

Revenue Capacity - Revenue capacity information is intended to assist users in understanding and assessing the 
factors affecting the District's ability to generate revenues. Please refer to the exhjbits for historical view of these 
factors and how they relate to the District's ability to generate revenues. 

Debt Capacity- Debit capacity information is intended to assist users in understanding and assessing District's debt 
burden and its ability to issue additional debt. Please refer to the exhibits for historical view of the District's 
outstanding debt and its debt capacity. 

Demographic and Economic Information - Demographic and economic information is intended (1) assist users 
in understanding the socioeconomic environment within which the District operates and (2) to provide information 
that facilities comparisons of financial statement information over time and· among school districts. Please refer 
to the exhibits for a historical view of the demographic and economic statistics and factors prevalent in the location 
in which the District operates. 

Operating Information - Operating information is intended to provide contextual information about the District's 
operations and resources to assist readers in using financial statement information to understand and assess the 
District's economic condition. Please refer to the exhibits for a historical view of the factors and statistics pertinent 
to the District's operations. 



EXUIBrTJ-1 

EAST GREENW ICH TOWNSHIP SCHO OL DISTRICT 
Not Position By Compootnt 

Lau T<.n Fiscal Ytars 
Accrual Basis of Acwunting 

2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 

Go,·emmcntal activities: 
Not investment in capital assets s 7,952,429.95 s 7,735,743.03 s 6,854,984.40 s 6,800,275.51 s 6,884,743.48 s 7,029,872.38 s 6,977,990.11 s 7,207,112.19 s 6,982.,839.41 s 7, 177,&07.69 Restricted 3,845,703.78 3,819,.214.60 4,781,584.00 4,534,277.50 3,618,410.93 3,558,196.46 3,566,771.96 3,252,135. 13 3,040,602.09 3,537,708.19 Unresrriett.d (3,285,914.94) (3,720,482.07) !4,223.907.27) (4,705,343.56) (4,726,697.06) (4.589.444.58) (4.384.410.93) (4.221 .696.02) !).436.696.84) p.283,832.10) 

Total govemmcn.ta.J ac:ti-'o'ities net position s 8.512.218.79 s 7,834,475.56 s 7,412,661.13 s 6,629,209.45 s S,776,457.35 s 5,998,624.26 s 6,160,351.14 s 6,237,551.30 s 6,586,744.66 s 7,431,683.78 

Bwincss-aype aaivitics: 
Net in .. •cs1ment in ca,pltal assets s 148,602.00 s 92,635.67 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 386.68 $ 1.160.00 Restricted 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 Unrestricted 373.414.411 410.043.58 369,568.97 54.252.72 95,240.51 167.498.87 162,455.59 124.335.24 108.,314,18 74.717.05 

Total business-type activil'ies net position s 522,016.411 s 502,679.25 s 369,568.97 s 54.252.72 s 95,240.SI s 167.498.87 s 162,455.59 s 124,J35.24 s 108.700.86 s 75,877.05 

District-wide adivities: 
Net invesament in capital assets s 8, 101,031.95 s 7,828,378.70 s 6,854,984.40 s 6,800,275.51 s 6,884,743.48 s 7,029,872.38 s 6,977,990.11 s 7,207,112.19 s 6,983,226.09 s 7,178,967.69 
Restricted 3,845,703.78 3,819,214.60 4.781,S84.00 4,534,277.50 3.,618,410.93 3,SSS,196.46 3,566,771.96 3,2S2,13S. 13 3,040,602.09 3,S37,708..l9 Unrestricted !2.912.S00.46) (3,310,438.49) p.854,338.30) (4.651.090.84) (4.631.456.55) (4,421,945.71) (4.221.95534) (4,097.360.78) 13.328.382.66) p.209,115.05) 

Total district-wide activities net position s 9,034.235.27 s 8,337. 154.81 s 7,782,230, 10 s 6,683,462. 17 s S,871,697.86 s 6.166.123. 13 s 6,322,806.73 s 6.361.886.54 s 6,695,445.52 s 7,507,560.83 

I 

'° 0\ For the fiscal year ended Juno 30, 2015, the Dislri<t adopted GASS Statement No. 68 and No. 71, which required tho District 10 record its prOl)Ofti0n3te share of tho not pension liability and rel.attd deferred outflows and inflows of 
I 

resources in the government•wide financial Sbtements. Balances prior to June 30, 201 S arc shown as orig.inally rcponed and haYc nor been restated for this adoption~ 



EXlllBIT J-2 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Ch:1",ga la Nrt Position 

Lu i Tm Fiscal Y .. ,. 
A.cuuoJ B,,sis of Atto11.11tinK 

2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2011 2017 2016 2015 

Expenses: 
Govemrnenla.l Ktivi1ies.: 

lnsuuction: 
Regular s 6,479,090.30 s 6,596,212.77 s 6,622.391.16 s 6, 199,7S0.01 s 6,329,499.42 s 6,030.112 ss s S.812,793 43 s S,571,912.SI s S,369,717_s2 s 4,934,794.n 
Special education 2,0IS,7S8.SS 2,022,&96.63 1,129,613.04 1,733,Sll SI 1,726,619.09 l,708,19S.S9 1,611,SS0.18 1,600,846.70 1,531,JSJ.0S 1,398,213.94 
Other sp«ial education 772,745.18 801,618.93 606,473 31 509,152.32 517,0S0.0l 407,851.11 395,415.93 292.004.86 353,123.73 402,121 .&l 

Support sernces 
Tuition 743,092.64 SJJ,177.90 358,652.27 203,795.53 302,40930 158,714.45 434,867.20 432,30811 391,680.45 365.479 66 
Student and insuuctton ccbtcd scmccs 2,892, 76938 2.678,286.77 2.644,029.0S 1,939,0S6.09 2,016,917.53 1,921,134.16 1.643.56838 1,647,331.33 1,484,724.47 1,647,709.91 
General adminis:tntion 432,785.84 433,708.06 4Sl,185.S9 452,7>..S.OS 439,638.84 379,280.42 368,9S2..SS 381.2]S.92 J39.S85.S6 327,759.84 
School administrative services 656,3l4.9l 634,919.55 630,25629 645,102.92 705,8!9.26 729,783.23 692,121.S3 611,816.00 621,41638 560,999.79 
CODIR! semccs 284,77U9 281,60336 269,544 77 256,498.13 253,433.56 248,194.01 263,745.14 231,)17.17 218,345.84 214,607.46 
Ad~ mfonnation technology 76,342.10 71,219.92 76,824 71 76,509.12 71,82S.04 66,715.92 28,667.20 62.675.04 60,S00.0& Sl_l,49.92 
Plant opu11ions and maintenance 1,884,366.88 1,916,242.81 1,637,905.1'2 l ,S02.,126.SI 1,411,162.07 1,401,276.S2 1,484,90170 1,36S,731.62 1,495,047.00 1,254,&Sl.02 
Pupil transporwion 2,009,S44.9S 1,868,496.6S 1)42.228.21 l ,077,90S.0l 1,097,122.32 1,I0S,063.41 1.os1.110 as 1,073,467.84 1,097,S99. I0 986,437.08 
Una.llocat<d benefits 9,)SS,704.42 7,709,SS~ 7,06S,827.S4 6,030,427.71 10,0SJ.930.1'2 9,625,365. 13 4,030,886 Bl S,114,)49.SS 1 l,7S6,J0l.&7 7,095,927.94 

lntc,cst on king-term debt 383,258 . .34 429,003.33 473,644.25 S10,426.66 546,804.17 571,141.67 607,191.67 648.)SO.OO 661,054.17 6BS,S64.S8 
Capit2l outlay SS,674.S 1 SS,2JS S6 59,979,02 211,47667 88,327.81 6,293.20 J&,973.00 311.S16.32 462,IIS.36 45,IIS 14 
Unallocated ~•lion (SBITAs) J,S25.26 J,SlS.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 
Urwlocatcd depreciation 1.224,211.27 1.209.)76.17 1-216,323.75 1.227.0SB.44 I .222.SS6.90 1.199,396.72 I.Ill JSl.08 1. 181.969.22 1,177.JSS.OO 662.766.46 

Tow goV<mm<OW activities cxpcma 29~9.977.46 27.245 081.71 25~.&&S.68 ~S75.52897 26 711 186.04 2S,S66.2 l 8. 12 19.68~771.68 20.603.852.16 21.021~.sa 20.634,S99.28 

Business.~typc activities~ 
Food scn,ces 530,19954 SOJ,022.95 464,955.21 282.547 70 339,142.81 391,541.76 372,826 76 376,860.87 36S,9S454 350,132 2S 
lk,ondlbcbcll ]94 400.74 368 os> 19 321 373.98 202.712.02 ]~013.32 .317 497.50 35S.116.70 299650.04 283 795.71 261452.65 

' Tow~ activities expenses 925.100.28 871 075.74 786.329.19 485.2S9.72 731.226.13 779039.26 727 943.46 676.510.91 649750.32 611 S84.90 

'° --.) 

' To121 distri<t expenses s 30.19S.277.74 s 28.116.1S7.◄S s 26.071,21◄,57 s 23.060.788.69 s 27.SIJ 112.17 s 26.345.2S7.38 s 20,410.71S.14 S 21,210.363.77 S 27,677,259.90 S 21.246,184.18 

Rewnucs: 
Go....mmeatal activities: 

Operating grants and conlributioas s 613.942.63 s 910,S97.41 s 1.488,698.41 s 4,160,976.29 s 3,120,226.66 s 6,962,248.38 s 1,SS6,004 S9 s 2,124,4IO.S9 s 9,495,471.01 s 4,954,693.33 
Capiul gnnts and contribulions 31.620 45 29 SSS.00 63 977 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 

Toe.al gov,cmmcnta.1 activities rcYCttues 64S 563.08 940152.41 1 ,SS~675.◄ I 4.160.976.29 l.120,226.66 6.962.243.38 I.SS6,004.S9 2.124.410.S9 9 ,495 471.01 4.~,693.JJ 

Busincs.s.i:ypc ac11vi1ies: 
Charges fo, scrvi«s: 

Food services 392,642.SS 403,252.38 99,989.04 23,478.07 208,732.26 301,397.70 297,638.50 279,40.3.19 279,723.91 273,106.26 
Bcyoad the bell 419,6B&_s7 41◄,295.67 425,3S2.64 161,Sotl.23 309,JS0.30 418.119.18 39J.nS.91 320,426.SO 311,696 . .59 2SS,66S.29 

Operating grants and conlributioas 128.S37.98 226,113. 12 575.162.00 199.127.47 79 911.17 7S.SS7.82 74 329.49 92,016.37 13 900.77 77959.46 
Tow business-type octivitics «wnucs 940869. 10 1,00 611.17 1.100 S03.68 384147.77 597 993.73 795.104.70 765.693.90 691,846.06 ~321.27 606,731.01 

T ota.1 disuiet rewnucs s 1,5861432.18 s 1.9&3183)_sg s 2.653,179.09 s 4 54S 124.06 s 3.711.220.39 s 7 ,7S7 353.08 s 2.321,698.◄9 s 2.116~,65 S 10 177.792.28 s S.561 42◄.34 



EXHIBIT J-1 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHJP SCHOOL DISTRJCT 
(Conclud<d) 

Oa•nga la Nd Po,ilioa 
Lasl T~a F"',nal Ynn 

Accnt'11 Ba:si:r of AttOIIIAti.111 

2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 201S 

Net (_,.)lrevmu,cs· 
Govemmcntal aaivities S (28,624,4 14 31) S (26,304,929.30) s c2J,n2,210.27) s (18,414,552.68) s (2).661,659-38) S (18,60J,969.74) s ( 18,126,167.09) S (18,479,412.27) S (17.Sll.038.S7) S (IS,679,90S.9S) 
Business.-rype activitiC$ U S68.i2 172.605.43 314 174.◄9 1101,11 l.9Sl !133.232.40} 16065.44 )7 7S0.44 ,s ns.1s 32 S70.9S {◄,8Sl. 89l 

Total <futricl-w,de net c,cpcnses S 128.608.S◄S.56) S p6. IJ2.l23.8;!2 s l:E·◄ 181035.78) s 111,s I s,664.61! s !23,794,891.78! s 1111ss1,904_301 s (11,019,0l6.6Sl s 111,◄64.107.121 S !l7.◄99,467.62) S !IS1684.7S9.I◄! 

General rcl'cnues and other changes in net posit100· 
Oovcmmcnt.&J acriviucs· 

Property taus Jn,<d r"' gfflC1'II purposes, net s IJ,&65,2S8.00 s 13,072,169.00 s 13,072,869.00 s 13,072.169.00 s 11.072.869.00 s 12,116,SJS.00 s 12.,116,Sl8.00 s 12.,S96.106.00 s I l ,78S,94l.OO s 10,729,296.00 
Taxes levocd fo,clcbt service l,S92,SSO.OO 1,590,394.00 I ,S79,4S6.00 1,574,406.00 1.so2.on.oo 1,01,ns.oo 1,549,088 00 1,SSl,163.00 1,588,044.00 1,S67,411.00 
Federal and swe aid not n:slrictcd 13,644,548.98 11,729.]03.07 9,529,694.03 4.,SS0,849.42 8,794,.529.73 4,0SJ,804.21 3,664,387 00 ],S06,371.14 ],250,20.00 1,◄J◄,n6.oo 
Tuition Jl,441.28 25,12500 40,ISS. IJ 71.118.22 S2.,599-38 8,670.23 1,00980 8,261.17 23,047.00 0.00 
ln.........,.eamings 46,113.◄9 9,74S.8S 2,JS7.II l,4SS.86 11,757.61 17,068 82 S,2SJ,84 4,67S.64 S,0SJ.7S 4,901.0] 
Local sources 131,712.45 IJ6.649.38 103,976.43 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
M'ISC<lloneous income S,000.00 35,170.30 78,838. 19 102.317.45 52,623 22 SS,026.83 13,341-32 21,5SS.47 37,752.9S 39,142.30 
frud asset domlions. cf,sposals, adjustm<nu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 1,114,477.23 
PriO< period ;adjustment • cnte!J)rise s,Jarics 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 (SI.OJ) ◄6,986 sa 0.00 0.00 
Prio, year accounlS payable cancelled 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 l,S00.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net inc:rcasc (decrease) in reserve. (or chrome 

bookdeposils 9,215.00 11.soo.oo 11,950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 
fixed assets retired (nd of dopm:utJon) 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 (28,761.00) 000 0.00 
Prio, period adjUSllnffll • fi,cd asseb 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 389,73S.00 0.00 000 
Compons,«d •bs.....,. (mcruseYreducuon (6.564.0J) 36,206.Sl (24,803.61) (7,421.07) 11,541.Sl 3,409.77 0.00 4,154.6 1 (2.,983.25) l.,OS◄.n 

Change ia lasa poyablo 17,09UI 9,453.99 7,560.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Change in SBITA payable 3,317.23 3,739.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Prio, yur refund charged to expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 s.ns.oo 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 

l Bond ..Jo premium/refunding bondlexces COi 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

'° 00 Net incras< (docrcue) in unemploymau rcscno< 2,418.65 13,865.0S 101,97S.&6 (Sl,06S. I0) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
I En1erprise fund surplusl(clc6ci1) (42.721.9S) 42,721.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Transfer, 0.00 0.00 0.00 ,60.00000) (60.000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Tow go,-envncntal activities 29.302,IS7.61 ~726.743.n 24.504 751..46 19,267,:!04.78 23 09,492.47 11.44~4?.86 18,049.566.9'.J II, 130.245. 9 I 16 687.(199.45 ~IS-33 

Busi~ype activities: 
Jnw:strncnl earn.inp 1,913.09 96S.71 IS.SO 92.01 974.04 1,19-1.62 369.91 299.23 252.16 2000 
f ixed asset disposals ancl adjustmenb 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Misc.eU.anc.ous income 1,SSS.32 2.261.09 394.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.,174.22 
Prio, period adjustment • lunch acc:ovnts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (12.,216.71) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Prior ponod adjusuncn, - checks canceled 000 0.00 73S.34 32.IS 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Enterpnse fund surplusl(clcficil) 0.00 (42.,nl.95) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 
Tran.1fcrs 0.00 0.00 0.00 60000.00 60000.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total bus111CSS-f)"pe aa1vities J.768.41 Q9.49S. IS) 1.144.86 60, 124.16 60,974.04 111,022.16) 369.91 299.23 252.86 2.379.02 

TOQI districc•Wlde xtiY1t1cs $ 29.J0S1926.02 $ 26,617.248.SS s 24.SOS.903.32 s 19i211◄2s.94 s 23.5001466.SI $ 111◄3l,2;:?0.70 s 11,049.936.1◄ $ 11130 5-48.14 s 16.617,JSl.31 s 11,064.394-35 

Change m nd position· 
Govcmmcntal activJlics s 677,743.23 s 421 ,114.43 s 772,541.19 s 8S2,7S2.10 s (222,166.91) s (161,P-6.11) s (n.20016) s (349, 193.36) s (844,939.12) $ 1,312.109.JS 
eu,;ness,-typo activities 19.337.23 ))J 110.28 3JS,Jl9.3S !40,987.79} (!~2S8-3~ S.043.28 38 120-35 IS.634-31 Jl.ill.81 ~.474.!7) 

Total dislrict-wide s 697.0S0.46 s SS4,924.71 s 1.087.&67.54 $ 111.764-31 s (294,425.29 s (156.683.60) s (39.079.81) s pn.ss&.9Sl s (812.,I IS.31) S 1,379634.SI 

For the fisuJ year awkd June 30, 201 S. the Oistnct adopted (JASB Stat<ment No. 6S and No. 71. which required tho District to rcco<d iu pcoponionat< share of tbo net pension hability and rebtcd deft rnd outflows and ,nllows of 
=our= in the go-,vncn,....,;.i. finonciol stalffl1cnts. Swnccs pri« 10 June JO, 201 S a<t shown a origjn>lly reponcd and h,vo - been ,awed for 11us adoption. 

For the fiscal ye.at (n(Xd June JO. 2021. the Oistrid adopted OASB Sucement No. rw. which required ,he DiSlricl 10 H:port several :funds that '-VCf'C previously rcponcd u fid:ucnry fund lypC 1$ governmen~I 3Ctivities ilnd govcmmc:ntal fund type.. 

Balances pnor to June 30, 2021 arc shown as origjnaJly n,poncd ond """ not been restated for this •doption. 

fa, the 65""1 Y<"' ended June 30, 2022, the District •doplcd GASB Smomct11 No. 87. wtuch requ;r<d the Dtstric:1 tote-c:lusify oenain long•tum lrabilitics ptt'"'1USly wlenti6od u operating k .. cs as lease liatnlibcS and rec«d capital assou fa, tho undtdyirlg 
leases. Balonees pno, 10 Junt 30, 2022 o,c shown as crigjn&lly rcponcd and have not been restated for this adoption 



EXHIBIT J-3 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Fund Balances - Govern.menml Funds 

Last Ten rlSClll Years 
Modifi~d Aumal Basis of Acco11nting 

2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 

Gcnenl fund; 
Reserved s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 Unreserved 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Restricted 3,749,135.42 3.648,422..96 4,.557,&24..3 I 4,409,430.29 3,551,933.00 3,420,341.28 3,356,842.43 3,073,809.78 2,831,806.15 2,809,373.32 Commined 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Assigned 76,253.00 147,.5111 .95 196,812.31 97,899.58 69,191.48 66.179.05 46,537.40 14,933.72 0.31 105,039.13 Unassigned (70.820. 98) (115.465.75) (51 .621.39) (56,205.23) (53.291.25) (19.115.79) 23,676.96 29.179.02 (91 .69) (8,457.62) 

T oral g,,neral fimd s 3,754,567.44 s 3.680,.539.16 s 4.703.015.23 s 4,451,124.64 s 3.S67.833.23 s 3,467.40454 $ 3,427,056.79 s 3,117,922.52 s 2.831.714.77 ~54.83 

Al I other governmental funds: 
Reserved s 22,811.38 s 20,313.98 s 23,208.31 s 26,94625 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 s 0.00 Assigned 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Unresm·ed. reponed in: 

Special rcvtnue fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Capital projttts fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 163,390.91 163,390.91 208,795.41 623,295.77 Debt service fund 1.38 1.38 1.13 138 1.63 83.,392.13 1.22 0.72 0?2 (0.03) 

Total all other governmental funds s 22.812.76 s 20,315.36 s 23.209.44 $ 26.947.63 s 1.63 s 83.392.13 s 163.392.13 s 163391.63 s 208,795.63 s 623,295.74 

' For the ti.seal year ended June 30, 2021, tl1c District adopted GASB Statement No. 84. which required 1he District to repon se,...-.1 funds that were previously reponed as fiduciary fund type as governmental acrivities and govanmcn1al 
\0 fund type. Balances prior to J1111e 30. 2021 are shown as originally reported and have not been restated for this adoption. 
\0 

I 



EXlllBIT H 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Changes In Fund Balfit1·ce:s • Governmental Funds 

l..asl Ten fist:al Year$ 
Modiji,4 Acauo/ Basis of Accw,.6n,: 

2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2{117 2016 2015 

Re\'enues: 
Taxfevy s I 5.457.808.00 s 14,663.263.00 s 14,652,325.00 s 14,647,275.00 s 14.574,941.00 s 14,304,263.00 s 14,365,626.00 s 14.177,269.00 s 13,373,986.00 s 12.296,714.00 Tuition )),441.28 2S,12S.00 40,855.13 711,118.22 52,59938 8,670.23 1,009.80 8,261.17 23,047.00 0.00 Jntcrm earnings 16,852.85 3,SOS.SI 781.13 1,455.86 2,07S.S6 3,792.03 955.77 4,925.49 5,053.15 4,901.03 Mi>cellaneous 34,960.64 41,407.64 80,444.24 75,662.14 60,63U7 55,026.83 17,639.39 21,305.62 37,752.95 39,142.JO Local SOUi<:($ 131,712.45 136.649.38 103,976.43 26,655.J I 1,673.00 13,276.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 S.1atc sour«::s 12,858,346.48 11,890,681.30 9,658,048.54 8,308,635.4 l 7,297,963 OS 6,751,559.68 5,980,035.59 S,4SS,70S.60 5,074,827.98 5,1 14,218.26 Fcdcnl sourc .. 484,727.58 778., 77 4. I& 594.863.85 588.775.64 302,189.58 305.449.00 298.492.00 316.5114.00 300, 181.00 271,272.00 T ota.l revenut.S 29,017.1149.28 27,539,409.01 25.131.294.32 23,726.577.SS 22.292,073.87 21.442,0J7.S6 20.663. 75855 19.984,050.88 18.814.1148.68 17.726.247.S9 

Expenditures. 
lmtruction: 

RCgtilat mslrUction 6 ,479,090.30 6,596,212 77 6,622,398.16 6,199.750.0 l 6,329,499.42 6,030,1 12.SS 5,812,793.43 5,571,912.58 5.369, 717.52 4,934,794.73 
Special education instruetioo 2,015,758.88 2,022,896.63 f ,829,613.04 1,731,518.51 l,7"26,619.09 1,708,195. 59 1,611,550.88 1,600,1146. 70 1,531,751.05 f,398,213.94 Other spcc.ial utStruction 772,745.18 801,618.93 606,473.31 509,152.32 517,050.01 407,851.11 395,415.93 292,004.86 353,223.73 402,12LBI 

Suppor1 n.rvicc:s: 
Tuition 741,092.64 533,177.90 358,652.27 203,795.5] 302,409.30 158,714 45 434,867.20 432,308.71 392,680.45 365,479.66 
Student and insuuc:Uon rdaied servioes 2,892,769.38 2,678,286.77 2,644,029.05 1,939.056 09 2,016,917.SJ 1,921,134. 16 1,641,568.38 1,647,331.33 1.484,724.47 1,647,709.91 
General adminislf3tion 432,785.84 433,708.06 451,185.59 452,725.05 439,638114 379,280.42 368,952.88 381.235.92 339,585.56 327,759.&4 
School admmlSJrativc services 656,134.92 634,919.55 630,256.29 645,102.92 705,889.26 729,783.23 692,121.53 681,836.00 627,476 38 560,999.79 
Centnl services 284,772.59 281,60136 269,544.77 256,49833 253,433.56 248,194.01 263,745. 14 211,317.17 218,345.&4 214,607.46 
AdminrslJation inrormarion technology 76,342.10 71,219.92 76,824.71 76,509.12 71,825.04 66,715.92 28,667.20 62,675.04 60,S00.08 51,549.92 
Plant operations and ma.inte.nan~e l ,8S4.l66Jl8 1,916.242.Sf 1.637.905.72 1,502,126 SB 1,4f 1,862.07 J.401,.276_52 1,484,908.70 1,365,731.62 1,495,047.00 1.254,851.02 
Pupil u-.nsporuuion 2,009,544.95 1,868,496.65 1,342,228.21 1,077,905.0l 1,097, 122.32 1,105,063.41 1,087,770.85 1,073,467.84 l ,o<n,599. IO 9116,437.08 
Unallocated benefits 8,790,469.42 8,159,185.70 6 ,730,952.49 6,387,459.92 5,623,050.9] 5,480,071.22 4.924,914.13 4,519,620.42 4,220,359.84 4,075,.SlJ.87 I Capi1a.l outlay 279,682.22 1,054,901.36 217,547.92 299,065.14 135,755.81 277,512.19 56.209.00 34S,7Sl.32 524,532.08 112,714 14 -0 Debt s.ervice: 

0 Princip,al I .200,000.00 1,150,000.00 1,095,000.00 1,055,000.00 I ,Ol0,000.00 980,000.00 935,000.00 940,000.00 920,000.00 875.000.00 I Interest a.nd ocher tharges 392.550.00 440393.75 484,456 25 519,406.25 555,462.50 587.7"25.00 614.087.50 641 162.50 668 043.75 692,418.75 
Total expenditures 28.910.30530 28.642.866.16 24,991067.78 22.B57 .070.SO 22.216,535.68 21,481,689.81 20.354.572.75 19,790,234.01 19301.SSB.BS 17.900.251.92 

Excess (dc:fic:i:c:ncy) ohnc.n,ics over (under) ~nditu.res 107.543.98 ( 1, 103,457.15) 134,226.54 869,506.78 75,538.19 (39,652.25) 309,185.80 193,816.&7 (488,740. 17) (174,004.33) 

Other fioancing sources (uses). 
Prior period .adjUSUDe:nt • enterprise salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0 .00 (51 .03) 46,986.88 0.00 0.00 
Prior year .accounts. payable c:moclcd 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 1,500,00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net i.ncrease (decn:ase) in reserve foe duome book deposits 9,215.00 11.soo.oo 11,95000 0.00 0 .00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Prior year refund chaq:cd to expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,775.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net increa.sc (decrease) in unemployment ruad 2,488..65 23,865.05 101,975.86 (51,065.10) 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
T12nsr.rs inl(ou,) !42.7"21.95) 42..nl.95 0.00 (60,000.001 !60,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

Total odtcr finanang sources (uses) !Jl.01&.lOJ 78 .. 087.00 113 925.S6 {105.290.10} (SB.SOO.OOJ 0.00 !51.0l) 46.986.88 000 0.00 

Na change in fund balilJ\oes s 76 525.68 s ( 1.025.3 70.15) s 248,152.40 s 764,216.68 s 17.0lS.19 s (19.652~ s )09.134.77 s 240,803. 75 s (488,740. 17) s i114,004.J3l 

Debt s«VJoe as a petcenragc of noDC:apital c:x.pcnditures S.56% S.76~'. 6.37'1'. 6.98"/4 7. 111"/4 7.39% 7.63% 8. ll¾ S.46% 881% 

Source: District records. 



EXHIBIT J-5 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
General Fund Other Local Revenue By Source 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting 

Fiscal 
Year 

Ended Interest On Local 
June 30 Tuition Investments Grants Miscellaneous Total 

2024 $ 33,441.28 $ 16,852.85 $ 131,712.45 $ 34,960.64 $ 216,967.22 

2023 25,125.00 3,508.51 136,649.38 41,407.64 206,690.53 

2022 40,855.13 781.13 103,976.43 80,444.24 226,056.93 
I -0 2021 78,118.22 1,455.86 26,655.31 75,662.14 181,891.53 -I 

2020 52,599.38 2,075.56 1,673.00 60,632.27 116,980.21 

2019 8,670.23 3,792.03 0.00 55,026.83 67,489.09 

2018 1,009.80 955.77 0.00 17,639.39 19,604.96 

2017 8,261 .17 4,925.49 0.00 21,305.62 34,492.28 

2016 23,047.00 5,053.75 0.00 37,752.95 65,853.70 

2015 0.00 4,901.03 0.00 39,142.30 44,043.33 

Source: District records. 
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EAST GREENWIC H TOWl'iSlllP SO!OOL DISTRICT 
Asses.ud Value :and Adual Va luc- ofT.uablt Propt.rty 

Last Ten •tscal Yn n 

f"lsal Yur 
Ended 

Tot.>I Assessed 
Jwx30 Vacac1Lv,d Rcsiclcnti:il farm-Reieuw Fmn-!l:!!!!!Gocl Commttcal IDdu,tri>I ANl1m<D1S l!!!f!rO~cmmts Vahi, 

2024 s 20.77!,000 S 1.162..219. ll.S s 21.963.900 s 1-962.•00 s n_ns.3oo s 37.795.400 s 1-4Sll,400 s 0 s 1.us.on.sis 

2023 22,920.900 l , 1"'9.414.,400 21.750,000 l,9ll.:500 38,135.300 37.795.400 1.299,000 0 l,27l.94a.:500 

2022 27,366.100 1.123,779,000 22.373..900 1,879, 100 39,119.700 36,00S.700 1.299,000 0 I .?S I .1!92.SOO 

2021 31,792,100 l.099_269,000 22.112.SOO 1,821.700 JU?S.600 34,70S.700 1.299.000 0 1.:129.1102-(,00 

2020 28.94:5.100 1,089.4011.000 21.7S4.-IOO 1,948.300 l-1.053,600 ll.6-16,200 1.299.000 0 1.21 1.0:54.600 

2019 29,782.900 1.073.090.800 21.94-1.700 2,)61, 100 34.l?S,600 J l.010.200 1.299.000 0 I. 19},114.300 

2018 17,116.700 964.291.200 19,2:36,700 2,:586.400 4S,20:5,600 18.189.300 1.624,400 0 l.06&.?S0.300 

2017 IS.S68.SOO 9S4.674.000 20,8ll7,IOO 2.6:51)00 48,924.400 16.1111.500 1,624,400 0 1.060.SII.SOO 

2016 IS,699,700 941.124.600 21,611,IWO 2,710.000 49 .. JS l.600 16,146.300 1,916,500 0 I ,0411,5W,SOO 

201:5 14,.104,900 924528.700 23.001.600 2,712.700 SU14.600 16,459.200 1,916,500 0 1.036.998.200 

~"' Real propat)· is required to be :is:s~ 31 some ~ of true ,':&Jue (bit or m:ul:ei nlue) e:stiblisbed bi,· each oowwy bt»rd of 13.utK>n.-
Reasses:smmt. ocaars \\'ben lbe Catmt)· ba:u-d of la!Catioa requests lrels:W)' Lo arffl :i tUSSt:S:smc:nit 

Source: Mincipal ta." assenor. 

•Taublc ,·.a.luc of machinery. unplemmts md equipmenl of telephone. Lei~ Md me::ssat,ger S}"5lem com~te:s 

•~.a., rale:5 .u-e per SIOO. 

£XHIBIT U 

Es~m=dAallll Tol.OI 
Less: Ta."\: Public Net Valtmion (Coon,y DirKI School 

E..~anet Proe!!!:t Utilities' Ta.ul>le ~aal~V:ilue Ta. Rzle•·• 

s 0 s 0 s l,2U,077,.52S S 1,729.072.001 s l.2S2 

0 0 1.273,439.300 1_:5$6,017.489 I. ISl 

0 0 1.2.Sl.&92,.500 I )S2,.S29,989 1. 169 

0 D l,229,!02,600 1,263,ISS,149 1.119 

0 0 1.211.0:54,600 1.l30,B71.J9} I 201 

0 0 1,19:5,814,300 l.?03,.537.717 I.JJJ 

0 0 I ,068.2.S0.300 1,146,40,0?S DJI 

0 0 1,060.S I 1,:500 1.122,656,6-19 l.lOI 

0 1.210,US I ,049.S4 l.3U 1,089,213.26:5 L216 

0 1.266,142 1.038.26-1,342 1.079,797,686 I 1:50 
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EAST GREENW ICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Direct and Overlapping Proper ty Tax Rates 

Per SIOO of Assessed Valuation 
Last Teo Fiscal Years 

District's Direct Rate Overlappin~ Rates 
(From J-6) 

Fiscal General Total 
Year Ended Obligation Direct School Regional High 

June 30 Basic Rate• Debt Service** Tax Rate School Municipality 

2024 $ 1.090 $ 0.162 $ 1.252 $ 0.826 $ 0.382 $ 

2023 1.060 0.127 l.187 0.792 0.351 

2022 1.040 0.126 l.169 0.742 0.345 

2021 1.060 0.129 1.189 0.725 0.346 

2020 1.075 0.126 1.201 0.714 0.341 

2019 1.200 0.133 1.333 0.785 0.380 

2018 1.193 0.145 1.338 0.768 0.382 

2017 1.152 0.149 1.301 0.767 0.384 

2016 1.065 0.151 1.216 0.752 0.385 

2015 0.999 0.151 l.150 0.726 0.327 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector. 

Note: N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-5d limits the amount that the District can submit for a general fund tax levy. The levy when added to other components 
of the District's net budget may not exceed the prebudgeted year net budget by more than the spending growth limitation calculated as 

Coun~ 

0.719 

0.748 

0.735 

0.751 

0.738 

0.799 

0.766 

0.764 

0.729 

0.689 

follows: the prebudgeted year net budget increased by the cost of living or 2.5 percent, whichever is greater, plus any spending growth adjustments. 

•The District's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F Form which is submitted with the budget and the net valuation taxable. 

**Rates for debt service are based on each year's requirements. 

EXHlBIT J-7 

Total Direct 
And Overlapping 

Tax Rate 

$ 3.179 

3.078 

2.991 

3.011 

2.994 

3.297 

3.254 

3.216 

3.082 

2.892 



EXHIBIT J-8 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DJSTRlCT 
Principal Property Taxpayers 

Current Year and Nine Years Ago 

2024 2015 
Percentage Percentage 
Of Total Of Total 

Taxable District Net Taxable District Net 
Assessed Assessed Assessed Assessed 

Taxpayer Value Value Value Value 

South Shore Properties, LLC $ 6,642,000 0.005168560 
TA Operating LLC 5,680,000 0.0044 19967 
Columbia Gas Transmission Co. 3,606,400 0.002806368 
Storage World of NJ, LLC 3,550,000 0.002762479 
Saint Gobain Perfonnance Plastics Co. 3,000,000 0.002334490 
Mount Royal Real Estate Associates 2,716,100 0.0021 13569 
Transcontinental Oas Pipeline Co. 2,464,700 0.001917939 
Kampgrounds of America, Inc. 2,387,300 0.001857709 
Summer Skye, LLC 2,244,600 0.001746665 
Watson Land Company 1,938,900 0.001508781 

Traveler Center Properties $ 4,446,000 0.710% 
Saint Cobain Performance Plastics Co. 3,828,700 0.6 10% 
Columbia Oas Transmission Co. 3,607,000 0.580% 
South Shore Properties 3,482,900 0.560% 
Transcontinental Gas Pipeline Co. 2,520,900 0.400% 
Mount Royal Plaza Real Estate, Inc. 2,448,900 0.390% 
Storage World of NJ, LLC 2,281,000 0.370% 
Summer Skye, LLC 2,066,700 0.330% 
WGJ Enterprises 1,808,600 0.290% 
Baybridge, LLC 1,650,000 0.260% 

Total $ 34,230,000.00 2.664% $ 28,140,700.00 4.500% 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor. 
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EXHIBIT J-9 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Property Tax Levies and Collections 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Collected Within The Fiscal Year 
Of the Levy* 

Fiscal Year Ended Taxes Levied For Current Percentage Collections In 
June 30 The Fiscal Year Amount Of Levy Subsequent Year 

2024 $ 15,457,808.00 $ 15,457,808.00 100.00% $ 0.00 

2023 14,663,263.00 14,663,263.00 100.00% 0.00 

2022 14,652,325.00 14,652,325.00 100.00% 0.00 

2021 14,647,275.00 14,647,275.00 100.00% 0.00 

2020 14,574,941.00 14,574,94 l.00 100.00% 0.00 

2019 14,304,263.00 14,304,263.00 100.00% 0.00 

2018 14,365,626.00 14,365,626.00 100.00% 0.00 

2017 14,177,269.00 14,177,269.00 100.00% 0.00 

2016 13,373,986.00 13,373,986.00 100.00% 0.00 

2015 12,296,7 14.00 12,296,714.00 100.00% 0.00 

Source: District records including the certificate and report of school taxes (A4F Form). 

*School taxes are collected by the municipal tax collector. Under New Jersey State Statute, a municipality 
is required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance, in the amount voted upon or 
certified prior to the end of the school year. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Ratios Of Outstanding Debt By Type 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Governmental Activities 
Fiscal Year General Percentage 

Ended Obligation Total Of Personal 
June 30 Bonds** Leases*** SBITAs**** District Income* 

2024 $ I 0,935,000.00 $ 46,440.49 $ 10,569.45 s l 0,992,009.94 Not available 

2023 12, 135,000.00 63,433.92 13,886.68 12,212,320.60 1.62% 

2022 13,285,000.00 12,076.35 0.00 13,297,076.35 1.76% 

2021 14,380,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,380,000.00 2.17% 

2020 15,435,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,435,000.00 2.55% 

2019 16,465,000.00 0.00 0.00 16,465,000.00 2.66% 

2018 17,445,000.00 0.00 0.00 17,445,000.00 4.99% 

2017 18,380,000.00 0.00 0.00 18,380,000.00 3.54% 

2016 19,320,000.00 0.00 0.00 19,320,000.00 3.81% 

2015 20,240,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,240,000.00 4.22% 

Note: Details regarding the District's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements. 

*See Exhibit J- 14 for personal income and population data. These ratios are calculated using personal income and population for the 
prior calendar year. 

**Includes early retirement incentive plan (ERIP) refunding. 

*** Amounts include leases as defined in GASB Statement No. 87, Leases. 

*** Amounts include leases as defined in GASB Statement No. 96, Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements. 

EXHIBIT J-10 

Per Capita* 

Not available 

1,101 

1,101 

1,310 

1,440 

1,556 

1,658 

1,768 

1,861 

1,967 



Fiscal Year 
Ended 

June 30 

2024 $ 

2023 

2022 

2021 

2020 

2019 

2018 

2017 

2016 

2015 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Percentage Of 
Net General Actual Taxable 

General Obligation Bonded Debt Value Of 
Bonds Outstanding Property* 

10,935,000.00 $ 10,935,000.00 0.85% 

12,135,000.00 12,135,000.00 0.95% 

13,285,000.00 13,285,000.00 1.06% 

14,380,000.00 14,380,000.00 1.17% 

15,435,000.00 15,435,000.00 1.27% 

16,465,000.00 16,465,000.00 1.38% 

17,445,000.00 17,445,000.00 1.63% 

18,380,000.00 18,380,000.00 1.73% 

19,320,000.00 19,320,000.00 1.84% 

20,240,000.00 20,240,000.00 1.95% 

EXHIBIT J-11 

Per Capita** 

$ Not Available 

1,101 

1,101 

1,310 

1,440 

1,556 

1,658 

1,768 

1,861 

1,967 

Note: Details regarding the District's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial 
statements. 

*See Exhibit J-6 for property tax data. 

**Population data can be found in Exhibit J-14. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 

Debt repaid with property taxes: 
Municipality** 
County general obligation debt 
Regional high school district** 

Subtotal - overlapping debt 

District's direct debt 

Total direct and overlapping debt 

$ 

As of June 30, 2024 

Estimated 
Debt Percentage 

Outstanding Applicable* 

l 0, 175,378.11 100.00% 
144,673,000.00 5.74% 
25,215,000.00 38.23% 

$ 

$ 

Source: Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Gloucester 
County Board of Taxation. 

EXIDBIT J-12 

Estimated 
Share Of 

Overlapping 
Debt 

10,175,378.11 
8,304,230.20 
9,640,332.94 

28, l l 9,941.25 

l 0,93 5,000.00 

39,054,941.25 

Note: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries 
of the District. This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping 
governments that is borne by the residents and businesses of the municipality. This process recognizes 
that, when considering the District's ability to issue and repay long-term debt, the entire debt burden 
borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However this does not imply that 
every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment. 

+for debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using 
taxable assessed prope11y values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of 
another governmental unit's taxable value that is within the District's boundaries and dividing it by each 
unit's outstanding debt. 

** As of December 31, 2023 since June 30, 2024 was not available. 
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l..q:al debt ma,gin colcvl.iion for fiscal year 2023: 
Equalized valuation buis 

2023 
2022 
2021 

Average equatiud va.hsation oftuable property 

Debt limit (2 J/r,', of overage equalized value)' 
Total r,ct debt opplic:ablc lo limi1 

Legal dehl margin 

Ocbtlimtt 

Total net debt applicable 10 limi1 

Legal deb! margin 

Total n.et debt ilpplicablc to the limi1 as :a pereenbge 
or debt limit 

S 1,701,321,710.00 
1,S4S,S46,296.00 
1,JI 1.929.379.00 

S 4,SSS.797,38.5.00 

S l,S19,S99, 128.J3 

s 37,989,978.21 
10.93S.000.00 

s 27~978.21 

2024 2023 

s 37,98'),978.21 s 34,033,202.36 

I 0. 935,000.00 12..135.000.00 

.L 27.0S4.2ZU!,_ s 21.898.202.36 

28.711% 3566% 

s 

-
s 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SC.HOOL. DISTRICT 
Lqal Drbt Margin lnformattOn 

Last Ten Fisc:itl Vc:ars 

2022 2021 2020 

31 , IJl,7405! s 30,087,719.23 s 29.586.309.57 

13.2llS.000.00 14.J&0.000.00 IS.435.000.00 

17,846~ s 15,707,719.23 s 14.ISl.309.57 

42..67"/, 47.79'/, S2 17% 

Source: EquaJjzed valua1ion ~s "-'ere obtained horn lhc annual report oft.he Sate of New Jersey, Oepartmcni ofTrcasury. Division ofTa.uhon. 

' Limit set byN.J..SA lSA:24-19 for a K-12 district; other puccntage limiu ¥i'Ould be applicable for other district t)-pcs. 

EX.HIBIT J-13 

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 

s 29,068,349.66 s 28,418,370.28 s 27,654,882.41 s 27,101,564.78 s 26,837,0S0.82 

l6,◄6S.000.00 17.40.000.00 I S,.380.000.00 19.320,000.00 20,240.000.00 

s 12.603.:149.66 s 10.973,370.28 s 9.274.882.4 I 5 7.781.S64.78 s 6.597,050.82 

56.64% 61.39'/, 66.46% 71.2.9% 75.42% 



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Demographic and Economic Statistics 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

EXHIBIT J-14 

Per Capita Unemployment 
Year Population* Personal Income** Personal Income*** Rate**** 

2023 12,394 Not A vailabJe Not Available 3.10% 

2022 12,110 $ 755,724,550.00 $ 62,405.00 3.00% 

2021 12,106 757,266,618.00 62,553.00 6.60% 

2020 10,975 662,736,350.00 60,386.00 7.00% 

2019 10,719 605,612,781.00 56,499.00 2.70% 

2018 10,583 579,366,335.00 54,745.00 3.10% 

2017 10,520 552,363,120.00 52,506.00 3.60% 

2016 10,396 519,862,376.00 50,006.00 3.70% 

2015 10,380 506,533,620.00 48,799.00 4.20% 

2014 10,292 479,638,076.00 46,603.00 5.50% 

*Population information provided by the New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development. 

**Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal 
income presented. 

***Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the census published by 
the U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis. 

****Unemployment data provided by the New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce 
Development. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Principal Employers 

Current Year and Nine Years Ago 

2024 
Percentage 
Of Total 

Municipal 
Employer Employees Employment Employees 

Rowan University 3,500 13.28% 
Inspira Health Network 2,000 7.59% 
Walmart - Turnersville 15,000 56.92% 
Washington Township School District l ,495 5.67% 
County of Gloucester 1,200 4.55% 
Monroe Township School District 912 3.46% 
Jefferson Health 670 2.54% 
Shop Rite 575 2.18% 
Aryzta LaBrea Bakery, Inc. 500 1.90% 
Keller Williams Realty 500 1.90% 

Inspira Health Network 1,825 
Kennedy Health Alliance l,675 
Washington Township School District 1,63 1 
Rowan University 1,483 
County of Gloucester 1,398 
Missa Bay, LLC 950 
Monroe Township School District 807 
U.S. Foodservices 725 
Exxon Mobil Research and Development 540 
LaBrea Bakery 525 

Total 26,352 100.00% 11,559 

Source: Gloucester County Office of Economic Development and Employer Directly. 

2015 

Note: The information provided is for the County of Gloucester. Information at the municipal level 
is not available. 

NIA - Information not available 
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Percentage 
Of Total 

Municipal 
Employment 

15.79% 
14.49% 
14.11 % 
12.83% 
12.09% 
8.22% 
6.98% 
6.27% 
4.67% 
4.54% 

100.00% 



EXHIBIT J-16 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Full-Time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program 

Last Tm Fiscal Years 

Functior\/Prosram 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 

Instruction: 
Regular 91.6 95.4 93.6 91.0 91.4 91.0 87.8 88.6 87.6 87.8 Special education 33.0 32.0 32.4 26.0 26.2 26.6 29.4 23.4 24.6 21.0 Other special education 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.8 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 Vocational 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 
Other instruc1ion 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 Nonpublic school programs. 0.0 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 
Adults/continuing education programs 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

Support services: 
Tuition 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 
Student and instruction related se.rvices 19.8 23.2 27.0 29.0 29.S 24.5 19.9 25.8 26.0 26.6 
General administration 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 
School administrative services IS.4 13.4 14.5 13.0 13.3 12.2 14.2 12.8 13.3 11.7 
Bus.iness administrative services 3.0 3,0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 
Plant operations and maintenance 10.0 11.0 8.0 9.0 9.0 9.0 9.0 9.0 9.0 9.0 
Playground aides 8.2 8.7 9.0 9.0 8.8 9.0 8.5 9.4 9.0 7.4 
Pupil transponation 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 

Special schools. 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 
Food service 6 .4 6.6 6.0 6.0 6.S 6.2 6.3 S.8 S.2 5.S 
Child care 6 .4 6.8 5.0 S.0 5.4 0,0 6.4 7.6 7.8 5.2 ,_. 

N Total 196.8 203.1 201.S 194.0 I 196.1 194.6 187.5 188.4 188.S 180.2 

Source: District personnel records. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Operating Cost Per 
Fiscal Year Enrollment Exe!:nditures• Pueil 

2024 1,206 $ 27,038,073.08 $ 22,420 

2023 1,275 25,997,569.05 20,390 

2022 1,317 23,200,063.6 l 17,616 

2021 1,309 20,983,599.4 l 16,030 

2020 1,31 1 20,495,317.37 15,633 

2019 1,286 19,636,392.62 15,269 

2018 1,274 18,749,276.25 14,717 

2017 1,262 17,860,288.19 14,152 

2016 1,268 17,191,013.20 13,558 

2015 1,248 16,220,049.03 12,997 

Source: District's records. 

NIA = Not available. 

Nole: Enrollment based on annual October district count 

*Operating expenditures equal total expenditures less debt service and capital outlay. 

••Teaching staff includes only full-time equivalents of certified staff. 

Operating Statistics 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Percentage Teaching 
Chan11,e Staf'P* 

9.95% 124.60 

15.75% 127.40 

9.89% 126.00 

2.54% 117.00 

2.38% 117.60 

3.75% 117.60 

3.99% 117.20 

4.39%, 112.00 

4.31% 112.20 

-7.69% I08.0 

••• Average daily enrollment and average daily attendance are obtained from the school register summary. 

Pupil/reacher 
Ratio 

Elementa!l'. 

10.:u 

10. 1:1 

10.4:1 

11.1:1 

11.2:1 

10.9: 1 

10.8:1 

11.2:1 

11.3:1 

I 1.5:1 

EXHIBIT J-17 

Percentage 
Change In Student 

Average Daily Average Daily Average Daily Attendance 
Enrollment'*• Attendanceu • Enrollment Percen~c 

1,208.7 1,153.9 -4.67% 95.47% 

1,267.9 1,202.8 -2.77% 94.87% 

1,304. 1 1,250.2 0.70% 95.87% 

1,295.0 1,261.0 -1.74% 97.37% 

1,317.9 1,284.8 1.41% 97.49% 

1,299.6 1,255.1 2.31% 96.57¾ 

1,270.3 1,224.2 1.09% 96.37% 

1,256.6 1,213.0 -0.82% 96.53% 

1,267.0 1,223.0 3.0 1% 96.53% 

1,230.0 1,195.7 0.74% 97.21% 
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District buildings: 
Elementary: 

Jeffrey Clark Elementary S<:hool ( 1972)· 
Square fee1 
Capacity (students) 
Enrollment 

Samuel Mickle Elementary Sc1lool (1992): 
Square feet 
Capacity (students) 
Enrollment 

Other: 
Adminisiration Building {1925): 

Square feet 

Number of schools at June 30, 2024: 
Elementary = 2 

Source: District facili ties office. 

2024 

81 ,349 
850 
499 

110,&49 
750 
707 

0 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
School Building Jnrormalion 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

2023 2022 2021 2020 

81,349 81,349 81 ,349 81,349 
850 850 850 850 
544 591 571 587 

I 10,849 I 10,849 110,849 110,849 
750 750 750 750 
731 726 728 724 

0 0 0 0 

2019 2018 

81 ,349 81,349 
8.50 850 
555 560 

110,849 110,849 
750 750 
738 717 

0 0 

- Note: Year of original construc1ion is shown in parentheses. Increases in square footage and capacity are the result of additions. Enrollment is based on the annual October Distric1 count 
~ 
I 

EXHIBIT J-18 

2017 2016 2015 

81,349 81,349 64,046 
850 850 470 
555 580 581 

110,849 110,849 91 ,170 
750 750 630 
708 688 667 

0 0 4.518 
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Undistributed Expenditures - Required Maintenance 
For School Facilities 

11-000-261-xxx 

School Facilities• Project Number 2024 2023 

Jeffrey Clari< Building NIA $ 95,949.80 $ 112,o70.76 
Samuel Mickle Building NIA 162,049. 13 154,764.39 

Total school fac.ilities 257,998.93 266,835.15 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSH IP SCHOOL DlSTRICT 
&hedule or Required Maintenance 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

2022 2021 2020 

s 66,321.n s 73,918.11 s 59,959.98 s 
90,356.16 124,839.91 101,266.10 

156,677.93 198,758.02 161,226.08 

2019 

53,688.48 
90.67420 

144.362.68 

Grand total S 257,998.93 S 266,835.15 S I 56,6n.93 S 198,758.02 S 161,226.08 S 144,362.68 

•School facilities as defined under EFCFA (N.J.A.C. 6A26-1.2 and N.J.A.C. 6:24-1.3) 

Source: District records. 

EXHIBIT J -19 

2018 2017 2016 2015 

s 42,194.42 $ 36,348.12 s 68,383.66 s 34,504.46 
71 ,261.93 61 ,388.14 92.555.52 73,153.57 

113,456.35 97.736.26 160,939.18 ~658.03 

s 113,456.35 $ 97,736.26 s 160.939.18 s l07,658.03 



EXHIBIT J-20 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Insurance Schedule 

School package policy - Gloucester, Cumberland, 
Salem School Districts Joint Insurance Fund*: 

Property - blanket buildings and contents 
Property valuation: 

Buildings and contents 
Conlractors equipment 
Automobiles 

Boiler and machinery 
Crime 
General and automobile liabi lity 
Worker's compensation 
Educator's legal liabilily 
Pollution legal liability 

* Excess and reinsurance carriers involved: 
Property and crime 

General liabil ity and automobile liabi lity 
Worker's compensation 
Educator's legal liability 

$ 

June 30, 2024 
U11aru/itetl 

Coverage 

150,000,000.00 

Replacement Cost 
Actual Cash Value 
Replacement Cost 

125,000,000.00 
500,000.00 

15,000,000.00 
Statutory 

15,000,000.00 
3,000,000.00 

* Group purchase of primary insurance coverage carrier array 
Boiler and machinery 
Pollution legal liabi lity 
Cyber liability 

Public employees' fai thful performance blanket 
position bond - Ohio Casualty Insurance: 
Board secretary/business administrator 
Food service director 

Student accident insurance - Markel 
Insurance Company 

Source: District records. 

195,000.00 
3,000.00 

1,000,000.00 
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$ 

GCSSDJIF 
Self Insured Retention Deductible 

250,000.00 $ 500.00 

NIA NIA 
NIA NIA 
NIA NIA 
None 1,000.00 

250,000.00 500.00 
250,000.00 None 
250,000.00 None 
100,000.00 None 

None 25,000.00 

SPELLJIF, Selective Ins. Co. of America 
Axis Surplus Insurance Company 
Westchester Surplus Lines Ins. Co. 
Altera Excess & Surplus Ins. Co. 
lronshore Specialty Insurance Co. 

Steadfast Insurance Co. 
RSUI Indemnity Co. 

SPELLJIF, Selective Ins. Co. of America 
SPELLJIF, Selective Ins. Co. of America 
SPELLJIF, Selective Ins. Co. of America 

Travelers fnsurance Company 
ACE American Ins. Co. 

NIA 
NIA 

NIA 

Lloyd's of London 

NIA 
NIA 

NIA 
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Buckley & 

Seher, LLP 
C ERTIFIED PUBLIC A CCOUNTANTS 

EXHIBIT K-1 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND 
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Independent Auditor's Report 

Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 

Township of East Greenwich School District 
County of Gloucester 
Mickleton, New Jersey 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, and in compliance with audit requirements as prescribed by the 
Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the 
governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund of the Board of Education of the 
Township of East Greenwich School District, County of Gloucester, State ofNew Jersey, as of and for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2024, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the 
District's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated November 22, 2024. 

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District's internal control 
over financial repo11ing (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose 
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the District's financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

1301 N o 1r n -1 B ROMl STREET • WoonnuRv, NEw JERSEY 08096-1293 
Tf.u l rHONE (856) 848-6250 • TELl,COl'IEll (856) 848-0405 
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Our consideration ofinternal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not 
been identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control 
that we consider to be a material weakness or a significant deficiency. 

Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District1s financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. 
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and 
audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New 
Jersey. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control 
or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, 
State of New Jersey, and federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities, in considering the 
District's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

November 22, 2024 

Respectfully submitted, 

EB a-ee, H3 ,i,Jle~, & s c-R Ml, ffg> 

BALL, BUCKLEY & SEHER, LLP 
Certified Public Accountants 
Woodbury, New Jersey 

ffln.~~lf! K)(Aa~ 
Licensed Public School Accountant No. 240 
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Ball 
Buckley & 

Seher, LLP 
CERTif'IED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

EXHIBIT K-2 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND 
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE 
UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND STATE OF NEW JERSEY CIRCULAR 15-08-0MB 

Independent Auditor's Report 

Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 

Township of East Greenwich School District 
County of Gloucester 
Mickleton, New Jersey 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program 

Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program 

We have audited the Board of Education of the Township of East Greenwich School District, County of 
Gloucester, State of New Jersey compliance with the types of compliance requirements identified as subject 
to audit in the 0MB Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey State Grant Compliance Supplement that 
could have a direct and material effect on each of the District's major federal and state programs for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2024. The District's major federal and state programs are identified in the Summary of 
Auditor's Results section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. 

In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to 
above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2024. 

Basis for Opinion on Eac/z Major Federal and State Program 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States; audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey; the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance); and State of New Jersey Circular 15-08-0MB, Single Audit Policy for 
Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants, and State Aid. Our responsibilities under those standards, the 
Uniform Guidance, and State of New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB, are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report. 

We are required to be independent of the District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance 
with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal 
and state program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the District's compliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above. _ 119_ 

1301 NoRTM BR011n STREET • WooonuRv, NEw Ji:Rsr.v 08096-1293 
T1•:L.rnlONE (856) 848-6250 • TELEC:OPIF.R (856) 848-0405 

1252 K1Ncs H1c11w,w • SwimEsHOl<O, NEw j E1tsr-v 08085 
TELl::PHONE (856) 467-4430 • TF.!.F.COPH:lt (856) 467-9548 

EMAIL: ballbuckleyseher@bbscpas.com 
" ' '' ' '' ' h.-. lJl..,, , ,..J, ln , ,,.,-.1., o, .. ,..,..,,.r ,.._..., , .. "' 



Responsibilities of Management for Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, 
statutes, regulations, rules and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the District' s federal 
and state programs. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance 
requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on the District's 
compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance 
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America; Government Auditing Standards; the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey; Uniform Guidance; and New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB will 
always detect a material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material noncompliance 
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Noncompliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above is considered material, if there is a substantial likelihood that, 
individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on 
compliance about the District's compliance with requirements of each major federal and state program as a 
whole. 

In performing an audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, Government Auditing Standards, the Uniform Guidance, and the State of New Jersey Circular 15-08-
OMB, we: 

Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and 
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, 
evidence regarding the District's compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

Obtain an understanding of the District's internal control over compliance relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and report on internal control 
over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and State of New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control over 
compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal 
control over compliance that we identified during the audit. 

Other Matters 

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported 
in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in 
internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not 
identified. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. 
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A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
and state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, 
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal and state program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal and state program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal 
control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control 
over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform 
Guidance and the State of New Jersey 15-08-OMB. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

November 22, 2024 

Respectfully submitted, 

9.1 ale, 93 u~w & S q,~M,, fffP 

BALL, BUCKLEY & SEHER, LLP 
Certified Pub.lie Accountants 
Woodbury, New Jersey 

Wal/JU t,J fb,t~ 
Wayne W. Buckley 
Licensed Public School Accountant No. 240 
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EXHIBIT K-5 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF A WARDS 

AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
JUNE 30, 2024 

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include the 
activity of all federal and state award activity of the Board of Education, East Greenwich Township School 
District. The Board of Education is defined in Note 1 to the Board's basic financial statements. The 
information in these schedules is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of 
Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and State of New Jersey 0MB Circular 15-08, Single 
Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. All federal and state awards 
received directly from federal and state agencies, as weJl as federal awards and state financial assistance 
passed through other government agencies are included on the schedules of expenditures offederal awards 
and state financial assistance. Because these schedules present only a selected portion of the operations of 
the District, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position and changes in operations of the 
District. 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented 
on the budgetary basis of accounting, with the following exceptions: programs recorded in the capital 
projects fund are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting and programs recorded in the 
enterprise funds are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are 
described in Note 1 to the Board's basic financial statements. Such expenditures are recognized following, 
as applicable, the cost principles contained in Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, 
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 
(Uniform Guidance) and State of New Jersey 0MB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of 
Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowed or are 
limited as to reimbursement. 

NOTE 3 - INDIRECT COST RATE 

The District has elected not to use the l 0-percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under Uniform 
Guidance. 

NOTE 4 -RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The basic financial statements present the general fund, the special revenue fund, and capital projects fund 
on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund 
and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is 
permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, 
revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the 
exception of the revenue recognition of one or more state aid payments in the current budget year, which 
is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, those payments are not recognized 
until the subsequent budget year due to the State deferral and recording of the one or more state aid payments 
in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant 
accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related 
revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes one or more state 
aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J .S.A. 18A:22-4.2. The capital projects fund is 
presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis of accounting. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

EXHIBITK-5 
(Concluded) 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AW ARDS 
AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30, 2024 

NOTE 4 - RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Concluded) 

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is ($16,301.00) for the general 
fund. See the Notes to Required Supplementary Information (Exhibit C-3) for a reconciliation of the 
budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general fund and special revenue fund. 

Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial statements on a GAAP 
basis as follows: 

General fund 
Special revenue fund 
Food service fund 

$ 

Federal 

484,727.58 
123.672.12 

State Total 

$12,826,726.03 $12,826,726.03 
31 ,620.45 51,634.03 
4,865.86 128,537.98 

Total awards and 
:financial assistance $ 608.399.70 $12.863.212.34 $13,006,898.04 

NOTE 5- RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and 
state financial reports. 

NOTE 6 - ADJUSTMENTS 

Amounts reported in the column entitled "adjustments" represent rounding adjustments. 

NOTE 7 - REIMBURSED AND ON-BEHALF PAYMENTS 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, the District was the recipient offederal and state assistance that 
represented either a reimbursement to the District or payments made on-behalf of the District. Revenues 
and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value received and 
current year distributions, respectively, of American-Grown United States Department of Agriculture foods 
utilized in the District's food service program. TPAF social security contributions represents the amount 
reimbursed by the State for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the 
fiscal year. Lastly, the District has recognized as revenues and expenditures on-behalf payments made by 
the State for normal costs, non-contributory insurance, long-term disability insurance, and post-retirement 
medical costs related to TP AF members. 

NOTE 8 - MAJOR PROGRAMS 

Major programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor' s Results section of the Schedule of Findings and 
Questioned Costs. 
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Financial Statements 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

JUNE 30, 2024 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results 

Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified Opinion 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

1) Material weakness( es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiencies identified? 

Noncompliance material to basic financial 
statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal Control over compliance: 

I) Material weakness( es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiencies identified? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major 
programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with Section 516 of Title 2 U.S. 
Code of Federal Regulations Part 200 Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principals and Audit Requirements 
for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance)? 

Identification of major programs: 

yes 

yes 

yes 

yes 

yes 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

Unmodified Opinion 

yes X 

EXHIBITK-6 

no 

none reported 

no 

no 

none reported 

no 

CFDA Numbers(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

84.027 
84.173 

84-425D 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs? 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 
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EXHIBITK-6 
(Continued) 

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

JUNE 30, 2024 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results (Concluded) 

State Awards 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and 
Type B programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major 
programs: 

Internal Control over major programs: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiencies identified that were 
not considered to be material weaknesses? 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with N.J. 0MB Circular 15-08? 

Identification of major programs: 

GMIS Numbers(s) 

495-034-5120-078 
495-034-5120-089 
495-034-5120-084 
495-034-5094-003 
495-034-5120-068 
495-034-5120-473 
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$750,000.00 

yes X no 

Unmodified Opinion 

yes X no 

yes X none reported 

yes X no 

Name of State Program 

Equalization aid 
Special education categorical aid 

Security aid 

NIA 

Reimbursed TPAF social security contributions 
Transportation aid 
Extraordinary aid 



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

JUNE 30, 2024 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings 

EXHIBIT K-6 
(Concluded) 

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance 
related to the financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards and with audit requirements prescribed by the Division of Administration and Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey. 

Finding 24-0 

No Current Year Findings. 

Section Ill - Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs 

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, 
including questioned costs, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform 
Guidance) and New Jersey 0MB Circular 15-08. 

Federal and State Awards 

Finding 24-0 

No Current Year Findings or Questioned Costs. 
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 

AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT 
JUNE 30, 2024 

EXHIBITK-7 

This section identifies the status of prior year findings related to the basic financial statements and federal 
awards and state financial assistance that are required to be reported in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards, Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and New 
Jersey 0MB Circular 15-08. 

Status of Prior Year Findings 

Finding 23-0 

There were no prior year audit findings. 
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